FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT  GKLAHCMA CITY, OKLAHOMA « FILE NO. 78282
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE aﬁ?}?;ﬂgg REPORT MADE BY
12«21~38
EL PASO, THXAS Be2e®) 1020459 T._A. BERNARD

TITLE

#1471,

RALFH ROE, with aliases = FUGITIVE,
THEODORE COLE, with aliases « RUGITIVE, T.Os

CHARACTER OF CASE

I.0e #14723

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERSe

DETATLS:

REFERENCE?

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

7]

Investigation at Roswell, N.M., fails
to reveal any information relative to the
whoreabouts of JACK ®FATS®/MILES.

@ P -
Report of Special Agent E. F. MRICH, Oklahoma City, 9-~24~38,

AT ROSWELL, NEJ MEXICO

The photograph ofJACK "FATSY IILES was exhibited to the followe
ing persons without effecting an identification:

Rosviell Police Department: Chief of Police HENRY L. ELLER,
Detective LAMAR E. STRICKLAND, Officers E. F, SMITH, L. He
KELLER, J. E. ZUKWALT«

At the Chaves County Sheriffts Office: Ix~deputy sheriff R.Ce.
PETTIT, and Depubty Sheriff JACK EPWARDS&

Upon exbibiting the photograph to former Sheriff R. P. BEAN, he

stated that MILES' photogreph looked familiar to him, but that

he was unable to identify it. He suggested that same be exe

hibited to night captain DEAN STEWART of the Folice Department.

Captain STEVWZRT was exhibited szme but unable to meke an identi-

fications During the course of the conversation with Captain
WART ond Chief ELLERS, Chief ELLIRS advised that several
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months ago, Lt+ LYCMNS, deceased, of the Us S. Coast Guard, El
Paso, Texas, had been in at the Police Station and made inquiry
about MILES, relative to his activities in smuggling done into
the Ua S, from Mexico. However, they could give him no infore
mations

UNDEVELOFED LEAD

THE EL PASO FIELD DIVISION -~ AT EL PASQ, TEXAS ~ Will make in~
quiry at the U, S. Coast Guard relative to any
informetion they may heve indicating the whereabouts
of JACK ®FATS™ MILESa.

*AT CDESSA, TEXAS = Will in the near future contact
City Officer DICK CHAPIAN, and through him develop
a confidential infermant who is in a position to
obtain infcrmetion of value in this case from JALS
ROBa

*¥AT EL PASO, TEXAS « Will interview HARRY J. ALBERTS,
alleged to be a close friend of JAMES and RAFH ROE,
by FLINT C. ERANNCL, for informetion which might be
of assistance in this matters

*7i11 interview A, YCUD (GOULD) and TEDDY YCUD ({GCULD)
who operate a candy and cigar store at 902% South,
whose names were furnished by FLINT C, BRANNCN as bew
ing friends and associates of RATLFH and JAMNES ROEs

*AT KERMIT, TEXAS « Will determine the identity of the
holder of Box #08, who wrote a letter to JAIES RCE on
October 26, 1938, ard interview him for informations

*4AT YK, TEXAS « Will determine the identity of the
holder of Box 298, who corresponded with JAMES ROE,
and will consider interviewing such individual for
information concerning JAVES AND RALFH RCOE,

“ PENDING «
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OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOVWA
PEBRUARY &, 1989

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

Special Agent in Charge
Deniver, Colorsdo

) Dear 8ir:
\", { RRB: ROCOL
Y r\' Referenes is made to your letter dated Fedrwary 2,

1939, and to the report of L. A. DUCOMMIN, dated at Denver,
., Cel o, Pedrusry 3, 1939, reperting an interview with LFSLIE
b ‘:J ELnTXDORNING. DOWNING is umkmown to this office and he 1s not
% earried as a possible eontact of the fugitives in the above en-
SN, vitled matter.
4

Invest ion condueted by this office ratsher definitely
v refleets that NEL LR, mamed dy DOWNING as the Pestmistress

.. et Verden, shoma, has not been in ocontact with the fugitive,

*, . CHARLES CARLJCHAPMAN. It will be further noted that WRLL TRAXLER

* 4s not oomneoted with the Pes¥ Office &t Verden, Oklahoms, in any

manner.

“\k\ '
~ RAY émus named by DOWNING as & eontaet for she fugitives
1s not delieved to kmow the fugitives. DOUGLAS is not lmown in

- sonneotion with-the fugitives in the Oklahoma City file but he is

/ sonally mowmn to Speeial Agent C. O. HURT; is lmown to be

| [‘oonfined in the Oklahewa Btate Penitentiary, NoAlester, Cklahoma
on purglary charges and that the mown associates of DOUGLAS hed

no}

conneetion with the fugitives. IND | "7 — g , -
It will %ﬂ' noted thzt 1t has o /é’ 6 5 . )(
OLE

| | teined that fugltlv has « brother by the HESERAL BURMNETH #IGATION
' | ¢he file doss met reflsct that COLE has any brdthers whajever ‘~

There are cther small discrepancies in the statement off Brw o 1039 | i

One %o be noted is that RUSSELL KEX OWX IN ’
well ssquainted, partieularly DOWNIN COLE e
snce %o this faoct.

It 1s also neted that Mitlers, Oklahoms 1i ToonGed 34 the —
Kismiehi mowntains in Southeastern, Oklahoma and not in thejfoekson

H{YYa of Bkiahoma. b SR
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term on November 23, 1938 for illegel entry and false registration
in Germany, his arrest being made in Berlin. There was a notation
in the file that when the sentence was completed he would be ar-
raigned on swindling charges in the German courts. No lead is
being set out to arrange for an interview of BEST in Germany, this
being left to the discretion of the office of origin in this case.

JAMRS VISSILA called at the Weshington Field Division
on Jenuary 22, 1939 after a contact had been made with his sister
MRS. L. J. SHEPHERD, 1612 G Street, S. E. During the course of
the interview VISSILA stated that he was presently living at 736 -
6th Street, N. W. and working on various odd jobs as a peaper hanger
and painter. ¥e was asked if he knew anything concerning the escape
of ROE and COLE, the subjects in this case or if he knew of the
existence of any escape plot. He stated that in the first place
he was not very well acquainted with these individuals and since
he was a "short termer" he was not taken into the confidences of
these individuals who were serving long terms because they realized
that it would only be a short while before he, VISSILA, was released
and that he was taking sdvantage of good behavior to quicken, if
possible, the time when he would get out of Alcatraz. For this
reason, not only did he not associate with these individuals but
he was not included in the group of their friends. He stated that
another thing which mede his conversation most difficult was the
"o talk" rule in existence at the prison. He stated that on occa-
sions he would carry on surreptitious conversations with the men
who occupied the cells near him, but this was done with the realiza-
tion that he might suffer penalties eand dons infrequently. He offered
his willingness to cooperate if he had any information because he
stated he had laarned his lesson and he certainly was not going to
do anything to jeopardize his freedom, and if he had any information
not only would. he be glad to divulge it but if he received any in
the future he would immediately report to the Washington Field Office.
He stated that in the event the Bureau desired to get in touch with
him it could always reach him through his sister, MRS. L. J. SHEPHERD,
1612 G Street, S. E.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE -
OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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SAC Ban Prancisco P Pedruary 16, 1939
This investigetion should receive prompt attentionm by the
Kansan City Office and by your office.

Very truly yours,

John Bdgar loover
Director

¢c Xanous City

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Nethan

|

My E. A. Tamm

o
Mr. Clezz

e .
Mr. Coftoy
Mr. Crawl

e ———
Mr. Kgen

PRI .
Mr. Foxworth
Mr. Glavin
Mr. Herbo

e
Mr. Lester

EEvii—
Mr. Mcintire

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Q. Tamm -

|

Mr. Tracy

Miss Gandy
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FEDEPAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
This Case Originated At: OKLAHOMA CITY File No. 76-290
Report made at mp'iﬁé%g Nade Period Report liade
P : 11/10,16512/ F 5y

____ San Francisco | 2/2/39 14/385 1/, H, RICHMOND  MJD

Title YR ITSI Character of Case

RALPH ROE with alipses, I, O, #1472 ~
FUGITIVE; 1HEODORm COLE, with aliases — ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
I. 0. #1271 - FUGITIVE.,

éj};évnop81s of Facts- Names of prisoners released from Al-

Reference:

COPIES DESTROYED
‘SEP 9 1966

51

cabtraz since escape obtained and leads
set out to locate and interview themn.
Review of correspondence received by
COLE while incarcerated at Alcatraz
fails to disclose any information
indicating assistance to be offered
from outside. No additional informa-
tion obtained from penitentiary offi-
cials implicating BUTCHER. FLOYD
HILL, inmate, states never in contact
with COLE outside of prison and only
purpose in attempting to contact
COLE'S mother since incarcerabion at Al-
catraz was to inform her where he was
located. Deputy Warden SHUTTLEWORTH
amplifies previous statements made to
him by former Alcatraz inmates. H. K.
GINSLEY alias LARRY now in Folsom Prison,
Represa, Calif. One ABE ALLEN was San
wuentin #56684, now released., His
record at San wuentin shows no connec—
tion with anyone named HOLLAND or ROSE..
No record W. C. CRAWFORD, Courtland, Calif,
- P ~

Report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City,
12/2/38

t
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Reference (Cont.) San Francisco letter to Los Angeles

11/ ’7/38

Report of Special Agent J, E. THORNTON,

. San ¥rancisco, 2/25/38

Report of Special Agent M. B. MIERSON,

San Francisco, 1/11/38

Details: AT ALCATRAZ ISLAND, CALIFORNIA

Special Agent A. E., FARLAND obtained from MR. W. F.
VORINGTON, record clerk, a list of prisoners who had been released from
Alcatraz Penitentiary since the date of the instant escape. The follow-
ing is the list, excluding those who have died or been killed:

Name & Number . Released
CHARLES REISS, #98 8-30~38
DANIEL SULLIVAN, #170 8-30-38
PET REED, #182 10-13-38
CAL YOUNG, #181 10-13-38
ELMER H. COLE, #35 10-25-38
MORRIS SCHATZ, #375 10-29-38
GEORGE THOMPSON, #249 11-17-38
SOLIWODE, JOSEPH . 12-1-38

WELTER KELLY, #49 i,
HERBERT WESTON #52 . "
JOHN V. THONAS, #84, "
VIRGIL WILMOTH, #100 - "
JOSEPH ALEXANDER #120 "
GEORGE NOLAN, #141 "
EDWARD L. MILLER, #144 "
FRANK CHIESA, #152 . "
WILLIE GILL, %157 "
MACK STROUD #165 "
WILLIAM HANNA #184 g
JOHN KULICK, Joon "
JOHN KRALJ, #2'72 "
HICKS CLI‘YTON #280 "
JOHN W, HUFFSTTLER, #282 "

How Released
Custody N, Y., City parole
authorities
To legal residence, San
Francisco
Custody San Francisco parole
authorities
Transportation furnished to
San Francisco
Transportation furnished to
legal residence, Portland
Transferred to USP
Lewisburg
Transportation furnished
to legal residence, San
Francisco
Transferred to USP Leaven—
worth

"
f
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Name & Number Released How Released

CHARLIE CLINE, fmo
FRANK MAHONEY , #214

.+ - JESUS MARTINEZ ,- #398 12-1-38 Transferred to USP, Leavenworth

1

Transferred to USP, Atlanta |

THEO MURDOCK, #101 12-26-37 Transferred to USDF, Milan, Mich.
WILLIAM RITCHTY #99 1-10-38 Custody FD, Prov1dence R.I,
FRED REESE, #321 1--14~38 Transferred USHDD, Springfield, Mo.

GEORGE B! WIBDF‘ #30 9. 2638 Transferred to UoP Leavenworth

WLLTER B \BUCKNER #09
JAMES H. WALTON, ,,483
WILLIAM J¢ CARTER, #86
LESTER PATTERSON, f‘91
HOWARD C. DICKERSON #103
CIILRLES E. 1!.’ESTBROOK, #119
BYRON WARREN, #145 \
ALFRED HARDEN #166
CLLRENCE C. CLAY, #2717
RUFE PERSFUL, #284
CHARLES E > BROWN #290
DONNIE GARRETT, 7r314

it

DANIEL J. MORRIS, #113  2-24~38 Transferred to USP, McNeil Island
" "

RALPH TATUM, #1091
COSSACK, #313

i

1

JOSEPH F. KALINSKI, #246 3-10-38 Transferred to USHDD- Springfield

IIROLD JUNE, #365

"

ROL LIE RECTOR #262 3-23-38 Transferred to USDF La Tuna,
Texas
LCIE TAYLOR, #162 - 4~16-38 Released to legal residence;

Whelen Springs, Ark.

CHARLES YANOWSKY, #317  4-21~38 To custody N, Y. City PD
PEARI, FONDREEN, #59 7-10-38 Transferred to USP, Leavenworth
1t

RUEY BATON, #61

LEJIS BADGEIT, 7122
CHARLES GREEN, #194
ARTHUR YOUNGBERG, #195
- 'KELLORY HOLMES, J357
FRINK EPPELSHEIMER, #309

1t
1"
1

.

1]

1
"
1"
i
1
]

BOB PHILLIPS, #353 7-28-38 To custody North Carolina auth.
PHIL FRANCIS PYAN, #134, 8-19-38 Transferred to USHDD, Springfield

There was also obtained a list of the prisoners who were em-—
ployed in the mat shop at the time of the escape. The majority of the
follow1ng prisoners are still confined at Alcatraz. OSpecial mention will
be made in the leads requesting interview with prisoners released,
indicating that they were employed in the mat shop when such was the

casSes

RUEY BATON, #61
JAMES SARGEART, #129
ALFRED HARDEN, #166
RUFUS R. McCAIN, #267

FRANCIS WATERS, #6/
FRANK ‘GOUKER, 7156
WILLIE GILL, #157
ARTHUR BARKER (deceased)

~3—
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HARRY SAWYER, 7297 HARRY CAMPBELL, #322

) RUFUS , FRINELLY, #335 JOHN McDONALD, #339
JAMES HERNIS, -#359 WILLIAM KENDRICK, #363
MAJOR DIKON, #364 . RUDOLPH BRANDT, #369
. WILLIAM MARTIN, #370 WILLIAM LUCAS, #371

JAUES SACCOfELLO, #3865  EVANS HOUSE, 388
JOHN WILBUR .VOSC, #404  H. STANLEY, #406
EDYARD LEWIS, #411 BERNARD PAUL COY, #415

. The five. following named individuals were employed in the
wlacksmith shop at the time .of the escape and all five- of these prisoners
~re still confined in Alcatraz:

CHARLES-BERTA, #132
JOHN PAUL CHASE, #238
WILLIAM BARTLETT, #239
JACK LLOYD, #26/
FLOYD BROWN., #1332

With reference to the information which has previously been
furnished concerning JAMES HUGH BUTCHER, Alcatraz #267, who shortly prior
to his release from Alcatraz was searched and names of certain friends

of COIE were found on a piece of paper in his possession, additional in-
vestigation has been conducted. FLOYD HILL, Alcatraz #451, is believed
vo be identical with-the individual referred to in the note taken from
BUTCHER'S possession, as JESSE;HILL.

FIOYD HILL said that he has never known anyone named BUTCHER

and that no one by that name has ever contacted him., HILL further said

{ that at the time of BUTCHER!S release, he was confined to Leavenworth
Penitentiary, He said no doubt COLE did not know that he was serving time
in Leavenworth, HILL said that he was a very good friend of COLE while-
they were incarcerated in the Oklahoma State Penitentiary at Mchllister,
Oklao, and no doubt if COLE desired to escape and wanted to get some .
assistance from the outside, he would call upon HILL to furnish this
assistance to him. He said that when COLE escaped from the penitentiary
at McAllister by going out in a laundry truck, he,HILL, had assisted in
placing COLE in the truck, HILL stated that he. had never been out of
prison at the same time as COLE since he had met COLE, having first be-—
come acquainted with him at the penitentiary at McAllister, Okla., in 1931.
He said that he did not know any of COLE'S contacts, except by what COLE
had told him and that he would not disclose to anyone who these contacts
were, HILL said that COLE thought a lot of his children and when he last
was in contact with him, he was certain that COLE had some sentimental
feeling towards his wife. HILL was questioned as to what his purpose was
in attempting to get his aunt, MRS. A, 'STEIN of Kansas City, to write to
*25. FRED/COLE at Woodlake, Calif,” This request was made by HILL in a
lotter addressed to MRS, STEIN, dated November 10, 1938, In Reply, HILL

: soid that he desired to have his aunt get in touch with MRS. COLE merely to
let her know where he was and that he was getting along O. XK. HILL said

ey
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that MRS, COLE was good to him after he was released from the Oklahoma

State Penitentiary in 1934. When asked ih what mammer MRS. COLE had -

_ assisted him, he said that he could not say. He denied that he had any
first-hand knowledge that COLE had made his escape successfully and that

by communicating with MRS. COLE, he believed that THEODORE COLE might

learn of his incarceration at Alcatraz.

HILL said that since he has been transferred to Alcatraz,
ne has heard from other inmates certain things about the escape of
A0E and COLE. He sgid that he has been able to get this information
vecause it is known in the penitentiary that he was an old cellmate
md c¢lose friend of COLE. He refused to state who furnished him the in-
formation but indicated that it had come from someone who was employed
in the mat shop at Alcatraz at the time of the escape. The information
-5 that COLE had exercised steadily for months in order to get himself
anbo_good physical condi®Tion £o better his chances of swirming from the
sland o the mainland. He also heard that ROE would not take the ex—
‘rcise, He said further that each of the subjects had two cans which
hiad been sealed and made 8irtight To be,used as life preservers. COLE
I§ Teported To have rigured out from his correct weight how much his
body would weigh in water and is alleged to have tied an amount of heavy
metal, equivalent to his weight in the water, to these cans in a large
tank of water in the blacksmith shop and found that the cans were capable
of supporting a weight greater than the weight of his body in the water,
HILL said that in view of these precautions, it looked as though COLE
had a good chance of making his escape. To contradict this, however,
HILL said that he heard from another individual who worked in the mat
shop at the time of the escape that this informant had observed ROE and
COLE get into the water and start swimming., He said- that COLE was in the
lead and when approximately 100 yards from shore, he floundered and sank
and that ROE followed him, approached practically the same spot and also
disappeared under the water., HILL refused to amplify any of the above
statements and said that, of course, he was not confined in Alcatraz at
the time of the escape and the information he furnished is merely what
he has heard since he has been confined to that institution.

The report of reference of Agent HOOD requests that addi-
tional investigation be conducted at Alcatraz regarding information fur—
nished by Deputy Warden SHUTTLEWORTH, concerning FRANCIS WATERS, #64,
JOHN VOSS, #403, and inmates SMITH and ROUBIDEAUX, #342. In this re—
gard Deputy Warden SHUTTLEWORTH was interviewed-by Agent A. E. FARLAND
and at that time he turned over to Agent FARLAND the personal and con-
fidential letter he had written to Wardern JOHNSTON shortly after SHUITLE-
WORTH had taken a group of prisoners from Alcatraz to Leavenworth Peni-
tentiary at Leaverworth, Kansas, This létter reads as follows:

"fe had a very pleasant return trip from Alcatraz, and I
hope you do not think that I was neglecting to get the information which
you requested, However, I have been exteemely busy since my return, and
only today did I complete my investigation. I have interviewed all of
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the 13 men, and while all said that they did not see either of these

men malking their getaway, or have any knowledge of their intentions to
make a getawray, that it was their belief and the opinion of the intelli-
gent prisoners at Alcatrez; that ROE and COLE drowned, and only the
ignorant class believe that they had a chance to succeed; but that all
prisoners there would like to believe that they did succeed in making
the mainland, ’ '

"I interviewed BUCKENER, your No, 89, and he claimed that
your No, 342 (ROUBIDEAUX) told him that he saw COLE and ROE making their
escape, and that when he saw them they were diving under the water most
of the time, apparently to keep from being observed, but that he saw
them sink just before losing sight of them in the fog.

WHARDEN, your No., 166, claimed that he did not knowing any-
thing about it, and that no one went near the windows of the matt shop
anbil the boats arrived, and that that was the first he knew of the
escape, and that the opinion of the inmates as to the success of this
escape was evenly divided,

"WALTON, your No, 83, and CARTER, your No. 86, said that they
did not see either, but that several inmates worlking in the tailor shop
did see them, and that their story was that COLE and ROE had obtained two
empty one-gallon cans-—either varnish or shellac cans—- and that they
had a rope harness made, and the cans attached to this harness so as to
act as water wings; that before going into the water they had a piece of
rope which they tied to each other so as not to become separated; that
they swam under the water a great deal of the time until they were lost in
the fog.  They also said that when the launch came to the back of the
building,also while Lieutchant CULVER and someone else went down to the
cave that was filled with old rubber, and shot in gas, that the convieis
in the Tailor Shop could still see the cans, but not the men, until they
lost sight of them in the fog. I asked them how was it that these inmates
could see the cans and the officers on the boats and on shore could not.
The answer was that the  officers were all looking in towards the
buildings and the caves, and,never looked out at this time. I asked both
of these men what the morale was at the prescnt time, and they said-
that they did not think there would be any more strikes at Alcatraz,
at least as long as the ring-leaders werc locked up, and until at least
a hundred new inmates are committed there, as all those who are there ab
present he was sure had all the strikes they ever wanted., Incidentally,
WALTON told that No. 49 (KELLEY), told him after the strike that he
(KELLEY) ought to knock his brains out against a stone wall for ever
thinking of going on strike, after the way you hod treated him. I, of
course, interviewed WALTON and CARTER separately, and their stories were
identical,

"You no doubtr, would be interested also to know that the
Bureau ordered CARTER transferred from here to Atlanta, and he has al-
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. -yeady been taken there; but they said that they believe that these two
should be split up, and ordered WALTON to be kept here,
Yoo
- "L interviewed BROWN, your No, 290, but he said he did
not khow anything-about it., However, a few days afterwards ROBERT
COLEMAN( colored), who you no deubt remember as your No. 63, came to me
and told me that he just had a long talk with BROWN, and that BROWN told
hin all about the escape, but that he did not get all of the details
he would like to have got, and he didn't want to press BROWN or question
nim at that time. The following day however, COLEMAN met BROWN again and
COLEMAN did ask him these questions to clear up the situation, and this
morning furnished me with the following information which he obtained
from BROWN: (Quoting COLEMAN): !Prior to the escape several inmates
from time to time discussed the possible means to beat the bay. All of
che other plans seemed to have been unsatisfactory, until DOC BARKER-
hit upon the idea that cans sealed with air as life~preservers; to«
zether with the .aid of heavy grease, was the capital way to make the
ttempt. This idea was conclusives All of the material was secured,
and the plans made for the escape went out as planned with the aid of
ROE'S partner-in-~crime, known as TBIG TOMY (This I believe to be No. 264,
- LLOYD); and BIG TOM greased both of their bodies and had, them slip
their cover-alls on and they were standing barefooted when Officer
STEERE made his usual count. Tmmediately after he passed, after making
his count, these men rushed to the hole cut for their escape and de-
scended to the bay. During the time these men were making ready and
completing their arrangements, FRANCIS WATERS, your No, 64, called
several inmates working in the matt shop into an adjoining room and en-
gaged several men in an argument to divert their attention, while two
others went to the Blacksmith Shop to engage BERTA!'S attention, leaving
ROE, COLE and BIG TOM in the room from which these men escaped. DOC
BARKER was supposed to leave with these men, but the schedule for his
hair-cut prevented his presence at the shop at this time, and it was said
by several inmates that he actually cried after learning that they had
left without him, VOSS and SMITH and two other men, whose names were
not obtainable, shared in the flight by trying to cover it up.!

"The above may give you some leads, by checking the action
of these inmates and the apparent arguments at that time; also, was
DOC BARKER in for a hair-cut at that time, and was it his regular after-
noon for & hair-cut, or was he held over unespectedly for his hair-cut?
Were their one-gallon cans available in the paint shop next door?

"One of the men interviewed also made a statement that some
zhort time preceding the escape that MR. STEERE almost caught ROE and
COLE in a degenerate act, but they were so quick in covering up that the
inmate information was that he was not positive that they were or had
comnitted the act, so he did not report it,

"There is a possibility I may get additional information on
this, and when I do, I will certainly rush it to you.

-
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"You may also be interested in knowing that our inmate
No. 49670 (FLINT C, BRANKON) , who is serving a two-year sentence from
Texarkena, Texas, for the Dyer Act, gives the following information:
This inmate worked with RALPH ROE'S brother while he was confined at
this insitution before his discharge this past summer, and got to be
very friendly with him, and said they had planned to meet after BRANNON
gets out this year, which will be some time later in March or early in
April, depending upon his industrial good time earned. BRANNON
come to me a few days after I reburned from Alcatraz, telling me this,
and said that after he got out he would, if we wanted him toj to co-
operate with the Bi of I. and attempt to learn through RALPH ROE!'S
brother whether or not these two made a successful escape, and if so,
to try to learn if possible their present whereabouts. If you desire
to get this information to the Bureau of Investigation, I am sure
their agents here could contact him and arrange to work with him after
he is discharged,"

It is noted that all of the prisoners who were inter—
viewed -and furnished information to Deputy Warden SHUTTLEWORTH have
been transferred from Alcatraz, and leads are being set out to interview
them. With reference to the last paragraph of the above quoted letter,
it is noted that considerable investigation has been attempted by
using bs an informant.

Inquiry was made of Warden JAMES A, JOHNSTON concerning any
rumors relating to the escape or the possibility that ROE and COLE
are alive, and he stated that there had been none and promised that in
the event he heard any rumors, he would communicate with the San Fran-
cisco office,

A review of the list of visitors of Subject RALPH ROE
failed to indicate that his brother, RAYMOND ROE, ever visited him while
RALPH ROE was confined to Alcabraz Penitentiary.
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Reference report of Agent HOOD requests that it be deter—
mined if FRANK GOUKER has been released and if he is to be released soon,
to make arrangements to interview him. A check of GOUKER'S file, #156,
indicates that GOUKER is still confined at Alcatraz and is not expected
to be released until July of 1941. Inquiry was made among the guards
concerning GOUKER, and it was their opinion that he is, no doubt, the
most reliable of the inmates assigned to the mat shop detail; however,
they all doubted whether GOUKER would make any statement to guards or to
Agents of the FBI. However, an attempt will be made to interview GOUKER
at an early date.
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With reference to the report of Agefit MYERSON, San Fran-
cisco, dated January 11, 1938, inquiry at Alcatraz revealed that the
LARRY referred to &s the author of a San Francisco Examiner story called
"Life on the Rock" was HARRY KENNETH LARRY, Alcattaz #95, This indi~
vidual is now confined to the Folsom Penitentiary, Represa, Califi; as
H. K. GINSLEY, Folsom #21039, He was received at Folsom on March 31,
1937, on a burglary and habitual criminal charge, to serve a life sentence.
He will be interviewed, :

A1l correspondence of THEODORE COLE was reviewed carefully
for the purpose of finding any information contained in incoming communi-
cations which might be interpreted as a contact with someone on the
outside, attempting to assist in his escape. The only correspondents
of COLE were his mother and sister. No information was found in any
of these letters which could be in any way interpreted as being of a
suspicious nature or designed to furnish unauthorized information to
COLE.

Warden JOHNSTON was interviewed concerning the inmate fur—
nishing information about BUTCHER!S having been discovered with certain
names and addresses in his possession prior to his release. Warden
JOHNSTON stated that this matter had been reported to them by a prisoner
named JOHNSON and their records indicated that JOHNSON and BUTCHER
had had difficulty while confined to Atlanta and they believed that
this was merely a grudge being carried out by JOHNSON against BUTCHER.,
Werden JOHNSTON said that no investigation was conducted by the prison
officials at that time, and a review of BUICHER!'S file revealed a nota-
tion indicating that Warden JOHNSTON!'S statements were correct in this
regard and that no action was taken against BUTCHER.

AT SAN QUENTIN, CALTIFORNTIA

Special Agent A. E., FARLAND learned through a check of the
prison records at San Quentin that their number 56684 was one ABE
ALLEN, who was received at San Quentin on October 6, 1934, from Los
Angeles on a narcotic charge to serve a sentence of from -0-6 years.

He was paroled from San Quentin on December 6, 1937, and was discharged
from parole on December 6, 1938. ALLEN'S description is as follows:

Age 36

Height 51450

Weight 119

Hair Black

Eyes Browvn

Complexion Dark

Address While on parole — c/o BEN

WARSHAUER, 1634 W. Harding Way,
Stockton, Calif,

A check of all the records relating to ALLEN at San Quentin
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failed to reveal any possible connection with a J. L. ROSE or a
LAWRENCE HOLLAND. Additional investigation will be conducted at Stock—
ton, Calif, :

AT SAN RAFAEL, CATIFORNIA

At 14 Sprlnv Grove, J. L. ROBINSON advised Special Agent
A, M, THURSTON that he had recontacted MR. and MRS. "SWEDEY WESTERGAARD
relative to the escape, as well as to certain funds which were alleged
to be hidden in Marlon, Calif. ROBINSON stated that upon further con-
tact with WESTERGAARD, he was positive that WESTERGAARD was a "screwballt
and the information orlglnally reported in the report of Special Agent
C. H. OLSON; Sen Francisco, dated January 3, 1938, was unfounded.

AT SAUSALITO, CALIFORNIA

Postmaster ROBERT FROST advised Special Agent A: M. THURSTON
vhat HANS STRITTMATTER lived at 458 Bulkley Streets At this address
STRITTMATTER advised that he had had no contact with either one of the
subjects; further, that he did not know ROE or COLE and could not
understand why the Bureau was contacting him in connection with this
case. However, he stated he would be glad to cooperate with the Bureau
in this case in the event he received any information.

For the information of the file, Chief TONY QUADROS, of
the Sausalito Police Department, advised that STRITTMATTER was an asso-—
ciate of BABY FACE NELSON when he was hiding out in Sausalito several
years ago. At the present time QUADROS believes that STRITTMATTER
is a race track bookie in San Francisco and advised that he is a
well known underworld character,

AT COURTLAND, CALIFORNTA

Agent J. R. McCULLOCH

Postmaster F. F. HOWARD advised/that he has no record ox
recollection of W, C. or BILL CRAWFORD'S having ever received mail at
that Post Office or of having left a forwarding address there., He
stated that the name was entirely unfamiliar to him, and further that
the photographs of subjects, which were displayed to him, were not like-
nesses of anyone in that vicinity. Upon being advised that CRAWFORD
was believed to be a former Oklahoman, HOWARD stated that there had
been a large number of transients from that state in the vicinity of
Courtland early in the summer of 1938, working on the farms, and that
most of these individuals had left their forwarding addresses as
Winters, Calif., where they had gone for other seasonal work on farms.,
HOWARD further advised that the local constable was out of town for a
few days, but that Deputy Sheriff CHARLES GOODMAN of Sacramento spent
nmost of his time in Courtland and was really the law enforcement
officer for that vicinity. He stated that if anyone would recall
CRAWFORD, it would probably be GOODMAN.
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AT WINTERS, CLLIFORNIA

Postmaster CHARLES A, GRAF, upon being contacted, advised
that he had no recerd of W. C. or BILL CREWFORD!S having received
mail or having left a forwarding address at that Post Office,

AT SACRAM}L‘NTOQ CLLIFORNTA

Deputy Sheriff CHARLES GOODMAN stated that, although he
is a native of Courtland knows all residents of that v_01n1ty, and
also tries to keep informed as to the identity of transients in that
neighborhood, the namo‘v. C. or BILL CRAWFORD was entirely unfamiliar
to hime

UNDEVEIOPED LEADS

DETROIT OFFICE

AT MITAN, MICH., will interview THEODORE MURDOCK, Alca~
trac ﬁlOl transferred to the U, S. Detention Farm at Milan on 12/26/37,
in an effort to learn from him any additional information concerning
the escape or any information he might have indicating the present
location of ROE or COLE.

BOSTON OFFICE

AT PROVIDENCE, R, I., will inquire at the Police Department
in effort to learn where WILLIAM RITCHEY, former Aleatraz #99,
ig/present located; so that he may be 1ntcrvnewed in an effort to ob-
tain from him any information he may have concerning the escape or the
present location of ROE and COLE. RITCHEY was released from Alcatraz
on 1/10/38 to the custody of the Providence Police Department.

KANSAS CITY. OFFICE

AT SPRINGFIELD, MO., will interview FRED REESE, former
Alcatraz #321, JOSEPH F. KALINSKI, former Alcatraz #246, PHIL FRANCIS
‘RYAN, former Alcatraz #134, and HAROLD JUNE, former Alcatra7 #365,
who were transferred to the U, S. Hospital for Defective Delinquents
at Springfield on 1/14/38, 3/10/38 8/19/38 and 3/10/38, respectively.
They should be interviewed for amy information they may have concern—
ing the escape or the present location of ROE or COLE.

AT LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS, will interview the following indi-
viduals who were transferred from Alcatraz to Leavenworth Penitentiary

on 1/26/38:
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GEORGE E. WILDE, Alcatraz #30  WALTER B, BUCKVER,
JAMES H. \’vATlON, Alcatraz #83 Alcatraz #89
LESTER JOHNSON, Alcatraz #91 HOWARD C. DICKERSON,

CHARLES E. VJESTBROOK, Alcatraz Alcatraz #103
#.19 ALFRED HARDEN, Alcatraz
BYRON WARREN, Alcatraz #145 #166 (colored)

CLARENCE C, PLAY Klcatraz #277 RUFE PERSFUL, Alcatraz

CHARLES E. BPOWN Elcatraz #290 #284,

DONNTE GARRETT, Alcatras #314 S T S

It is noted that among this group are contained the in-
dividuals who were interviewed by Deputy Warden SHUTTLEWORTH immedia-
tely after their transfer to Leavenworth and from them the informa-
tion was obtained which is contained in SHUTTLEWORTH'S letter, which
is quoted in detail in the body of this report. In interviewing these
prisoners, the information in SHUTTLEWORTH!S letter should be borne in
mind and every effort should be made to obtain additional informa-—
tion upon which to predicate leads for further investigations It is
further noted that ALFRED HARDEN, whose name is included in the above
list, was employed in the mat shop at the time of the escape and
particular attention should be given to this interview,

The following group of prisoners were bransferred from
Alcatraz to Leavenworth on 7/10/38 and should be interviewed along the
lines indicated above:

PEARL FONDREEN, Alcatraz #59 LEWIS BADGEIT, Alcatraz #122

CHARLES GREEN, " #19/ ARTHUR YOUNGBERG " #195
KELLORY HOLMES, " #357 FRANK EPPELSHEIMER * #309
RUEY EATON, " #61 ‘

EATON was assigned to the mat shop at the time of the es-
cape, and particular attention should be given to this interview.

The following list of prisoners were transferred to
Leaverworth on 12/1/38, and should be interviewed along the lines
indicated. above:

WILLIE GILL (colored) Alcatraz #157. GILL was assigned
to the map shop at the time of this escape, and this
interview shiuld be conducted accordingly.

JOSEPH SOLIWOD, Aleatraz #26  WALTER KELLY, Alcatraz #49

HERBERT VESTON, ® #52  JOHN V. THOMAS ™ 764,
VIRGIL WILMOTH, " #100 JOSEPH ALEXANDER " #120
GEORGE NOLAN, " #141 EDVARD L. MILLER " #144,
FRANK CHIESA, " #152 MACK STROUD " #165
WILLIAM HANNA, " #18/, JOHN KULICK, " ff227
JOHN KRALJ " #272 HICKS CLAYTON " 280
JOHN F. HUFFSTTLER "  #282 JESUS MARTINEZ " #398
CHARLIE CLINE v #4310
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SEATTLE OFFICE

AT McNEIl, ISTAND, ViASH., at the U, S, Penitentiary will
interview the follcw1ng individuals who were formerly confined at Al-~
catraz and who were transferred to the U, S. Penltentla“y at McNeil
Island on 2/24/38 DANIEL J. MORRIS, Alcatraz #113; RALPH TATUM,
Alcatraz #191, COSSACK, hlcatraz #313.

‘ AT McKENNA, WASH., will locate and interview ELMER H.
COLE, Alcatraz #35, whose term expired 10/25/38 and whose transporta—
tlon was furrished to his legal residence at Portland, Creg.} however,
the penitentiary records indicate that he went dlrectly from Alcatraz
to the home of his mother, MRS. ¥. H. COLE, McKemna, Wesh,

LT, PASO OFFICE

AT LA TUNA, TEXAS, will interview ROLLIE RECTOR; Alcatraz
#262, transferred to the U. S Detention Farm at La Tuna from Alcatraz
on 3/23/38 for any information he may have concerning “the escape or
the present location of ROE or COLE.

LITTLE ROCK OFFICE

AT LITTLE ROCK, ARK., will locate and interview ACIE
TAYLOR, Alcatraz #162, who was released 4/16/38, in an effort to ob—
tain from him any 1nformatlon he may have concerning the escape or the
present location of ROE or COLE. It is noted that the release sheet
at Alcatraz shows that he was furnished transportation to his legal
residence at Vhelen Springs, Ark.; however, a further perusal of his
file indicated that he had been arrested on 6/24/38 for burglary by the
Little Rock Police Department., If he cannot be located through the above
two sources, it is further noted that he corresponded with BERTHA
RENSOM, R.F.D. #2, Gurdon, hrk.

ii YORK OFFICE

AT NE YORK CITY, will, through the New York City Police De—
partment, learn the whereabouts of CHARLES YANOWSKY, who was released to
the custody of the New York Police Department on 4/21/38 YANOWSKY
should be interviewed for any information he may have concerning the
escape or the present location of ROE or COLE.

Will, through the New York City parole authorities, locate
and interview CHARLES REISS, Alcatraz #98, who was released from Alca-’
traz on 8/30/38 to the custody of the New York City parole authorities,
This interview should be for the same purpose as the one requested with
YANOWSKY,

13~
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CHARLOTTE OFFICE

AT BALFIGH, N, C., will locate and interview BOB FHILLIPS,
Alcatraz #353, who was reieased 7/28/38 to the custody of the Frison
Divisicn, Stete Highway anrd Public Works Department at Raleigh, -If he
cannot be located through this source, his sister is HELEN DRLKE, 1792
North Caldw>il, Charlotbe, N. Go PHILLIPS should be questioned as to
any knowledge he may have as to the escape of ROE and COLE or the present
‘ocation of these indivicuals.,

PHILADELPHTA OFFICE

At the U, 8. Penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pa., will interview
MOERRIS SCHATZ, Alcetraz #575, who was transferred from Alcatraz to
dew1sburg on 10/29/38 Attempt should be made to obtain information
from him concerning any knowledge he may have of the escape or the
present location of ROE or COILE.

ATLANZA OFFICE

AT ATLANTA, Gi., at the U. S. Penitentiary will interview
TRANK MAHONEY Alcatraz #2 L4, wno was transferred from Alcatraz to
Atlanta on ]2/1/38 for any information he may have concerning the es—
cape or the present location of ROE or COLE.

Will also interview WILLIAM J. CARTER, Alcatraz #86, for
the same purpose., CARTER was transferred on 1/26/38 from Alcatraz to
Leavenworth and according to the letter of Deputy Warden SHUTTLEWORTH,
which is quoted in the body of this report, CARTER was later transferred
to Atlanta,

SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

AT ALCATRAZ ISLAND, CALIF., at such time as the tension
is relieved among the inmate population at Alcatraz, will interview
FRANK GOUKER, #156, for any information he may desire to furnish con-
cerning the escape of ROE and COLE. It is noted that GOUKER has been
named by the various guards as being the most reliable of the prisoners
who were assigned to the mat shop at the time of the escape.

#7il1l interview JOSEPH SINGLETON, Superintendent of the
Laundry, and learn from him any results he may have obtained in his
efforts to get additional information from a prisoner named ANDY.

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIF., will locate and inbterview DANTEL
SULLIVAN, Alcatraz #170, who was released from Alcatraz on 8/30/38
and furnlshed transportatlon to his legal residence of San Frencisco,
for any information he may have relative to instant escape or the
present location of ROE or COLE.

1




Will locate ond interview PET REED, #182, who was rcleased
on 10/13/38 into custody of the San Francisco parole authorities, attempt—
ing to learn from him ar- information he may have concerning the escape
or the present location of ROE or COLE. i;t is noted that this indivi-
cual has eitler becn writing or furnish/1ﬁ§ormation to a ghost writer
for the San Francisco Examiner vpon which feature articles have been
published under the name of REED, These articles deal with the condi~
tions on #lcatraz., A series of these articles dealt with the escape of
ROE and COLE and cerbtain information contained in them was at variance
with che information obtained by Agents investigating this case, The
Bureau by letter dated 11,12/3& has requested that efforts be made to
locate REED and suitable arrangements made to interview him thoroughly
concerning his knowladge of the escape.

) Will locate and interview GEORGE THOMPSON, #249, released
11/17/38 and furnished transportation to his legal residence ‘at San Fran—
cisco. His wife is reported to reside at 247 - 19th Ave,, San Fran-
cisco. THOMPSON is also supposed to be reporting to the Federal Proba-
tion Officer at San Francisco and information concerning his present ad-
dress should be availeble at that office.

i1l locate and interview FRANK ANDERSON, hlcatraz #167, re-
leased from hlcatraz 1/26/38, through his sister, MRS. M. HAYWARD,
2461 Fulton St

¥ill conduct the additional investigation regarding AL BARRY
and LEE MACK. In this connection see Bureau letter dated 12/30/37 and
page 50 of the report of Agent HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12/2/38.

#ill interview MRS, GABRIEL BERTA, 526 ~ 36th Ave., mother;
GLLDYS BERTA, 980 Bush St., wifej; VINCENT MARKOVITZ, 184 Park St.,
correspondents and visitors of CARL BERTA, #132, as requested on page.
9 of the report of Inspector M. E. GURNEA, San Francisco, 12/28/37.

i1l interview the following visitors and correspondents
of JOHN PAUL CHALSE, i#238, as requested in the above mentioned report of
Inspector GURNEA: CHARLES B, and AMBROSE CHASE, brothers, 715 — 42nd
Ste; FRANK CHASE, brother, 14 Crescent kve,

~37i11 locate and interview LOUIS FAUGUNDAS, #168, through
his sister, ROSE FAUGUNDAS, 2603 — 2lst Ave, (See page 51 of report
of Agent HOOD, Okla. City, 12/2/38).

i1l interview the following visitors and correspondents

of JAMES SARGEART, Alcatraz #129: (See report of Inspector GURNEA, San
Francisco, 12/38/37, page 10)
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MRS. ANNA FRAVEGA; mother, 2769 Bryant St.

LEO FRAVEGA; brother,1258 Alabama

GEORGE FRAVEGA, brother

MRS. L.ARY BCTTANO

RS, MAMIE EOTTANO

VRS, STELLA BACIGALUPI, aunts, 2867 -- 22nd St.

A1l interview MRS. GEORGE W. JOHNSON, 16183 - 12th St.,
sister of EDVARD BEN(Z, #307. (see report of Inspector GURNEA, 12/28/37,
San Francisco, page 24.)

#iill interview MRS. WILLIAM LEVIN, 1267 Filbert, wife of
WILLIAM LEVIN, #186. (see above report of Inspector GURNEA.) Attention
is also directed to the information regarding this woman as set forth
on page 50 of the report of Special Agent J. E. THORNTON, San Francisco,
1/17/38,

W11l interview HRS. LILLA and GEORGE MILLER, 2190 Sutter St
and MRS. JOSEPHINE GREMMINGER, 919 Guerrero Street, correspondents and
visitors of GEORGE THOMPSON, #249-iZ. (See page 27 of report of In—
spector GURNEA, above mentioned,)

¥Will interview MR. and MRS. J. J. MORRIS, SR,, 57 Paradise
Ave., and MR. and MRS. J. J. MORRIS, JR., 43 Richland Avenue, relatives
>f DANIEL J. MORRIS, #113. (See report of Inspector GURNEA, San Fran-—
cisco, 12/28/37).

®11l interview PALMER OTTERBECK and MRS. ANNA OTTERBECK,
19 Dearborn St., and JOHN and ESTHER LALLY, relatives and correspondents
of JAMES COLSON,U#éo° (See Inspector GURNEA'S report above-mentioned.)

Will interview MRS, \TILLIAM M. RITCHEY, Roosevelt Hotel,
wife of WILLIAM M, RITCHEY, #99, who goes under the name:rof MRS, HELEN
ROBINSON. (See above mentioned report of Inspector GURNEL.)

¥Jill interview MRS. P. J. SULLIVAN, 299 Dolores and P. J.
SULLIVLN, 85 — 4th St., relatives of HARRY SULLIVAN, #198, (See report
of Inspector GURNEA above mentioned,)

#Jill interview MRS, MARION VAN GLAHN, mother of GEORGE
VAN GLAHN, #337, address 47 Costa St. (See report of Inspector GURNEA
above mentioned.,)

AT SAN QUENTIN, CALIF., will interview CAL YOUNG, Alca-
traz #18l, whose sentence expired 10/13/38 and who at that time was
turned over to officials at San Quentin as a parole violator. This
interview should be for the purpose of ascertaining whether YOUNG has
any information indicating the present location of ROE or COLE.
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AT REPRESA, GALIF., will interview HARRY KENNETH GINSLEY,
Llcatroz #95, who is presently confined in Folsom Penitentiary as
#21039, and interview him concerning any information he may have con—
cerning the escape or the present location of ROE or COLE.

AT STOCKTON, CALIF., will endeavor to locate ABE ALLEN,
who was released from San Quentin on parole 12/6/37 and who was sup—
Qosed to report to the State Parcle Officer at Stockton until 12/6/38«
+t is noted that his address while on parole was supposcd to be c/o
BEN WARSHAUER, 1634 Vi, Harding Way, Stockton, It should be determined
from ALLEN whether he has any connection with J. L. ROSE or LAVRENCE
HOLLAND. For the assistance of the Agent in covering this lead, he
should refer to page 50 of the reference report of Agent HOOD.

*AT BERKELEY, CALIF., will ascertain the address of WARREN
H, MADELEY through the Registrar's Office, University of California,
and will then interview MADELEY for any information he may possess.
(See report of Agent J. R. McOULLOCH, San Francisco, 10/19/38. )

#ill interview MRS. HILDA MILLER and MRS, AGNES O'DELL, 2134
Derby Street and MRS. MARY O!'BRIEN and EILEEN O'HEARN, sisters of
THEODCRE J. AUDETTE, #208, as requested on page 10 of the report of
Inspector M. E. GURNEA, San Francisco, 12/28/37.

#AT OAKLAND, CALIF., will interview MR. and MRS. A. O. WINE-
LEND, relatives of THEODORE AUDETTE. (See report of Inspector GURNEA,
San Francisco, 12/28/37.)

#AT NAPA, CALIF., will interview L. J. and Y. F. DICKERSON,
523 Brown Street and MINNIE and ADA DICKERSON, 915 Third St,, relatives
and correspondents of HOJARD C. DICKERSON, #103. (See report of Inspector
GURNEA, San Francisco, 12/28/37,)

#7111l endeavor to locate LEONA BRADY, alleged to be residing
with C. M. DEFER and who cen probably be located through general de-
livery., Will interview LEONA BRADY, named as a possible contact of
Subject ROE, for such information as she may possess of interest in
locating ROE, Information concerning her is contained in the report
of Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12/2/38 and the report of Agent
F. S. SMITH, Oklahoma City, 1/9/39.

#,T SAN RAFLEL, CALIF,., will interview H. I. MULVERY, County
Clerk, and I. H. CHANEY, McNear's Beach, San Rafael, for any informa—
tion they may possess concerning the escape. These two individuals are
visitors and correspondents of JOHN PAUL CHASE, #238.

*AT TRACY, CALIF., will at the Vern Rooms interview JACKIE
NORTON alias MRS. PETTIJOHN, In this comnection the #gent should
familiarize himself with the material contained in the reports of Agents
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LOUIS D. WIKE, San Francisco, 11/23/38 and T. G. SPENCER, San Francisco,
12/28/38,

NOTE: It is noted in the report of reference of Agent HOOD that the
suggestion is made that the San Francisco office consider the advisability
of direct-interviews with the prisoners who will not be release for

some time, especially those inmates who were employed in the mat and
clacksmith shops at the time of the escape. In this connection, it is

not believed advisezble to interview these prisoners at the present time

in view of the recent unsuccessful escape attempt in which ARTHUR (DOC)
BARKER was killed, DilE STAMPHILL was wounded, and three other in-

mates were captured, The feeling among the prisoners at the present

time is tense, and it is not believed that interviews .would be productive
at this time,

~ PENDING -
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TITLE o
RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1472;
TI-IEODORE{}COLE with aliases, FUGITIVE I. 0,
#1471,

EARL, HTRSH,

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER.

svnorsns oF FacTs¥ile of JAMES U%JUTF‘HER reviewed at United States
Penitentiary, Atlenta, Georgia.

b,

Bureau letter dated December 21, 1938; report of Special Agent
EARL’ HIRSH Atlanta, Georgia, December 10, 1938; Bureau 1ettar,
January 27, 1939,

DETAILS: A further review of the records at the United Stetes Penitentiary,
Atlanta, Georgia, disclosed that JAMES U, BUTCHER married one GRACE
LGVE on April 15, 1933, at London, Kentucky, and at the present time they are divorceq
and she is remarried to & man whose last name is McCOY., Her present whereabouts is
not known. Records also reflect that BUTCHER enlisted in the United States Navy on
March 26, 1926, at Louisville, Kentucky, and was discharged on September 22, 1927,

The co-defendants in the case for which sentence he has just recently
been released are CHARLIE ISAACS who was given a twelve months suspended sentence,
and GEORGE McNEIL whose indictment has been nolle prossed.

A complete list of BUTCHER'S reletives and references is as follows:

IRENE LITTREL BUTCHER, Esst Burnstadt, Kentucky.
Former wife, GRACE LOVE McCOY, Pittsburg, Kentucky. ?
Siblings.

MILLARD BUTCHER, U, S. Army, Kansas,

WILLIAM BUTCHER, London, Kentucky.

JOHN BUTCHER, d.k.

MRS. MARY HUGHES widow, Ferrell, Kentucky.

MRS. ISABELLE BROWN, widow, Sesser, Illinois,
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Atlanta, 76-96

MARTHA BOLTON, Otis or Odis, Kentucky.

MISS BESSIE GRUBB, Hugins, Virginia. ¢
Postmester, East Burnstadt, Kentucky.

MRS, SALLIE McWHORTER, Fast Burnstadt, Kentucky.
MR. MILIARD WHITTAKER, Anchar, Kentucky.

MISS LULA SEARS, Pittsburg, Kentucky.

The Atlanta Office is giving attention to the lead set forth

in the report of Special Agent G. F. ALMON, Atlanta, Georgia, January
11, 1939, = :

PENDING.,
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASEORIGINATED AT Okl ahoma City, Oklahona FILENO. 76,3226
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Saint Louis; Missouri 2-9-39 1~30-31-39 He Fo SMALL HF3:DB
TITLE C» CHARACTER OF CASE
RALFII Rg’ﬁ, with aliccesy Le O ;’,5‘14372‘, FUGITIVE;
T:0DORE-COLE, with alizsess I. Oe /1471, EICAFPED TubDiERAl BITZONGRS
FUGITIVE,

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: Invectigation at 3t Louie, Missouri fails to

/ revesl sny infommati on pertaining to subjects.
Photographs of subjects included in bank
robbery album,

\W ~ RUC -
v T FLRLNCE Y eport cf Special Agent WALFH T4 HCOD, Cklukoma
P City, Oclahoma, dated 12-2-38.
A ~
LITrILSe On Junuory %0y X¢39, the writer personally contacicd
g ] b7D
- | 2 confidentiel informant of

the St. Louic ¥ield Division, who has been cngaged

; as a bartender in sceverel botter knoun night clubs in
Sts Louis, llissouri, and who is familisr with the
undorviorld. |wko is reliable, eadvised the
writer trot he has never heard sny comment with

‘ respect to instent case from membors of the underworld,
; reparding the eceape fror Aleatraz, and further that he
‘ hed never reccived eny informuztion that subjects had
been in St, Louls, lissourie.

I:’aavifsed thet he would remain alert for any
irfomution pertainirg to cubjeets, and thut in the
ovent sny infomation was forthecming he would
immediately contuet the St. Louis Field Divisions

The i tor noxt percomally contueted the following
~ officers of the Ste Louis Folice Deportwent, who,
fron their vxocricace ara concldered the best infommod
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officers of the Ste Iouis Police Depuriment with respect to undervorld
activities, and who have a large number of informantse

Lieutenent ALBLIRT BEAN, 1llth District, Assisteant Chief
of Detectives, JERRY O!'CCINELL, Sergeaut THOLAS LURFHY, 12th District,
Sergeant MICHALZL ROACH, 4th Digtrict, Detective HARRY MITCHELL, 11th District,
Detective CRAUNCRY STMRLING, Central District, and Sergeent KENMLTH MeGUIRL
of the Central Districta

41l of the above officers zdvised that they had never
received any informetion pertaining to the subjects in this case, although
there had been considerable newspaper publicity pertaining to the seme at
the time of subjects! escapes All advised that in the event eny informstion
was obteined as to whether or not the escape of subjects was successiul,
or as to their whersabouts, they would immedietely contect the 3t Louis
Field Division,

Fhotographs of the subjects have been included in the
bank robbery album in the St. Louis Field Cffices

REFERRED UPON COYPLEITON T0 Tiw OFYICE OF ORIGIN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 '
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklahonma City s Oklahoma FILENO. ng..o59
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
, WHICH MADE
Dallas, Texas 2-13w39 2=1,8,4~39 A. W. MI1IER
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
RAIPH RO@ with alizses, I. 0.#1472 =FUGITIVE{ ’
THEODORE COIE, with aliases, I. Os#l471 = ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.
FIGTTIVE. i

SYNgPsIs OF FacTs: Unable to contact KEITH EDER at Stinnett br
: Pampa, Texas,  JIM and R ARKER both deny
‘ that Subjeets have contacted them, and were unable
4 to furnish possible assoeiates and contacts of ROE

\ ' and COLE. Mrse JACRRL WIS, Sen Angelo, Texes,

% has no informetion concerning Subjects ROE end COIE.
P, |

Referencs: Report of Special Agent RALPH T, HOOD, Oklahowa City,
ORlahoma, dated 12-2«38,

Details: ' ' '

Mr. J. E, PNET, Supply Superinterdsit for the Gulf Dial lesse,
located six miles Southeast of Stimnett, Texas, wdvised that that company hed shut
down production in that field and that KEITH EDELIN, s0 far as he knew, hes returned
to his home at Pempe, Texase o

Mre. RICHARD SAXE, Clerk for the Gulf Oil Corporation et Pampa,
Texas, edvised that KEITH ETDELIN is not vresently employed by that colnpany and is
now believed to be somewhere in Bast Texes, seeking employment. However, he still
resides on the Gulf Iease located six milec Southeast of Pampa, Texas.

in view of the fact that Mrs. EDNELIN has refused to furnisn any
information whetsoever, it was not decmed advisable to recontact her as to the

present whereebouts of her husbanda

Mr. SAXZ advised that KEITH EDELIN will start to work most anv‘bime -
in orne of the Gulf 2il Comnany leases in or near Pampa, Texas, ‘

N ORWARDED, 'A, ya \{/ }BPnclA:;‘ AGENT qé : T DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
%?C}LZEIORIGINATEDAT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA ' kK'C° FILE NO, 76-471
" | rerorr mabEAT DATE wQ;N MADE | PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
. . : * WHICH MADE ‘
KANSAS cITY, MISSOURI 2-16-39 142 H. O. HAWKINS = daj
©TH =757 CHA. I ;
" arpn OB, with aliases 1.0. #1472 ~ FUGTTIVE], cHamscremor chse |
FUG‘ITIVE. :

S
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DETAILS:

REFERENCE 3

SYNOPSISOFFACTS C. L.'ééu.ER unknown in Liberal, Kansas. No forwarding

address left et Liberal, Kansas Post Office., .Liberal, Kanses
City Directory does not reflect a LULLER residing in that
citye Mre and Mrs. G. BARBOUR, restaurant owners, Barmett,
Missourl, cannot remember person asking them concerning

the bus going to Topekas, Kansas nor can they 1dent1fy
pictare of ROE.

- P—

Report of Special Agent Z. J. VANLANDINGHAM, Kansas Clty, :

dated 9-7-38. Report of Special Agent BLISS MORTON Indlanapolls,

Indiana, dated 1~-30-39. o

if e

AT LIBERAL, KANSAS

Mr. LONELL BOACH, Clerk of the Liberal, Kanses Post
Office, checked the records of that office. which reflected
that no one by the name of LULLER wes either kmown or receiving

. mail at thet post office. Mr., ROACH also interviewed other

COPIES DESTROYED

SEP 0 1966

ey

clerks of the Liberal, Kansas Post Office and it was ascertained
that anyone by the name of LULLER was unknown to other members -
of the Liberal, Kansas Post Office. Mr. ROACH also checked

the forwarding addresses which had been left at the Liberal,
Kansas Post Office, which reflected that no one by the name

of LULLER hed left%a forwarding address at that post office.

The Liberal, Kansas City Directory was checked by the writer
which reflected that no one by the name of LULLER sappesred
thereln.

hief of Police LAWRENCE WARDEN’was interviewed for any
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In the memorandum in this file submitted by
Special Agent J. W. CORE on December 8, 1938, the following
information is contalnedc ‘

B. T. ANDREWS, Identification Officer of the St.
Joseph, Missouri Police Department, stated that he has received
information that about two months before the break of ROE and’
COLE from Alcatraz that a XKansas City man was released from
Alcatraz and shortly after his release came to see Irs. LULA
JﬂﬁiCKEY mother-in-law of CLABENGE RGUR, who is now incar-
- cerated 1n Alcatraz.

ANDREWS indicated that the identification of this man
together with the other information he had obtained might be
of some value to the Bureau and that further informebion in-
dicated that ROE and COLE might be at the present time in
Omaha, Nebraska. It was evident that. ANDREWS could not discuss
the matter entirely over the telephone and he stated that he
would discuss it more in detail when he had an opportunity to
do so and suggested that an effort be made to find out who
. the Kansas City man was who was released from Alcatraz before
the escape of ROE and COLE. .
On January 4, 1939, M. M. AKS, 3216 Olive Street,
Kansas City, Missouri, telephone Linwood 0792, called at the
Kensas City Office and stated that he oftem plays cards at
the Empress Recreation, 212 Bast 12th Street, operated by
AND iIRKS, and that about two months ago, while playing
cards, a man was seated next to him whom he beligved might be
Subject COLE., He said that he had seen him twice, as he recalls,
but has not seen him for the past two months. He could give no
further 1nfornat10n of interest, but said that he frequently
plays cards at this place. ’

UNDEVELOPED LEADS 3
THi KANSAS CITY FIELD DIVISION

* At Hayes, Kansas, will maintain contact with RAYMOND
ROE und determine whether he has been in contact with
HAZEL UNDERHILL. Will attempt to develop an informent
in his heighborhood so that the Bureau will be advised
as to his activities,

At Kansas City, Missouri, will interview ALDY.SHIRKS

and display a picture of COLE to ‘him and ascertain if

nhe can identify this person as having played cards in
~ the Empress Recreatlon, which he operates.

* At Joplin, Mlssourl, will locate the trucx driver for the
Crocher lisat Company who comes to Alpena, Arkansas to visit
MARIE COLE end will interview him concerning his knowledge

-3-



At Kansas City, will check the records of the Volunteers
of America relative to BOB PRINGLE, present Alcatraz.
See report of Special Agent E. M. KRIEGER, Keansas City,
10-26=38.

At leavenworth, Kansas, will interview DELL CARPENTER,
believed to be an inmate at the U. S. Penitentiary,
for information concerning RALPH and JAMES ROE. His
name was furnished as & possible contact by FLINT C.
BRANNON, See Page 29 report of Special Agent RALPH
HOOD, Oklahoma City, dated 12-2-38.

At leaverworth, Kansas, will recontact Deputy Warden
SHUTTLEWORTH et the U. S. Penitentiary, regarding
FRANCIS WATERS, et al, end will have him re-contact
his informent for further information.

At Leavenworth, Kansas, will attempt to identiBy and
interview SLIM BAILEY.

At Leaveﬁworth, Keansas, will interview JACK F. WILLIAMS,

alleged by FLINT C. BRANNON to be friendly with JAMES
and RALPH ROE for any information he may possess.

PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklahonma Cit'y , Qkla, FILENO. 76ub0
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHIGH MAD .
Seattle, Wash, 2-16=39 1-19-3 J. J. Pieper - MB

"Bitenlo , with alieses - FUGITIVE, I0 #1472 o
THEODORECOLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, 10 #1471 Escared Federal Prisoner

CHARACTER OF CASE @ . ¥

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

File at McNeil Island of ITH, ex-Al¢atraz
#44AZ, true name WINNIE FAMETCALF, reviewed for
information concerning his present whereabouts,
Leads set out to locate hims

P,
REFERENCE Report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklehoma City, Okle.
. December 2, 1938,
DETAIIS: At McNeil Island, Washington
The file of MACK SMITH, ex-Alcatraz #4427, wes examined at the
U, S, Penitentiery at McNeil Island, Washington, for the purpose of obteining
leads to locate him so that he can be questioned concerning the instant case,

inasmuch as he is supposed to have been friendly with the subjects,

The file of MACK SMITH, McNeil Island #10710, was exsmined

2-0klahoma City
2<-Denver

I
1
Francisco i
!

/‘?

b

and h§s true neme is WINNIE F. METCALF, and his sliases are MACK SMITH and
SMITH, He was received at McNeil Island on January 9, 1934, and condition-
ally Peleased on December 16, 1936, and upon his release he was to be delivered to
the U. S, Marshal, Tacoma, Washington, to serve five monthe for attempted escape,
APPROVED AND !‘_)/.; ﬂ
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UNDEVELOEED LEADSS

DENVZR OFFICE: Vill endeavor to locate VWIIINIE F. METCALF,
alias MACK SMITH, ex-Alcatraz 744A%Z and interview him as sct out in
report of reference, see page 41, through sources indicated in the
instent reporte

SALT LAKE CITY OFFICHE: Will endeavor to locate WINNIE F
METCALF, alias MACK SMITH, and interview him as set out in report of
reference through sources indicated in instant report,

FENDING

3o
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g Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation

Wnited States Repartment of Justice

OKLAHOMA CITY, OXLAHOMA
FEBRUARY 18, 1939 :

Director
Federal Bureau of Investzgation
Weshinghcn, DaCe -
Dear Sir:
e O
"X RE: 'ROCOL

¥S office dated
January 10, 1939,

Reference 1s made to letter from t
January 6, 1939, and to Bureau letter date

which pertains to information concerning fugitives brought to the
attention of the Bureau by Sheriff JOHWMLENOX, of Okmulgee,
§%§Z. Oklahoma, his informant being
On Jenuery 22, 1939, accompenied by Sheriff JOY T,700X
interviewed |
yv/ At thet time he stated he, Gogether with his som,

had gone to Tahlequah, Oklahoma, in accord with previous arrange-
ments and had spent three deys there. He advised that W. L XGARVER,
who ran a planing mill at Tahlequeh, had advised that RALPH ROR
b) had psssed three times and that he had informed GARNER that they
had mede their escape with the aid of two barrels and that the
&N’ barrels had been outfitted with clothing and food; that they had
; floated for several hours and no one had seen them and they finally
P managed to make shores He further stated that GARNER hed told him
’ 3‘ that ROE had been there aboubt forty days previously; thet he was
' accompanied by three men and they were roaming around the country
S and had no intention of working; that the reason they had stopped
o - . at Tehlequah was they had to have a tire fixed.

that GARNER had been an officer for years and was presently

3
I ptated he had known GARNER for a long bime; ‘i\
carrying a Deputy Sheriff Commission Card. It was indicated he

v
e

unless there was a reward, He stated that GARNER doesa't care for
# banks and isn't particulerly interested in bank robbers; that he
knew ROE and COLE were not wented for a murder and therefore qu

not interested in their apprehension. , ( J{{; .
- ’ -
}

RECORDED & TNDW ;
further stated and 1n1tel 1ndrcatou el

. gPW } was not interested in causing the apprehens1on of ROE and COLE \;
3
\

his conversation that he was firmly conv1nced that wﬁét.%ﬂﬁJﬁR“”-i?L‘

wes telling him was the truth and he had great faith in Eﬁg
GARNER ves telling him, He further indicated GARNER knollFORS.

COPIES DESTRGPSF the name of Tt was noted that this ;sug@@igkmm
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ROCOL Oklahoma 76«348 2=18m39

alias of Fugitive RALPH ROE.

Inquiry was made of a8 to the identity of
the bootlegger to whom he had previously referred, and he advised
he had located this individual but he did not know anything end
he hed dismissed his information completely., He was pressed for
the name of the bootlegger and stated he could not recall it as
he had not given it any particular atbention because obviously
the man did not kncw anythinge.

It was immediately obvious that[:::::::::]was being

evasive in connection with the identity of this alleged bootlegger.

Sheriff JOHN LENGX took the son. of] butside end
the writer and followed. Upon resching tne car Sheriff
LENGX oconfidentially advised that he had the answer to the identity
of the bootlegger., Immediately upon leaving the farm Sheriff LENOX
advised the [boy had told him he was the bootlegger referred
to by his father; thet the truth was he was sitbting on & deer trail
in the woods and that GARNER and another individual had come down
the trail, and that later in the day GARNER asked him whether or
not he noticed the individual with him and stated at that time that
that was RALPH ROE.

Accompenied by Special Agent W. L. BUCHANAN, W. L. GARNER
was interviewed at Tahlequah, Oklehoma, and he immediately stated
that he was expecting the arrival of Agent; that he had seen RALPH
ROE two or three times and the last time about sixty days ago at which
time he was accompanied by three other fellows; that they had a police
dog in the car and he later read that an automobile containing four
men had been shot up in Illinois and he thought it was the same
car inasmuch as ‘the news item mentioned a dog in the car; that two
of the men had been killed at that time.

He stated that he had formerly lived et Chickasha, Oklahoms
end that he knew the ROE family who lived in that vieiniby; that he
had later moved to Eldon, Oklashoma, operating a planing mill and that
he had moved this mill at g subsequent date to Tahlequah, Oklahoma.
He stated that he knew RALPH ROE as[:;::;]and had employed him in
the planing mill operated by him at Chickasha, Oklahoma. It was then
inquired of him as to the date he left Chickasha, Oklehoma and he
stated it was in the year 1914, It is noted that RALPH ROE was born
in 1906 and obviously was not employed in the planing mill of GARNER
at Chickasha, Oklahoma prior to the time it was dismantled in 1914

end moveq to Eldon, Oklshoma, due to the Pact that ROE at that time

b7D

b7D




ROCOL Oklahoma 76=348 2~18~39

could not have been over eight years of age.

Photographs of the fugitive were exhibited to W. L.
GARNER and he was unaeble to identify the photograph of RALPH ROE
or TED COLE as being the individuals observed by him or the
individual known to him as ADAMS, He also stated that he had not
seen the individual believed to be RALPH ROE from the time he lefid
Chickasha in 1914 until the year 1938, He stated the men he saw
in the car were older than the men appearing in the photographs
exhibited to hime

He advised he was well acquainted with the Sheriff at
Tehlequah, Oklahoma, and information was received through inquiry
there that he was constently spending his time in the Sheriff's office
and he does carry a Deputy Sheriff Commission although he is not on
a salarye.

GARNER also spoke as though he was well acquainted with
"Pretty Boyl7¥loyd and was with him a great deal of the time during
the time he was being sought by police officers throughout Arkansas,
Missouri, Kansas and Oklahoma, He stated he did not realize that
"Pretty Boy" Floyd was wanted for any crime. He also spoke as though
he was well acquainted with FRAN§¥NESH.

In view of the fact that this individual obviously has no
information no additional inquiry will be made on the basis of
information furnished by GARNER to | |

Very truly yours,

A8 Gt

H.
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

HBF :0s

-30-1

b7D




NV - .
hd ¢
.

o FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

" THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLA}‘IOM CITY’ OKLA.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE aE:llco:;ggE REPORT MADEBY SRy R
DES MOINES, IOWA 2-18-39 2-8-10-39 E. H. WILLIAMS E EHW/mg
TITLE ,, ’ CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, with aliases, I. 0. #1472 -
FUGITIVE; THEODORE“COLE, with aliases, ESCAPED FEDERQL ERISONERS
I. 0. #1471 - FUGITIVE, ST
1 | sYNOPsis OF FACTS: Police Department, Sheriff's Office and

confidential sources of information in
L Sioux City, Iowa, contacted. No infor-
{ mation developed but all will cooperate.

- P -
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent RALPH T, HOOD,
Oklahoma City, dated 12-2-38,

DETAILS: AT STIOUX CITY, JOWA

Agent contacted the following sources of
information and confidential informants:

T
]

TOM FARLEY, Chief of Detectives,
Sioux City Police Departmentg
MRS, EDITH JIPP, Police Matronj;
LEO NAUGHTON, Chief Deputy Sheriff,
“Woodbury Countys
ROY DAHL, FBI-NPA Gracuate,
Sheriff's Office;
A, 1., MATHWIG, Merchants Police Sys-
tem, Milner Hotel;
JACK Gefand, CGarden Theatre;
.E., R, VAN SLYKE, Supervisor,
' ‘ . Lewis Systems, Inc.;
[COPIES DESTROYED W. C. SLOTSKY, Credit Service

61 P U wﬁé Exchange Inc.;

APFROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED.—Z /WW I CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN'THESE SPACES
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Hederal Burean of Investigation

Wnited States Department of Justice
San Francisco, California
February 23, 1939

Director

Federal Burean of Investigation
Washington, D. C,

7
Re: ROCOL.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the Oklahoma City office letter
of February 21, 1939, to the Bureau, wherein it is stated
that if, in the opinion of theSan Francisco office, it would

be of value, confidential informant "R" would proceed to
Tulelake, Californias

Please be advised that in the opinion of the San
Francisco office this looks as though the informant is just
wanting a trip, Tulelake being the sort of a town where, in
our opinion, the subjects in this case would find no way
of staying or sustaining themselves over a period of times. .

With regard to the fugitives having prearranged their
protection after escape by a prominent underworld Chinaman, we
respect the Oklahoma City office's informant, but this looks
rather imaginative to use

Investigation will be conducted by the San Francisco
office when an Agent can get into thalt territory next when the
weather opens up, bub it is believed that before any serious
consideration be given to informant "R's" information, JOEL

SANDERS-should be located and interviewed as to the information

(She claims she obtained from him,

Very truly yours,

1

24742 - 3473

-7
-~
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’ Federal Bureau of Investigation

L O

Wnited States BAepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 1630,
San Antonio, Texas,
February 25, 1939. FJ1/BFD

Director,
Federal Bureasu of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.
O
Re: RATPH ROE, w.a., - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;
THEODORE’ COIE, w.a, - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1471;

"
€ ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.
Dear Sir: (Attention Technical Iaboratory)
In accordance with request as set forth inm report of Special
¢ Agent F. J. ILACKEY, San Antonio, Texas, dated February 23, 1939, Sheriff
% IRA HEARD, Refuglo, Texas, called on February 23, 1939, that he had a
letter addressed to Mrs, HAZELICONNOR Refugio, Texas from a person nemed
55 3/ "Bill" in Oklehoma City, and that the handwriting o thi,s.la.h;hana,aomemhaﬁ__...m
-1 4 resembled that of Subject COLE. ‘ '
f ﬁf 3 4 ORDED & 1IN .0 ) ;Zég\(o
A Agent TACKEY immediately proceeded to Refu io wh,ex'er,pho :tatg
2 this letter were obtained. This letter was postmarkied at DklahomP ci*-ey““”“"a“ |
b o Oklahoma, 4 P.M., February 16, 1939, and bore the return addfesg "Boutg;d,
< Box 87, Oklahome City, Okla.® This letter reads a follows‘
v " 193572716 u/rw‘sz““’“““"‘
4 K o Lhursday A Mf;?‘ r
. » ;
‘ %‘ #  Hello Honey S
' %.\,;l »
"g.., Well T will try and write a few lines. after you been up
. PPN b here and not hearing from you I gess I come back here the
o day after you was here and then left here and got here last
%‘5 ('.\ % night. I've Been up two night now, Sure am all in thought
Lo sure I would have a letter here from you I cant understend
p ﬁ% why you have got to do me this way honey realey why cant you
N understand me you are all there is to me. you think it just
P anyone with me., I dont understand it. I think about you day
and night. Well I would like to tell you what I was doin
22 / and where I am at most time But you wouldnt believe me and\l
e tell you for sure that I do and Joe dont know anything abou}c
i il me. gess you had a good time while in tulsa. well there no _‘g‘
(;-'/f R good time for me I been in west texas and N.M. “east side and
Ny will be in the East the first of next week around six hunderd

miles from here will be there two or three weeks and then

Back to West texas. you dont no how I feel not hearing from
you. But I going to mske are , die. Now I dont stay at pearl
when here But that the omnly place that I get to get my mail

€ COPIES DESTROYED
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Director, #2 February 25, 1939

outside of Webb dad will keep my mail till I see him

pearl call the other day and he told her I had two letters
there and had Been for some time god I hope they are from
you I will get By there some day Before long and get them.
honey I hope you are feeling good and when you write amnd
tell me what that Bill is I will semnd it to you. I was so
dam mad that night I realey didn know what I was doing

I hope ever one is feeling good. Now I not douing what you
mey think I am But if nothing heppens I will have enuff soon
to hire me a car and get intd Place where I can make some
noney. and I have you and all way will so please come down
out of that tree and for get things that dont mean a dam
thing to any one you poured it on me Ever +time you could
and keep me mad all the time and the only thing you could
say was it a lie. how could any one take it morning noon
and night. I dont think you Ever stop to think how you
would feel it I did that all the time. Jjust put yourself

in my place love some one and Be Broke and couldn get a
Job and do the thihg you wanted to do But do all that you
could and then have them throw it up to you when they are
all in the world that you love. just get your mind to work-
ing and see if I had a fair deal. Now I trying to make it
and T going to some way and if you can see where you could
for get Ever thing up till the day I see you and never
think of it again. when I get a place Bought I will pay 0.C.
or who Ever help you from the time that I left there. and
see if that a lie. Now I going to be here there and lot of
places. But here where I get my mail and you dont know how
I would feel to here from you again. Butbt dont start writing
and get mad. Well as I cant tell you Ever thing in a letter
and not hereing from you there not much to write about. But
the true thing is I love you all way remember that so pleas
answer this and you may get a line are two from me any place.

as BEver to my wife
from Bill all way.®™

Sheriff HEARD stated that Mrs. CONNOR left Refugio, Texas, about
February 17, for some point in Oklahoma, presumaebly Oklahome City.
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Director, #3 February 25, 1939

Photostatic copies of this letter are forwarded herewith to the
Bureau and the Oklshoma City Office. The Bureau is requested to compare
the hendwriting in this letter with the known handwriting of the Fugitives
in an effort to determine if this letter might be from either of them.

The matter of determining the identity of the writer of this
letter, as well as the identity of the person named "Pearl", mentiomned
therein, as well as the identity of the person receiving mail at Route 9,
Box 87, Oklahoma City, Oklshoma, is being left to the discretion of the
Oklahoma City Office as it is not known just what information the Oklehoma
City Office has in connection with these persons. )

exy t urs,

M e

A
GUS T. JONEZ,
Special Agént'in Charge.

Encl.

¢c~Oklahoma City
ce-San Francisco
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# 29129
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Laboratory Report
Case: HALPH ROE, wea. ~ FUGITIVE, I.0. #1478 Number: 76-B686~808

THEODORE COLE, wese. - FUCITIVE, I.0. #1471
ESOAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

Specimens:

7¢-2686~-600 7} 28 Photostat of front snd flap of envelops postumarked "Oklshoma City,
Okla., Feb, 16, 1939, 4 P.M,
G 26 Fhotostat of first page of sssampanying letter begimming *Well I
will try and write a few lines....”
Q EY Ffhovestat of seocond page of assanpenying Istter degimning “with
me, I dont understand 1%...."

Examination requested by: Sem Antonio

Date received: 2/27/35% mtg
Examination requested: Doecument

Miller #1
Result of examination: Examination by: Dingle #2

76-2806-~-608 < 28 Fhotostzt of thEM page of acommpanying lettar beginning "how I

fesl not hearingee..”

7 29 Fhotostat of fourth page of sccompenying letter beginning "I will
send §t t0 yom..."

} 30 hotostat of £irth page of secampenying lstier begimning “time and
the only thing you oould sa¥ese.”

3 S) FPhotostat of sixth poge of asocmpenying letter beginning "going to
sone way and if you...”

38 Fhotostat of seventh puge of acsompanying Aetter begimning "end not
hearing YoM yOUseos™

CC=Oklrhoma City
Sen Franeiseo
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amount of mail. Sheriff HEARD made arrangements with MRS, SOREY
with whom he is very friendly for him to personally examine all
incoming and outgoing mail to or for HAZEL UNDERHILL or the HALES,

Subsequent to this investigation Sheriff HEARD advised that
HAZEL UNDERHILL had purchesed in the name of MRS, JAMES CARVER,
Ps O, Box 306, Refugio, Texas, & Money Order in the amount of 318
payeble to U. L. KENNON, 3123 West 4lst St. Tulsa, Okla, This money
order was purchased on February 7, 1939, and Sheriff HEARD stated that
Mrs, JAMES CARVER is en elias used on several occesions by MRS, UNDER-
HIILe The identity of U, L. KENNON is not kmown to the San Antonio officee

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

Oklehome C¥’y Office: If such is not elready known will determine
the identity of Te L. KENNON, 3123 West 4lst Street, Tulsa, Okla, and
what connection b2 has with the fugitives or HAZEL UNDERHILL.

San mtonio Office: Will maintain contact with Sheriff IRA HEARD
and throus nim with his informents to det;ermine eny unusuel activities

PENDINGs


















" At the U. 8. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, will

-very discreetly ascertain the identity of BUCK MARTIWDALE
but will not contact him at this time, until further
definite information is obtained concerning him. ¥ill

‘also discreetly ascertain the close associates of
STEPHEN WEICH at Leavenworth to determine whether a
contact might p0351b1y be made with one of them to -

: obta:.n 1nformatlon from WELCH. :

CAt Sprlnrfleld Missouri, will interview FRED REESE,
“former Alcatraz #321, JOSEPH F. KALINSKI, former ‘
Alcatraz #246, PHIL FRANCIS RYAN, former Alcatraz 134,

~ and HAROLD JUNE, former Alcatraz:#SOS who were
transferred to the U. S. Hospital for Defective De- '
linquents at Sprlngfleld on 1/14/38, 3/10/38, 8/19/38 and
- 3/10/38 respectively. . They should be interviewed for
any information they may have concerning the escape or
the present locatlon of ROE or COLE.

At leavenworth, Kansas, will 1nterv1ew‘the following
individuals who were transferred from’ Alcatraz to ¢
Leaverworth’ Penltentlary on l/%6/38. Refer report

-of Speéial Agent L. H. RICHMOND, San Franclsco, deted
2=2-39, . . .

At Joplln, Missouri, will verify information regarding
HERBERT ALLEN FARMER and MICKEY CAREY as. furnished by
Informant "Z%, Will attempt to develop an. informant who
will be in.a position to watch FARMER and CAREY and their
activities in order that the Bureau w111 know should
they ass1st subgects. :

At Joplln, Missouri, will interview CLYDE UNDERHILL for
information regarding subjects, after determining whether
they have been in contact with hlm.

At Kanses Clty, will conduct appropriate investigation
regarding Mrs. A. STEIN, 4032 Main Street and any

connection she has with FLOYD A. HILL and the "OLE

family. Will consider the advisability of a mail

cover. See letter from San Francisco to Los Angeles, 11-17-38.

At Kensas City, will 1nterv16w Mrs. W. COLLEN, 5246 Prospect,
‘a sister and correspondent of FRANCIS HARPER, #283-AZ, as
requested on page 8 of the report of Special Agent M. E.
GURNEA, San Francisco, 12-28-37,

At Kansas Clty, will interview JAMES GAYLORD with reference
to JAMES ROE. See report of Speclal Agent Ee M. KRIWGuR
Kansas Clty, 10-26-38.

.

-l



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

i Transmit the following Teletype message to:

FBI SALT LAKE CITY
SAC OSLAHOMA CITY

ROCOL.,

e o oy o St e e

Be20=39

- —— - oo

OILAHOUA CITY

P Nip

INOUIRY R0, NEVADA DISCLOSES TULLLAKY, CALIFORNIA, ONLY TOUN

STITIAR NAUE REACHED FROM RENO, IS LOCATID ABCUT 1U0 HUNDRED STVINTY

To0 LILYS B REI0 OF ORECON STATE LINE,

UTILES WEST OF NEVADA LINE.

APPEARS TO BE ABOUT (T DUNDRED

ORECOXY, CALIFORNIA AWD WEVADA STAGES HAS

BUS LPAVING RINO SIVEN FORTY FIVE AN, ARRIVING T'CUR FIFTGES FI DAILY,
}

018 UAY FARE SIX DOLLARS FIGHIY TFIVL CEIS.
THIRTY MILES SOUTH KLARATH FALLS, OREGON.

N

ADVISE.
HETIAN

[o14 Buroau"////////

2an Froneisco
Portlend

n s L ¢ ke
o N A

Approved:

p g e e o o

MAP SHOUS TULELAKE ABOUT
OC AND N STAGES BEAS BUS

- IFAVING KLAUATH FALLS BIGHT A ARRIVING TULTLAXD EIGHT FIFTY AT DATLY.

7t =28
FEDERAL BUREAU oF INVESTIGATION
FEb 24 1939
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Federal Bureaw of Inuvestination B

United States Bepartment of Justice

OKLAHCMA CITY,. OKLAHCOMA g Crosde L L
FEBRUARY 21, 1939 ;Mr. I/ AP
g Rameroeth ...
Toe m-ain
;L L3 o
Ahems 7
5" Do, ™

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

75 - 2636 cmf S

v Coffey oL L

n
o NGty L

; RECORDED e |
Direotor ¢ & INDEXED Coeanl BURFS 67 [ —aengi )ttt o
Federal Bureau of Investigation b R
weshington, DaCe MAR 2 1939 T T

RE: ROCOL :géﬂvfggp%k ST
X/\Confn.dentlal informent i 'R" advised Speciel fAgent >
FRANK S. SMITH thet ebout January 1 1939, JCEL SA.NDDRS, whon ™y

she met about three years ago ’chrough her convict husband and who t
is e hustling thief, made contact with her in Cklehome claiming to
be enroute to ptlenta, Geoorgis on imporbtant business from Tulelake,

Californie, stating he vas returning to Tulelake within bwo weeks. e

He stated that Tulelske was & mining, lswless town with plenty of
money in it and. thet it was lacated from Reno, Nevada by bus: ¢
across the Neveda-Celifornia line, and that the bus fare was 56,30a »

Inguiry hes been made by teletype of Salt Luke City \\;
to ascertain the true idenbtity of this town, and Salt Lake City heas o
advised that Tulelske, Californis can be reached by bus from Reno, e
Nevade, beiag located 272 miles northwest of Reno on the Cregon r
stete line and appears to be sbout one hundred miles Vest of the N
Neveda line. The bus fare from Reno to Tulelake, California is &
{685, end it is therefore believed that the town referred to is P
Tulelake, Siskiyou County, Californias g

S/KDERS advised that the fugitives had prearranged their £
protection after their escape and were hidden away by a preminent FE,
underworld Chinemen at San Francisco, California for sbout sixty &
days, and thereafter thoy proceeded to Reno, Nevada and on to Tulelake ,L

Californie, being socn there by SANDERS shortly efter January 1,
1939, where they were making their living by hustling and any other
type of sctivity which will produce moneye. They are said to be
heavily disguised, SANDERS steting they could hardly be recognized,
and he sta‘ed he had known COLE in the vicinity of Stroud, Oklahoma
in previous years and was personally acquainted with RAIPH ROE in
Oklehomss SANDERS should not be conbacted.

Wm‘-—,

Infornent states that this information was furnished
in confidence by SAVDERS and she is inclined to believe the story
is true; that she did not bring up the subject of RCE and COLE




A%

RCCOL Qklahome 764348 . 2=21=389

but it wes brought up by SAKDERS himself., She states, if necessary,
she can proceed to Tuleleke, Californis, contacting SANDERS

and perhaps through him essist in locabting the fugitives, It will
be necessary to advance her her expemses. She is interested in
securing a reward from the Bureau if her informetion results in

the location of the fugitives.

The San Francisco Office is requested to make appro-
priate discreet inquiry at Tulelake, California, and if in the
opinion of the San Francisco,O0ffice it will be of value to have
confidential informent “R" proceed to Tuleleke, California, the
Bureau should be promptly advised so that this office can meke
the necessary arrangements with the informant upon Bureau epprovals
In the event she goes to Californie in connection with this matter
she is perfectly willing to be freely contacted by Agents of the
Buresu, but she does not, under any circumstances, desire that
her identity be disclosede

Very truly yours,

W 1T NV eken

H. B. FLETCHER
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

HEF:o0s

oc -~ Sen Francisco (AMSD)
cc ~ Salt Lake City

Qen













ROCOL 0eCo 76-348 - " 8=28-39

Hevada to Tulalake, California. The informent does not expect
to profit by giving this informetion unless the eame results in
the locetion of the fugitives,

Very truly youreg,

H. B. FLETCHFR
SPECIAL ANENT IN CHARCEK

HBF 108

o0 « Bureau /
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

Form No. 1

THISCASEORIGINATEDATOMOM CITYn . . . B TLK“.ENO 76-96 . VG
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE ' PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
: WHICH MADE .

Atlanta, Georgis. 339 2-28-39 . EARL HIRSH.

TITLE D CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH KOE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. #1472

THEODORE COLE, with aliases, FUGITI’\TE I. 0. " ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

#14710 O » . ' K ‘

‘SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: s WILLIAM J X&ARTER, #33,153, United States Peni-~
. tentiary, Atlanta, Georgla, advised he received
information from eye witness that ROE and COLE
made good their eseape. Is of opinion they visit-
ed relatives of JOHN PAUIJ%HASE and CHARLIW\BERTA
at Sauselito Island who assistgd them after escape.
CARTER believes PFTE and ACIE s Tormer Alecatraz
immates. who are Iow released might talk. Confidential
informants contacted with negative results, FRANK
4%MAHONEY, inmate, United States Penitentiary, has no
information relative to escape.

REFERENCE ¢ Report of Special Agent RALPH T, HOOD Oklahoma City, December 2,
‘ - 1938; report ‘of Specisl Agent L. H. RICHMOND San Francisco,
February s, 1939. ‘

DETAILS: AT ATLANTA, GF'ORGIA.'

The records &t the United States Penitentiary, Axlanta Georgla,
reflect that WILLIAM J. CARTER, #33,153, was received at the Atlanta Penitentlary on
February 16, 1938, on transfer from the- United States Penitentiary at Leavenworth,
Kansas. His full time will expire January 4 1954,

_ Tpon interview CARTER was at first very reluctant to talk, statlng
that he bad previously been interviewed on severel occasions and had refused to give
any information and that if he talked now he might involve himself in further trouble,
He stated that Warden JOHNSON at Alcatraz had talked with him and he had refused to
give information and was afraid that if he talked now that additional time would be
given him., e also st ;ed that his llfe would not be worth anything in the event any

APPROVED AND u BECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

FORWARDED: N IN CHARGE _ i .
_ U Q- 76 + %gb/" §p2 10 09y
MAR 10 A,

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

3 Bureau
3 Oklahoma City
2 San E‘I‘anciscapma mﬂ’fﬁb’fﬂﬁ

2 Atlanta ,051 - o 1950
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VelILLIN was interviewed at lLas Vegas, Nevada by .\:ent and
gggstag%@ated the information he had previously furnished by letter to
s office,

| b7D

| [and Turnished informabion idenvical with that he
had recently given to Special iAgent B. 3.AVDBERG which is contained in
the latter's report dated January 31, 1939 at Salt Lake City.

In addition,[::::::::has guestioned relative to any recent
information he may have received from any contacts or clients of his

and he claimed to have no additional information, and further that he
had not been contacted by any ex-conviet who advised of COLE'S3 being
alive and in the lilddle .cstb.

In the opinion of the writer,[:::::::]is & very nervous
and highly imaginative individual, and subsequent to his interview
by a Upeeial Agent of the Bureau has conjured in his ovm mind that he
is in constant danser of being kidnaped by Subjeet TuD COLE, In this

connection[::::::]ostated 2 ade arrangements with his g
notify thisc office if he, "gver turns up missing.”
advised he has arranged a system of notifying his sister of his disap~

pearance by means of a card he places on the door of his office, wvhere
he also resides, each time he departs from the office. He stated if
this card were not in place it would be a signal to her that he had been
kidnaped.

' |stated he hud absolutely no reason to belicve COLE
is alive, bu at sinceydEcent call made by an .gent of the Bureau he

' believes COLE must be alive.

The photographs of Subjects COIE and ROE as well as Identi- b7D
fication Orders 1472 and #1471 were exhibited to HUFFORD, He gave them
careful study for several minutes and made notes concerning the deserip-
tive data coatained thereon. |a&vised that the photographs of
COLZ in no way resembled the person he knew as COLE, but stated thatb
could casily happen inasruch as he has not seen COLIZ for over ten years,
and the 4ime he did see him to remember him was at the time COLE had a

close pricon huircut.

Tdentification Orders #1471 and #1472 relative to COIL and
POL have been furnished to 1ll. HUFFORD.

UTDEVELOPYD 13D

SALT LAKE CITY OFT'ICE

* 1,111 contact all of the remaining confidential informents
in this territory.

PLNDIIG
—-2&
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{Forna No. 1
THISCASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA riENO. 76-282

® | ®

* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORT MADK AT

PATE, WHEN MADE : PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADK

EL PASO, TEXAS 3/13/39  (2/13p16:17522) ROGER W. LEVERTON

DF

TITLE

RAIPH?DE, with albﬂses, Te 0o #1472 -
FUGITIVE; THEODORE COLE, with aliases,
I. 0. #1471 - YUGITIVE.

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

y0t Uy S, Coast G fails to (v,eal

logate persons by nemes of ‘
AAOUD MOULD) and TEDDY ¥OUD NGOULD) unsuccess~
full. Holder of Box 298, Wink, Texas, JO CE,
knows JAMESXROE but met RALFH only Qpce and doea
not know where he is. Mrs. RALEIGH/EFHARP, who,
with husband, holds Box 308, Kermit, Texas,
scquainted with JANES dbut does not know RALFPH,
Thinks Fugitive in Dellas, Texes, last summer.
‘City officer, DICK CHAPMAN, offers nothing of
value, ITnvestigation at Phoenix and Mesa, Ariz.,
fails to reveal any further information relative
to Model A Ford readster esbandoned on highwey
near Apache Junction, Arizonae

Pu

‘Repoxrt of Special Agent J. A. BERNARD, dated
2/2/39 at El Paso, Texas.

Report of Special Agent G. V. DIERST, dated
9/1/38 at Los Angeles, California,

AT EL .PASO, TEXAS

v+ 'Lt« ROBERT L. GRANTHAM, United States Coast Guard,

; ‘was telephonically contacted and advised ‘that he
‘was -unable to find any report of Lt. LYONS' in- |
wvestigation. He stated that their case was
predicated on information xeceived from a Mr.

.

‘APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL AGENT -
M.Qbﬁ‘v\ ot CranGE ) DO NOT WRITE IN THESK $PACES "y 1924
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'{Aﬁ TREEL; Tarootic A,gont. 8 stthenod at Albu guerque, New Mexico, to
. the effedt that Mo had deen Anetricted by his District Supervisory
Mr,  TRSSE Bs GREESON st Karsas City, Miasourt, to investigate alleged
violations of the narcotio lews by MIIES, who was supposed to have
- ‘been operating at a point about ten miles north of Reswoll, New Mexico,
in the desert country, Mr. VAN TREEL, etated Lt. GRANTHAM, pessed
the information on to the Goast Guerd because there was evidence that
MILES was an aviaztor emd- might ‘be :].ying namotics from 014 Mexico.

- The fonm:ng investigation wes . oonductod in an effort to locate.
.HARRY Te Awmfrs, A. YOUD (GOULD) and TEDDY, . ¥UD, (GoULD) without result;

None of tha ‘three are listed in xha City Dlreotory or the telephone
bOOkc ; o

LS

P L)

Miss LUEI.IA 'HOBEIN, ‘at ‘the Toxas gitiea Gas COmpany, aévised that
their records are kopt by straeet address only and thut there 1- no
.}, such atreet as 9025 ‘South.’ ) A A

Mr. YEA'MAN, COmptro’ller of the ¥l Paso mectric cm f, advised
that their records ere kept by streaet. adﬂresus emd that e 48 no

. such street as 902} Soushes « . ‘ e e

i ‘ ' .l\

Mr. KEITHEN EARY, ’I'ri-state Asaociation ar Business’ Men, Caples. -
Bundins, 3tated that he had no record. o2 aay ot the three,

M, moma F. DAVIS at the El Paso !Iatdr cmpm stated %hat mone’
of ‘the thres wero lietod as consumers, -

It being mtqd ‘that ‘the HARRY J, ALBERTS vu snyposed to have -
been: 2 candidate for the office of Sheriff of Xl Pasa County; a check -
‘was mads at, the Sounty Clerk's Office and Miss L. A.. MALONE cheéked.
hor records back as far as 1894, and 20:such "person . was xewr éandidato
“for Sheriff iin.El Peso County. A . : ,

)lrs. JARE EDMONDSON, at the Busmoss Men's Protectiva Aaaoeiation,
Mills Building, stated that she had mo rscerd of the YOUD qr GOULD -
persons but that shs had a record of one H. J. ALBERTS, who in 1926

was listed as a student fireman with the Galveston, Harrisburg end

San Antonie Railroad, No address waes listed for this persou. The"

card bore & notetion that he wes goiﬁg out of sown with the railroad,

Mr. R, Ve GOOK, Chief Clerk, Texeg and New Orlesns Railroad
‘advised that the road mentioned in the last paragraph was now a part -
of the T. & N. O« After calling Mr. H, B, WILSON, Chief Clefk of the
Master Mechanics, he advised -that in May, 1926, one H. H BERTS
obtained the papers nocossary for filing en appllcation for enployment.

-

-




‘but those _Papers were mever filed and that he ﬁoes noY now work fe;r
the road. ' ' ', - . »

‘AT TEXAS

. Postmaster JETTE advised that the holder of Box 298 was the
Jdternational Supply Company and that Mr., JOHN, PRICE was the manager,

' Mr. JOHN W.\'@IOE at the JInternational Supply Company stated Lo
thet he was & persomal friend of JAMES BOE, having met him several o

. years ago in McFhergony Kmsas, threugh his, JAMES' wife. ?RIOE,

a rough and tough looking sort of individual, said that he was the .

. person who had obtained JAMES' job for him at Hobbs, New Mexico, )vith

the International Supply Company. He stated that JAMES:had been
transferred and :is now store :qnagor 8t Odessa, Toxas, where ha is

‘tryi‘ns 40 make good.

‘<

_PRICE related that he only meb -RALPH enoe 4n his. 1ife, then

'ébout five years ago in Wichitas, Kensas, He would not reveel any ’

mutusal ‘scquainteances, ¥He said ‘that he doubted if he would know RALPH
if he were %0 see him, since he has not seén him since the day they’

“met. PRICE stated that if he were to locate RALPH he would nét turn

him in because he did not want to take one of those one-way rides.
PRICE vold Agent that he knew that his miil weds being read because
he had put a hair under the seal once end it was gone on reaching
its destination,

AT o "'}5“
* .

AT KERMIT, TEEAS o o
Mrs. YLORENCE X, LOGAN ,Post veice elerk, advuod tm Box 508

.-:;L v
Mra. RALEIGH SHARP advisod Agent that she and her hufﬁe,pa were

personsl friends of the JAMES ROE'S, Mrs, SHARP seid that they.yisit

back and forth once 4n a while and cleimed that she knew only JAMES,

A brother RAYMOND she stated, she thought worked for the Halliburton

011 Well Cementink Company at Hays, Kensss. Mrs, SHARP, whom Ageat

believes to be sincere, advised that she did not know RAIPH ROE but

thet from the wey JAMES talked she aupposed that he was the blaok

was ronted to the Americen ('nycorino Gomipanys } Y

sheap of the Iannlr. S ) ‘ . Con AR

w, i X

Mra. ‘SHARP etatod t‘hab she thinke it ‘was RAII’H that Mr, . and Mree
JAMES ROE were plamning on going t0 see in Dallus, Texas, last sumer.
She said that they were all reddy to go when they hoam thet RALPH
had left. JAMES, she thinks, got the information that RALFH was in.
Dallas through an awnt in-Duncen, Oklahoma. The only other Telative
known to Mrs. SHARP ig 8 brother of WANDA.QgE somowhore in California,

i

-, 3‘ ”




AT mamg__x_, ARIZONA

40 s
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¥

: Tt s noted 1n report of Special Agent RALPH 'I‘. HOOD, dated’
December 2, 1938, at Oklahome City, that Subject has an sunt at’
Dupcan, Oklahoms, Mrs, WILLISYSONNER, who resides with her aaughtor,
¥rs. S. EQLEGG, and that Mrs, BONNER bas never been directly conw
‘tacted, '

AT ODESSA, TEXAS
DICK CHAPMAN, City Officer, when contacted on the stréet, ‘stated

. that as yet he had not beem able to find out who JAMES 'ROE was, Agent

Anformed Officer CHAPMAN that ROE was store managet for the Inter<
nationdl Supply Compeny and CHAPMAN said that he would see ff.he could
develop anything, Officer CHAPMAN told Agent that Odeass would be an
tdeal place for a criminal tq hide out because the town is in a boom
4nd ‘there are so many strangers that they can go unqueationed. He
asked if there was a photograph of the Fugitives available end he was
furnished with photographs of both ROE gnd COIE, . CHAPMAN stated that
he would keep 2 shsrp ’lookout and notify tlxi.t ofﬁ.co it mything
turned ‘!J\pp . : ‘ ‘

K "

At the Maricope COunty Sheriff's Ofnce it- was ascerbainea that
practically the éntire personnel of the Sheriff's Office changed with.
the -hew administration which entared oOffice on Jsnuary X, 1939, The

" writen was referred to Daputy Sheriff . W. ROACH, who served in the

last sdministration and who is ncqnainm ‘with tho rocords o: ‘the .
Sheritt',s offipe, - . ; -

Deputy Sherifs ;ROACH had ‘a0 poraonal reeollec’oion of the new

‘black Model A Ford readster which was reported sbandoned on the.high~

way near Apache Junction, Arizong,’ by GEORGE 8. mow; co‘loro&;
ROACH checked the records of-the Sheriffis Offiue, which’ failed 0
retlect that sny report had been made dn that office relative to the
recovaery of Anstant oare .

5 While diwcussing other matters with Mr. HARRY A. HOOFIR, .Specia.l
Agent in Charge of the National Autompbile Theft Bureau, 1791 W,

Jeckson, whose office is located in the same building with the State
Highway Patrol, instant matter was brought up, . Mr. HOOPER has'access

" tb the.redords of the State Highway Patro) and 18 very :familiar with

them.. At thig time he 'again carefully checked the rescords of 'tho
National Antomobile Theft Bureau and 'then made a careful check of theé
records in tha office of the State Highway Patrol, but. with negative
resulte. The writer was advised by Mr, HOOPER, as well as by a clerk
whose neme was mot secured 2nd who helped in the search, that the
information relative to -iustent car was insufficient 4o enadle a
thorough check to be made because of the lack of motor nwmber or owner:




)
i
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A check was made of thé Model A Fords recovered in the past year and
returned: to their owners, but no information relative to instant car._
was found, It i3 noted that the card index maintaiped of the stolen
cars recovered is based on motor pumbers and names of owners only,
making it impossidle to locate a particular automobile without ‘the aid
of a motor number or the owner,

AT 'MESA, ARIZONA

. Mr. J: B. BLEETT, Orfico )lanager ot‘ the I‘Ord garage, 26 West
Main, advised that i Febriary, 1938, the menagement of the Ford Garige
‘shanged hands, subsequent to which most of the émployees also changed.
Mr. BLEWETT adiised that he was employed at the above firm prior to
management. -He had mo informetion relativo to the Model

OMPSON having talked with ome ‘of the amplayees relative .

‘40 Same. Bo advised that W SPAIN was the- only hochanic rona.ining

n'om the former managenent of the garagc.

L

CHARLES SPAIN was 1ntomewad at ‘the ga:agh He advised thtt. he

. knew nothing of tha Ford roadster amd added that ke was not acquainted
‘'with GRORGE 8. THOHPSON coloreds Mr. SPAIN and Mr.. BLEWETT advised

. - that the following men wers employed as mechanics at the gerege ‘un¥il -

' abont April,. 1938, any of ‘whom might be the one with whom GEO&GE S’
.THOMPSQN oonnrsod as set forth jn Teference reports

FRANK mm, mehuio, Mesa Body and Icn&ar ceupa:m Pcteraon

and S, Robsom Streeta; ORVILLE WILLIAMS, ‘Showalters! Auto-Servise,

40 B, Main Street; and DICK GOODMAN, whoae. whereabouts could be as-
certained from hie brothsr, GEORGE QOOIHAN, proprietor of the Apacha
Drug Store, 125 W. Main stroot. )

-

Mr, FRANE mm, wa- m.emma at the Mesa ,Body ud ronder
Company. Houever, he had no ‘rocollecti’on ‘'of the matter. . o

ORVILLE NILLIANS wags interviewed at _Showalters' Auto Services

| _ He stated that he could not recall having sesn a Ford roadster coming

into the garage for service. He stated that he did have some faint
recollection of something having occurred at the garage involving & -
negro} however, he was unable to recall just what was involved,

| -- WILLYAMS sdvised ‘that in el probability DICK:-GOOIMAN, a mechanic,

formerly employed at the Foyd Gerege, was the ons contacted. He

stated that COODMAN was more ox less ‘the front man among the mechenics '
and uasually was contacted by those coming ‘there for any service on
thoir carsu

Chief of Police JOB B. MAIER, Mesa,- -had xno 1n£6rmtion relative
to instant matter,
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No 4nformation available relative to subjects'
at Cedar Rapids, Waterloo, or pes Moines,

P

Report of ‘Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahcaa

City, dated 12-2-38. S

The following persons. were contacted in the
following cities but no information fortheoming
relative to subjectts escape and their ‘present
whereabouts,

AT CEDAR RAPIDS, TOWA

‘EARL STANLEY, Chief of Detectwes, Police Deparitment
TOM CONDEN, Detective, Police Department

JAMES H. SMITH, Sheriff . .

LARRY CONDON, -Deputy Sheriff

AT WATERLOO, TOWA

.‘ ?‘T
\[ ] He T. WAGNER, Sheriff
4o PETE JENSEN, Deputy Sheriff
/! Urs. CECELIA STORM, Police Matron, Police Department
' : EARY, STEFANS s Identification Officer, Police Department
”;'21%525‘:‘9" "“‘“.‘.."&.‘."’m f . DO NQT WRITE INTHESE sPACES - e )
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AT DES !2 INES, ”fom 4

JOHN'A. BROPHY, Inspector of Detectives

PAUL CASTELLINE, Csptain of Detectives

SOL'GOLDENSON, Detective, Police Department
~ JOE LOKHR, Detective, Folice Department.

: A1l of the above advised the writer that .although he had heard mo
Tumor concerning subjects, in -the event any Anformation was forthcoming
in the future they would immediately notify the Des Moines Field Divisioni

i

i

~-PENDING =~
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e RAIPH ROE Vith ai\j.aso{ FU'GITM 10 . #1472, CHARACTER OF CASK
%mgxl)om COLE, with alisses - FUGITIVE, 1,0, | ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER.
471, ,

i

y cally in.a fugitive stat

.SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  JAMES 'HUGH HER advised that he hed in his
possession bnly one note pertaining to Subject
COLE while he was iméarcerated in Alcatraz; that
this note was planted on him and that he did mot
Jnow the contents of the note until he heard" 1%
Toad to him in the warden's office.

§ - BUC. o

'REFERENCE ‘Report -of SA RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma Gity, 12-2-38;
‘Report of SA FARL HIRSH, Atlanta, 12-10-38; '
Report of ‘SA L. Ho RICHMOND, San Francisco, 2-2-39,

DETAIIS " The following is & memorandum submitted by Speciel Agent
A+ N. CARLBLOM, dated 2-4-39:

ﬂ "

" Etférte were made on Jenuary 5,7 and 19, 1939 to locate JAMES HUGH BUTCHER
in the vicinity of London, Kentucky, 40 question him as suggested in the
report of Special Agent EARL HIRSH, Aplanta, Georgla, 12-10-38.

JAMRS HUGH BUTCHER'S brother, BUTCHER, laeurel County Jail, London,
Kentucky, was guestioned as to where'Ris brother could be located and after
lengthy questioning admitted £bat his brother was in the vicinity of ‘London,
Kentucky, but refused to giye specific information, which would permit
Agent's interviewing his bFother inesmuch as JAMES BUGH BUICHER is precti-
since he believes he 1s'wanted by the Sheriff's

Office, Iaurel County,
that his mether, FARLAND, who 1ives near East Bernstedt, Kentucky,
two miles off the maiulhighway, be contacted as she would be able to .furnish

\ definite information as to the Wheresbouts of JAMES EHUGH BUTCHER,

ndon, Kentucky., It was suggested by WILLIAM BUICHER

m
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Due to the inaccessability, however, of the region in which JAMES HUGH
BUICHER formerly resided emd to the heavy rains at that time, Agemt was
unable +0 locate JAMES HUGH BUTCHER, although various persons advised see=~
ing him for brief moments since his release from Atlemta, October 1938,

At Eest Bornstadt inquiry was mede at the Post Office, where ERNEST MUSTER,
Postmaster, advised that upon JAMES HUGH BUTCHER'S return from.Atlanta,
October 1938 they hed ‘met in the woods near East Bernstedt apd JAMES HUGH
BUTCHER hed angrily inguired of him as to why he had adyised the Atlanta
Prison officials that LAURA SEARS, Pittsburg, Kentucky wes not a proper per-
son for him to communicate with while incarcerated at Atlenta, On this
occasion BUTCHER was very angry amd in the course of his conversation stated
‘that ‘he didn't care to write to SEARS hetself but that he -
communicate through her to sameghe else, My, MUSTER could add/no further
information, but stated that st the time of' this conversati
present his wife, MARGARET » FREDA CASTEIL end
Bast .Bernstadt, Kehtucky. ' i

At Pittsturg, Kentucky, SFEARS, recognized prostitute, sge 21, wes
dnterviewed at the home of her parents and in the presence of MARY SEARS,
Bier mother, She, at that time, advised that she had kmown JAMES HUGH
BUTCHER prior to his being semt to Atlanta on his sentence for counter-
foiting; that npon his releasse from Alcatraz October 9, 1936 he had
steyed in and about the vicinity of Bast Bernstadt, Kentucky for a ‘period
of six months during which time she rad seem him-on several occasions.
She denied sny suggestions haveing been made by BUTCHER that she act as a
go-between and advised receiving only one letter from JAMES . HER at
‘any ‘time; that this letter was addressed to Miss LULA and LAURAMSEARS,
who is LULA'S sister. ITn thim letter JAMES HUGH BUTCHER is ‘alleged to
have :inquired simply as to the welfare of his fmmily, since at that time
his family would not cormunicate with him due to his having recently shot
his brother, ALEERT, IUIA SEARS added information to the effect -that

- JAMES BUICHER had requested that she carry letters sent by him to MARIE .BUTCHER
his sister-in-law, However, she consistently maintained having only received
one letter from JAMES BUICHER, She advised that she had not seen him since
his release from Atlenta, October 1938.

AT LONDON, KENTUCKY:

JAMES HUGH BUTCHER was interviewed in the -presence of SAM
MORGAN, Deputy Jailer at the Laurel County Jail, where he is incarcerated
on a Grand Larceny chargee At the beginning of ‘the interview BUTCHER stated
that Agent had him arrested in order to meke sure he could locate him ‘for
an interview and at first would not talk to Agent concerning anything.
After talking to BUICHER for approximately -twenty-five minutes Agent firally
was able t0 explain to BUICHER that he had mothing to do with the instent




case and started talking with him on a rather friendly basis, however, Just

a8 8oon 'as the instant cese was mentioned -to BUTCHER .he advisea that he did |
not care to-discuss the case in any'way; that he hed been interviewed
‘relative to this case in the past; that he was not :interested in giving any
hfomation even if he did know it. However, after long interrogation,
-BUIC §: ally advised that he had never told any Agent of ‘the Bureeu

thaet TED COLE hed given him the note, He stated that the only note he

ever saw relative to the Subjects, in the 4instent case was the one found

on him by the guards and that the only recollection he has-of this note
relative to the contents 48 ‘thet he heard the warden reed 'the contents of
the seme ‘Yo -him while he was in the warden's office. He further advised
that because of the fact that this:note was found on him, which he believes
was planted there by ean individual with whom he had had ‘trouble while he
‘was confined in the Atlante, Georgia Penitentiary; 'that he was placed in
solitary confinement for approximately nine-days. He stated ‘that the
r;coms ‘were falsiﬂed and showed ‘thet he was sent there for the destruction
(2 fOOdo

H

Tt ‘is noted in the reference report of Special .Agent L. H.
,RICHMOND, dated 2-2-39, ‘that ‘the recoxis show that nv.sotion was taken
against BUICHER while -in Alcatraz for having this mote in his possession.

When questioned further relative to his knowledge of aetions
of ROE and COLXE While he was in Alcatraz with them, he very freamkly stated
that even if he did kuow:he Would not tell an.Agent of ‘the Bureau, but
that he was telling the truth when he said that he kmew-nothing of ‘the
‘instant case,

|
! El
. ¢ .
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ORLABONA CITY, OELAHCMA
MARCH 15, 1939

Special Agent in Charge
Atlants, Georgis

Dear £ire

REs ROCOL

Reference is made te the

BARL, MIRSH, dated &t Atdanta, 3-7

is reported s interview with

was a cousinm of fugitive COLE. Sufficient informatiom 19 not |
~aek forth tv Adentify the perscn interviewsd and thers is ne
information ia the files ef this mouidutityhh. .

of Specisl Agemt.

' . I% 48 requested Shat CULE be reinterviewsd r-prd&x‘g
Ahis relatiomship with fugltive COLE and ‘alse for any - hrm-
Sien he miy possess econsernimg thie utw 3 ‘

Yery truly yours,

W, B, FLEYCHER ‘
SISCIAL AGEST IN CHARGR

Mhies
00 = San Franc
au'uu‘

Y wherein en pege 8 .. .
LE, who alleged. ghat ke e
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a chovrolet Sedan. 1938 and 193 I‘uh. tags
#A-105,925 issued to WILLIAM S 3 s 710 North
73rd Street, Seattle, Wash. for a Pontiac Sedan.
Bfforts to locate enlisted man at Vancouver Bar-
| \{ racks who 'was alleged to have made comments at

Form'No, 4
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklehoma City, Oklahoma , e no.  76-50
' . REPORT MADE AY ' bﬂ(‘u.‘wl-lm MADE 3 mxoo:::g: - REPORT MADESY'
Seattle, Waehington | 3/11/39 . | 2/1/39 . ¥F. P. MacFARLAND MR
YME RALPH'ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, T, O 1478} CHARACTEROFcASe
COLX, with sliases, FUGITIVE, ‘BSCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
I. 0. 1471 ,
) ) 4 wiia-
\: 1 SYNOPSISOF FACTS: 1437 Iashington ‘tags. FA-105,925 1ssued to R. E.
'4:’ - , 900 Yakima Place, Seattly), Wash., for

‘the Railroad depot, Salt Lake City, Utah, indica-
ting ‘that he had knowledge of facts in this matter
' that might be of interest of no.avail,

! -P - .
" | REFERENCES: Report of Specisl Agent R. T. HOOD, Oklahoma: City,
[ Oklahom. dated 12-2-38,
4
T, ,J,} Report' of Special .Agent J. R. McCULLOCH, Sen Fran-
' eciseco, California, dated 12-28-38.

I ; .
v 'DRTAIIS: At Olympia, Washington

‘MISS ‘M, :BUTTRICK, Division of Licenses, Motor Vehiele Bureau, ‘was
contacted and she advised after a search of her files that Wash~
ington State 1937 tags A-105,985 were issued to one R, E. KUEHNER,
900 Yakima Place, Seattle, waah.tngton. for aﬁhovrolet Sedan

" bearing motor #4 514,?00, serial #6AB36261, .

| 1938 and 1939 wJaMngton Stete tag FA~10%,925, according to the
records supplied by MISS BUTTRICK, indicate thet the sald teg -
‘aumber was issued to one WILLIAM S. SMITH, 710 West 73rd Street,
hington, for a Pontiac Sedan beering motor #P285,991
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and gerial §525,779,

At Vanoouver

In-an effort to locate Aan enlisted mar who was alleged to have
made a statement to one as .reflected in the refersnsce report
of Speciel Agent J. R. McCULLOCH to the effect ‘that he, the said un~
known enlisted man, knew plenty sbout this case and that money talks,
the writer contacted Lieutenant W. SCOTT, who in ‘turn had Staff
Bergeant P. R. WILLIAMSON produce all enlisted men who had arrived
at the #2413 barracks from Ft, Douglas, Utsh, during the moaths of
July, August, September, October, November and December of 1938.

The following enlisted men were interrogated by the whiter:

PAUL 8. MARKHAM. MELVIN L, TORK
BILLY J. DEDRICK GHORGE A. COLLINS ~
ARTHUR .FATRCHILD SYLVESTER VANEK ,
HAROLD R, CUTTON VICTOR C. DOWDY

"LEONARD O, ROMRIGI
Rach of these indivlduals statod ‘that. he hed no contact with '

* " ‘anyone :in the railroad depot at Selt Lake City during September of

1928 while en route from Ft, Douglas, Utah to Vancouver Barracks.

- Rach of these individntla, who were interfiewed seperately, stated ‘

that he knew of no enlisted man presently assigned at Vamouver Bay-
Taks or anywhere else who made any ‘comments concerning this case.

‘Bach of these men was likewise interrogated as to whether he accom-

panied an enlisted man from ¥t. Douglas -to Vancouver Barracks who

had -served a previous enlistment apnd who was suppesed ‘to have been

a sign peinter and each ‘of thesé¢ individuals.stated that he had not
acoompanied such a person; ‘that the persomsin whose company they '
weére en route from ¥Ft. Dougles to Vancouver Barracks had made no com~
ment of any kind concerning kmledge of facte in this matter,

Sergeent P. R. WILLIAMSON advised that the rocords of the Van-

‘couver Barracks failed to reflect the presence therein of eny enlisted

‘man who is a qual:lfied sign painter.

It hn:l;ht ‘be noted here for the sake of the record that most
of the men interviewed had arrived at Vancouver Barracks shortly
yrior to September 27, 1938 or immediately thereafter, between the
28th day of September through October 15, 1938. There is a possi~
bility thet the enlisted man referred to im the report of Special
Agent MeCULLOCH may have been destined to some other military post
and with that thought in mind it would appear desirable that .further

investigation be made at Ft. Dougles, Utah w view to locating
the individusl referred to by the informen x

For the information of the Selt Lake City Office 1't may be

- L. "

b7D




! indicated that one | furnished infor- b7D
mation to -the Sen Frencisco Office to the effect -that on September 27, '
1938 while waiting for a train in the Southern Pacific Railroed -station '

. in Selt lake City, Utah, on September 27, 1938 at about 11:20 P. M. he -
became engeged in & conversation with four soldiers, three of whom ‘were
obviously new recruits judging from their umiforms and general demeanor,

The fourth mean was in civilian clothes but advised that he had that day
enlisted with the other three men at Ft. Douglas, Utah, and that ‘they
&T“iw for Vasouver Barracks where they were assigned .for duty.
related that the enlisted men who wes in the siviliam clothes
and who bad served e previocus enlistment had "hopped off" considerably
about the escape of ROE and COLE from Alcatraz, ‘the seid enlisted men
indieating that he Xuew plenty about the case; that he did not ‘fepl free
to say what he knew and then made some evasive remark about "money talks®,
indicating t 'that there had been some plot whereby ROE. and ‘COLE ,
aped fram Alcatras as the result of a peyment of money 50 BOMO ON6e ¢
esoribed this enlisted man as beingd | of medivm
height, blond hair and fair complexion. To| [this enlisted man
stated that he had served a previous enlistment in the army; thet he
wes 2 sign painter by ‘trade and as business-was bed he hed decided to .
re-snlist in ‘the.ermy. It was[_____ ]recollection that he had four
rajlroed dickets for all four of the seldiers and appeared -to more or
lees be "riding herd™ with the new recruits. ' L

UNDEVELOPED ‘LEADS

THE SALT LAKE CITY OFYICE

At Ft. Douglas, Utah, will endeavor td locate appro= .
priately interview the soldier referred to by| |-

| bearing in mind that this man re-enlisted late in Septem- .

N ber of 1938 at Ft. Dougles and was allegedly en route for

| assignment at Vancouver Barracks, Washington. It will be .

| ‘remembered thet this individusl claimed ‘to be a sign painter

| ‘ by occupation and ‘the meegre description available is that :

| ‘ he Aisru mediwn height and is dlond. - C E

‘ .

|

THE SEATTLE FIELD OFFICE

b7D

At Seattle, Washington, will ascertain the identity of R. E.
| . , 900 Yakima ‘Place, and WILLIAX S. m’ 710 North
:* B 73rd Street, with the objective in view of defermining .
| whether either of these individuals might be one:-of the :
B ~ subjects in this case or related to the subjects or may be :
& contact for them. * L y

PENDING













true nmother. She should be interviewed for information regarding
instent c¢ase and shown photographs of both subjects.

THE CHICAGO FXELD OFFICE AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, will interview
-LEONA BRADY, Room 819, Chelsa Hotel. Jt is possible that LEONA BRADY
might be registered as LEONA DEFER which is her maiden name. She is
Oklahoma City Police Department Number 15581 and was the wife of
an Oklahoma outlaw named BOB BRADY who was killed by officers at
Paola, Kensas on January 22, 1934.

THE SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFFICE AT NEWCASTLE, CALIFORNIA,
will locate and interview WARREN K. MADELEY who wrote .a letter to
the Bureau in Mareh of 1938, stating that he had information which
might be of ‘velue in this case. It is noted that his mother has
furnished information to the effect that this letter was written to
the Bureau shortly after MADELEY hed returned Lrom a skiing expedition
in the vicinity of Soda Springs, California., MRS. MADELEY furthexr has
advised that she 4id mot want her son interviewed and refused to zive
his Berkeley, California address, for the reason that she believed
4t would be a‘waste of time and his information unreliable,

PENDING,
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¥orm No-1 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 76-290

THlsquORlsxmrmAr ’ ’ - FILE NO. . .

[xepore mapE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . REPORT MADE BY

SAN FRANCISCO 3/2a/39 | MR '
. 3/8/39 A+ E, FaRLAND - = F¥B
"IMWHQQ , with aliases - FUGITIVE, 1.0 1472; | oo
%DOR‘ OLE, with alieses-FUGITIVE, T.0. ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER

' SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
s JEFFERSON IDEAUX, Wumber 342, Alcatraz Prison,

employed in Mat Shop Alcatraz from September 29, v
1936, to January 15, 1937 and from December 4,
193% to June 14, 1938 and was employed there -ad 4

that time with subject THEODORs COLE, ''‘TrémsfeTted =0
to McNeil's Island on December 30,1938 e Ou
A B ol
% :; (¥ T\; E:’
L. ! ?‘1’: ¥ - i v
REFERENCE: Letter from the f Bureau, dated 2/16/39-* - A ,
(76"2686’ . h 2 ‘ p >y }5: ’ ‘
e J '
DETAILS: AT ALCATRAZ PENITENTIARY.

Through' MR. WALTER DORRINGTON, -Record Clerk, the records of
the institution were examined and same reflect that ROUBIDEAUX, Alcatraz Number 342
was employed in the mat shop with sudbject COLE at the time of instant escape; that
he had been -assigned to work 4n the prison mat shop on September 29,1936, and was
there until 1/15/37 when he was relieved from that assignment. He was again
assigned Yo the mat shop on December 4, 1938, and where he remained until June 14,
1938. The vetords further reflect -that ROUBIDEAUX was transferred to the United
States Penitentiary on McNeil's Islend on December 30, 1938.
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS: o | -

THE SEATTLYE FIELD OFFICK AT McNEIL'S ISLAND, will interview
JEFFERSON ROUBIDEAUX and ascertain il possible any dnformation he may
have as to the escape of subjects ROE and COLE,

. Particular attention should be paid to the yeport of Special
Agent L. H. RICHMOND, San Franeisco, California, 2/2/39, beginning at
© the bottom of page 5, of said report, in which former Doputy Warden
* SHUTTLEWORTH of Alcatraz prison turned over a confidential letter he ‘
Jad writtento WARDEN JOHNSTON relative to information :furnished him by ce
ROUBIDEAUX who informed him that he saw COLE and ROE meking their escape. :

PENDING,
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rm.r. CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE, with aligses, I, Os

A2 -
FUGLTIVE; THEODORE COLE, with %ases, ESCAPED mm PRISONERS

. IQ 05 #1471 - FUGITIVE.

' / j conviet not/known, unless it was HEREERT ALLEN *

/SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: BENJ‘;/HO)KK came to the Kansas city Oftice while
drunk but bad no additional dnformation. St."
. Joseph, uissouri Police Officer reported his
. infermant ovorheard a conversation indicating
‘+hat a man released from Alcatraz prior to eacape
of COLE and ROE came t0 Kansas City to meke
arrapgements for the contemplated escaps of ‘these

men; that upon completion of the arrangements 3
LUI-AfﬁI 4%
T

p CKEY of St. Joseph would advise (
{ SPARGUR, 4n Aleatraz, who would s¢ Anform 'COLE
and ROE, Identity of the alleged Xansae ity "
BJ‘MUILOY ko have been iater- , .
; ‘viewed in/the past, ANDY, » gembling “houss’
- - operatox/ denies having seen either Tugitive., 3
‘ Mrs. A. » Kansas City, is sistsf of féther -
{deceased) of FLOYD AJHILL (Ales
¥ apparently does not know COLE op/ROE or the: -
: (:/ ‘relatives of ‘either, Mrs. W.APDILEN, reported

{FARMER or

residing in Kansas City, not located. Records at
Volunteers of America, Kansas City, contain no'
Ainformation concerning BOBYPRINGLE (Alcatrez),
COLE or ROE. Alcobol Tax iAgent JAMES GAYIOR
traveling end time of return not known.

R

REFERmIcEW Report of Special Agent H, 0. HAWKINS, Kensss City,
ﬂ\uaaouri y dated 2-15-39,
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"' 'to glve this infermation o COLE end ROE end the meag«f was to be construed
'to mean that ‘erxangements for the escape hed b e and everything was .

, ' A

DETAILS: BEN VAN HOOE, reported as a friend and associate of MARIE COLE, =
came 0 the Kansas City Office snd talked to the night elerk, ‘

VAN HOOK wes drunk and had e hoy with him, whe may have been MARIE COLE's '

sons He sald he hed given an Agent all the information he had; that he

had "dated” COLE's wife, Reference is made to the report of Special Agent

W. ¥. WHITELY, dated 11-3-38, in which it will be seen that investigation °

has been given this phase.

. BERT ANTRENS, Tdentification Officer, St. Joseph,, m“ouri, .
and an applicant for attendance at the National Police Academy, reported that i
his ‘informent, whose name ANPREWS stated must Ve kept strictly b7D
in confidence overheard :
A conversation at the| |residence which indicated that a Kansas City
man who was releassd from Alcatraz prior to the escape of CQLE and ROE,
returned 6 Kanses City and was to ents for the contemplated -
escaps of COLX and ROE, then aaﬂsemgpropﬁmﬂy who would write
40 CLARENCE SPARGUR at Alcatraz and ‘that the doctor had : )
exemined her and founk Her to be in a healthy condition; that SPARGUR was B

ready. Mr, ANDREWS stated ‘that his
Chief ©f Police at oseph; that
ANDREWS asked that jmeme not be reported. The name of this informant - T
Bhould, therefere, not be mentioned to ANDREWS but should be referred to :

wheu talking to. AM}BM ‘a8 "m

) The peme and identity of the Kanses City man who returned from
Alcatraz is npt known unless it wae HEREERT ALLEN FARMER or FRANK B, (FRITZ) =~
OYe Both of these men have been interviewed in the pest, FARMER was
XIving in Kansas.City but 48 now loeated im Joplin, Missouri, end his
addrees there is Route 2, Box 334, ' MULIOY resides at 4537 Main Street,
Kanees City, Missouri, and 18 enployed by GI.ADSTONE HARVEY, attending bar
‘at ‘3237 )&nin Stroet. .

r

ANZDY ZSHIRKS. praprietor of the anross Reoreation Rooms, 216 East, 12th
Street, Kanesa City, exsmined the photegraphs of COLE and ROE end stated he was
quite positive lie had never seen either of these men 4n his eatablishment. - e
Jt hed been reported that someone sew a person rosambling COLE in this placo.

Mrs. A, STEIN, 4032 Main Street, Ksmsas City, reported as a
correspondent of FLOYD A. HILL (Aleatrez) but not a relative, stated to the
writer that. she is related to HILL; that HIIL's father, now dead, was her
brother. She knew that FLOY‘D\ﬁII.L's mother had remarried and lives somewhere

i
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* At Leavenworth, Eansas, will interview the following individuals.

who were ‘transferred from Alcatraz to Leavenworth Penitentiary omr 1-26-38¢

* Refer report of Specisl Agent 1. H. RICIHMOND, San Francisco, da’cod 2~2-39,

. *  AY Joplin, Migsourt , will verify informetion regerding HEREERT
ALLEN FARMER and MICKEY CARREY as ‘furnished by Informant *2Z", Wi{ll attempt
to @evelop an informant who will be in & position to wateh FARMER and-

© CAREY and their activities in ordor that the Bureau will know should ‘they

_ usﬁsi'. Subjuts. \ o

* . At.Joplin, Missouri, will intervlcw CIYDE UNDERHII;L for 1nromation‘
regarding Subjeets , after dntormining whether thoy havo bou in contact with
Comme o ‘ '

g . » ,At Konses ctt;, w1l uterviw TAMES GAYEOR with veference ‘to
’ JAMES ROKs: Ses roport og s;:uhl A;ont . M. KRIM, Kanses city,
¥ 10-26-38, - } P

p . T o
*

'

At I.eavonmth, Kansas, will 1nterview m CARPENTBR, beliaved to

' be an immate of the*U. S. Penitentisry, for info¥mation eénao‘ming RALPH

" and, JAMES ROF. His eme ‘was ‘furnished as ‘e possidle contact dY*FLINT'C... ..
FRARNON. See Pagé 29 r‘bpprt of Spectal ,Asent RALFE HOOD, . Oklahom ctty,— ‘

£1.,.

dlﬁ.d 12-2-38 Q

R

& Cop

* At I,wreanorth, Kansas, i1k montact Deputy Wardon smmmam
at ‘the U. S. Penitentiary, regarding ?RAWISJAM on aL;, snd 1111 hem hin Ton
contact his .tnrbmnt ror turthor 1nremation. A

f “
ky

¢ ', o

L At Ipavenworth, Kaneas, .wm att@npt +é idcntiry and intorneir SI.IM
IM; .

* At Teavenworth, Kansas, wm interview TACK ¥. WILLIAMS,, megaa by .
. FLINT C. BRANNON to be rriend.ly with JAMES end RALPH ROE -for any 1nromation
he may possossa
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This Case'Originated: At OKLAHOMA CITY {E\‘ File No. 76-348
‘J Report-Made. At Date 1 Pertod. | Report Made By o
|} OKLAHOMA' CITY, OKLA. 3/22/39 {2/20-24/39 | F. s. QOTH _ TN
Title ' .Character of -Case
; "RALPE ROE , with eliases -FUGITIVE, .I. 0. #1472; 4 5 ]
. ’IHEODOZ“ LE -with aliases - FUGITIVE "ESCAPED ' FEDERAL PRISONERS.
I 0. A ' : -
g\/; ‘,'Syndg‘?s"is, of Facts: Fugitives reported to be in Tuleleke, Celif.
- Fugitive- ROE’*reported observed at Wewoke,
Okls.,, D\,cember, 1938} 'in compeny ‘with unknown’
' woren., . Fugitives also ‘reported to be. hmging
. -around.thé Buckhorn Bar,‘bt. -Anthony:Hotel,. :
g ‘San. “ntonio,. Tekas.. ‘Verious-informents con- ]
g e tacted who state. -have :no ‘positive information :
N "that subjects are either alive or dezd. Out-
j \ 1 tending: leads restated.
f I]; y 4 ‘:I):.
? 04 ,Refertepce:? : Report<of Speciel hgent- RALPH T. ‘HOOD, - Ok}zhome ' City,. 12/2/38;
ot ’ . Report-of Special Agent.D, K. BROWN, m Paso,..12/16/38; ol
, @/d Report of 'Special Agent’ F.\S SMITH, OKlehoma:City,. 1/9/39-
; \( ‘Letter t0 Bureau dated 2/21/39.
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Rocol Oklahoma 76-348

Details: AT SIMINOLE, OKLAHOMA

case who 15 the foxmer wife of BILLJCRAWFORD, zn ex-convict and Oklahome out<
law for whom they are-outstending leads-for interyiew.” She informed that

BILL CRAWFORD introduced her to amén nafed JOELANDERSON at Muskogee, Okla- -
homa about three-years agoj that CRAWFORD informtd her ANDERSON was a hustler,
hi-jacker, gembler sud & money-meker. She stated thel she came in contact
several times subsequently with ANDERSON, -end - as a matter of fact whenever he
appeared in Oklahoma he would look hexn up. She advised that she was at .
Henryotts, Oklahoma about Jenuary 15th lest znd there met ANDERSON at which .
tinme he informed hexr he was enroute to Atlenta, Georgia on a deal znd expected
to Teturn to Tuleleke, California whers he was livirg; that he went into detail
concerning Tulcleke, stating it wos situated over ‘the Nevada line 'in California’
in the mounteins; that its only outlet was by bus from Reno, Nevada, the bus
fare being $6.30. ,

'On. February 20, 1939, é.xg%t made contact with Informant "R" in this

This informent further advised that ANDERSON stated Tuleleke is a
mining town end everything is wide open there; that there are more ex-convicts
in Tuleleke than eny place in the country; that money is plentiful: end easy to
get. She stated that ANDERSON very suddenly changed the conversation and gsked
her what the general opinion -was with respect to ROE and COLE'S making‘ the (
"joint", meening Alcatraz; that she told him overyono seemed: to be.of her ‘
opinion that they "went down"; that his snswer was, "Down hell - T saw thom
less then two weeks sgo"; that ANDERSON then in a vory confidential wey and
after a suggestion that she "kecp ‘it .up her slecve", :stated ROE end COLE made
it with help ond by prearrengement were tcken care of by 2 "pig shot" Chinexmen
{n San Frencisco for -sixty doys; that thoir only job during this period was
meking observations through a pecphole so that they.would not be slipped up-dn.
She stated ANDERSON informed her they left. San Francisco going to Reno, Neveada,
then to Tuleleke where they have becn since; that they are-heavily disgui sed
so much so that you would herdly-recognize them; that thoy.cre hustling and
getting by in good shape.. ANDERSON stated he knew COLE at Stroud, Oxlehoma.
several years age and was personally acqucinted with RALPH ROE in Oklahoma »

"Informent R" stoted the subject of ROE and'COLE was brought up by
ANDERSON znd his confidential menner in talking about it to her impressed hex
that he was telling the truth. .She stated that she remarked to ANDERSON that
if money wos as easy at Tuleleke as he stated she might be interested end
"toke a run out sometime"; that he told her he expected to be back at Tulelake
as quickly es he could which would be within two wecks, and that if she camo
out ‘there, she would have no trouble in locating him.es he would be around the
gambling. Informent "R" stated that it is her impression that ANDERSON is an
ex-convict having cerved a scntence in the Alsbema State Prison; however, ‘that
she may be misteken as to where he served sentence.
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The ‘informsnt was asked by this Agent if she would be willing to go
to Tuleleke and "finger" ANDERSON and through him cndeavor to locate subjects
if ‘there. €he spoted thet she would be glod to go if her services could be
of ony intoregt/in locating these subjects as sne was vory much interasted in
obtalning theWewerd which had been previously proviaed 0 her in the ovent
she could obtsin information that would lead to thiir aphxchension. She was
asked under wist- toms she would consider going, «.a sho stuted that if the
Bureau would ‘pry hor expenses ond leave $5.00 or $.0.00 for her children whilo
cho was gone that sho would be glad tomske tho trip. Sio suggested that she
could go ‘with o couple of Agents snd it shouwldén't ‘toxe long to £ind ANDERSON
2nd the subjocts if they wera therc ©3 sho know RALDH KOE. She -stuted, how-
cver, that she was going to Muskogee, Oklakoma and wowld not return until the
following week, but after her return: she would Slodly cccompony.en Agent there
at ony tine it was desired.

L)

) In the intercst of corroborating informont's stutoment with respect
to Tulelako wnd its locetion, ‘Specizl ‘4gent in Chorge H. B. FLETCHER on
Februery 20, 1939 .dispatched the following toletype to the Salt Leke Civy
Officer

"FOCOL. INFORMATION RECEIVED FUGLTIVES LOCATED TOWN NAMED
‘TULELAKE OR TULALAKE DESCRIBED AS SMALL MINING GAMBLING TOWN
IN MOUNTAINS REACHED BY BUS FROM RENO NEVADA FARE SIX DOLLARS
THIRTY CINTS. TOWN MAY BE TULELAKE SISKICOU COUNTY CALIFORNIA
BUT INFORMATION IS THAT TOWN IS LOCATED JUST OVER NEVADA LINE
IN' CALIFORNIA AND ONLY PASSENGER TRAVEL POSSIBLE IS BY BUS
FROM RENO. ENDEAVOR TO ‘IDENTIFY TOWN AND ADVESE."

‘In response to the above Yeletype, the Oklahoma City Office received
a-teletype riessage from the Salt Loke City Office as:follows:

| "ROCOL. INQUIRY' RENO, NEVADA DISCLOSES'TULELAKE, CALY

| ONLY TOWN SIMILAR N:ME REACHED FROM RENO, IS LGCATED pEOUT

| TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY TWO MILES'NW RENO ON OREGON STATX LINE,

| APPEARS T0 BE ABOUT ONE HUNDRED MILES WEST OF NEVAPA LINE.

: OREGON; CALIFORNIA AND NEVADA STAGES HAS BUS LEA
SEVEN FORTY FIVE M, ARRIVING FOUR FIFTEEN PM EM
PARE SIX DOLLARS EIGHTY FIVE CENTS. M/P SHOWS JAULEY BOUT...
THIRTY MILES SOUTH KLMATH FALLS, OREGON. OC #ND N -STAGES HAS
BUS-LEAVING KL/MATH FILLS EXCHT #M ARRIVING TULEL/KE EIGHT
FIFTY /M DAXLY. ADVISE.®

Ynder date of Februery 21, 1939, roference letter of Specind Agent
. in Charge H. B. FLETCHER to the Burcau, with copies to the Sen Freneclisco and
Selt Loke City Offices, set forth the meteriel informotion obtained from Infor-
rient "R", togethcr with the infoxmation furnished in the sbove-quoted teletype
from the Salo Leke City Office concerning the locotion of Tulelzke. ’
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JIKT SIMS, Chief of Police, Seminole, Oklehoma, was.questioned con-
corning the relicbility of .Infomment “R". He stated thot he had known her
riony yoars; thet she belongs to the underworld type, hes a large femily end
usuolly 1ives in poverty; that sho has furnished him in the past very valuzble
information, at one time turning her own husbend, CRAWFORD. He stated that
she is likc tho nmajority of thst typo.of informent, they hit cnd miss with
their information; thet ho foelg, however, thet thic informsnt, due to her
connections with the underworld, would be more likely than meny others to
obtain vzlucble informstion, ~nd that it is highly probable that her informo-
tion in this conncction, =o for us she is concerncd, is conscientiously given.

In additionjto the sbove information furnished by Informnt "R,
she advised that LON SIOENSON, for whom there are lesds for interview: in report
of reference of Agent! RALPH T. EQOD, appecred et Scminple, Oklahonz recently
‘with his wife 2nd child 2nd younger brother, LAWRENCEWOHNSON, claiming they
ceme from Los Angeles, Cslifornia where he stated he was living and whero his
riother now resides. Infoxmant "R" stated thot sho has telked with LON JOHNSON
at length since his return to Seminole concerning RALPH ROE'S esccpe/ond has
becore convinced that.neither LON JOHNSON nor hic brother, "SLEEPK’Ly{O}mSOII,
heve eny infommation concerning tho cscape of ROE #»nd COLE; that knowing LON
JOHNSON as she does, she is reasonsbly sure that he-would have divulged. eny
information he had in that connecction to her. She stated, in fect, LON JOHNSON
in his romarks to her indicated that he from reading the pepers rcached the
conclusion that ROE drowned. .

' She stated ‘that LON JOENSON end his brother both ere practicelly
tramps end are monipulating around endesvoring to find sonmething to steal.
She stoted that LON JOHNSON advised hor that "SLEEPY™ JOHNSON is now at
Los Angeles with his mother; that she would endeavor to secure from LON JOHNSON
when she came into contact with him the addross of "SLEEPY" JOHNSON cnd his
riother ot Los /ngeles ond would then advise Chief of Police J/KE SIMS who would
in turn advise the Oklzhona City Office.

It was ascertained that LON JOHNSON was at the tire of this inter—
view ebsent from Seninole-end was thought to be visiting some relatives in
the Stete. In-view of the infomation furnished by Informent "R" concerning
the JOHNSON boys, it docs not now appear that tine end effort in .locating them
for interview is justified. ‘

o Conicorning leads ju roport of reference of Speclal Agent RALPH T.
HOOD for interview of HOMERIBISHOP of Seminole, Chief of Police JAKE SDMS, who
is cooperating whole heartedly with this Burcou, advised the writer that he
has becn in closc contact with HOMER BISHOP for many years due to BISHOP'S:
residence in that county cnd his prectice of law. He stated that he only vexy
recently tolked confidentislly with BISHOP regerding ROE and COLE'S escope

I
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for the purpose of ascertaining if he had cny information, knowing that he
{s personally acquainted with RALPH ROZ; that he was unsble to get on CXPIeS=
ston fror BISHOP fndicating he possessed cny informztion, and on. the other
‘hand, BISHOP cxprossed. the belief that ROE end COLE were drownedj howover, he
pronised SIMS that it wes most Xikely should -ROE oppear in Oklshoma oxr if any
0f the underworld coteined zny infomiation indicating that he was alive, ‘that
he, BISHOP, would probably got this informntion, end that if he obtained eny
information of interest concorning cither ROX .or COLE, he would irmediately
odvise JiKE SIMS.

| SIMS discoursged Agent's interviewing BISHOP, stating thst ho is
wserupulous, closely allied with the underworld, snd fox that reason too
friendly with officers, end that he doubts that an interview with him would
result in obtaining cny information; that e, SIMS, would keep in touch. with
BISHOP from time to tinc wnd report eny informsation which he might obtain of
interest to the Oklshoma City Division Office. In view of SIMS' information
and ‘suggestion, snd due to his known cooperation, it is not decrsed’ advisable.
to.contoet BISHOP 2t this tine.

The writer contacted Informent 13 -on Februasry 22y 1939. This infor-
ant stated that he hes tolked with meny undermorld acGuaintences oince last
being questioned by Agents of this Buresu, and that he has been uneble %o ‘find
enyone who heas-cny informution to indicate that ROE and COLE escaped alives
that the consensus of opinion wrong the underworld clexent is divided, .some
‘Bexpressing the belief that they successfully esceped, while others crc of the
"\opinion -they were drowned. :

. He steted that if RALPE ROE were alive end ever cane into Oklzhomay
‘through the informont's underwoxd connections, he would unquestionsbly get the
‘news. He steted that while hoe has no definite infoxmation, iu his opinion it
is highly proboble thet ROE and COLE made it snd have isolated thenselves and
will stey hidden figuring they will be forgotten cnd the "hegp" will be teken
off of then. Ho stated that he would moke-contact with HAZEWUNDERHILL if 1t
was desired, but orpressed doubt that she has any informatiod. .He stated that
‘sooner ox later HAZEL UNDERHILL would probedbly sppecr in the vieinity of
Suminole which would then afford hir the opportunity of telking with her. He
gxpressed doubt as to tho sdvisebility of his going ‘to her @s it would probably
-create suspicion os she would wonder why be come so far and the purpose of his
ViSit( :

Informant 13 stated that on account of J/KE SIMS he feels obligated:
to cooperate in locating subjects, if olive, cnd if he ever obtains cny -infor-
nation he will convey it ‘irmediately to J/KE SIMS. He stated, however, that
if he knew wherc ROE'was at the-present time he would not divulge -this informia~
tion; however, that if he obtained cny definitc infoxmation indicating thaet
ROE and’ COLE were alive, he would convey that infomation to Mr. SIMS snd Agentis
of this Bureau..
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-After tolking with this informent, the writer does not feel that
this Burccu would be justificd in tho expenditurc ¢nd effort to have hinm
contact HAZEL UNDERHILL.

Reforring to leads in report of referexte of Ag\,nt RALPH HOOD to
locate LENA STEZWART for intcrvicw, J/KE SIME, et of Police, Seminole,
made contact on Februery 22, 1939 with ETTAYZAGLE who operstes a night club

t 713 North First Street, Sminolc, o sis of LINA STEWART, who informed
émcf SIMS thnat LIN) STEWART is now married to BILL SPURGEON and res{des at
315 South 7th Street, Mount Vernonj‘llinoi S.

/

Through JAKE SIMS, BILLIE BROWN wos locoted at Semi
viewed Februery 22d by this Agent. She is now the wife of D. ERMIN. -She
stoted that she personclly knows RALPH ROE 2nd knew-the womcd who was with
him ot the tirzo UNDERMILL was killedy thot she was never a sweetheart of RALPH
ROE, but clways liked him snd ussociated with him when he was around her. She
stated that she has no infomation other theon that which she roceived through
the nowspapers; thet she has never come in contzct with anyone who knew
whother or not thoy escrped clive. She was gquostioned concerning her corres-
ponding with RALPH BOE after his confinement, ond she stated that she did
write to him sevorel tiues =t Leuvenworth, but never communicated with him
after he went to Alcatraz.

cnd intor-

Roferring to lecads in refercnce report of Agent RALPH HOOD for in=
tervicw of CLARA BELL SW/N et Seninole, it was ascertained throush relatives
of CLARA BELL SWAN that she is now residing at Marshsll, Arkensas ond- con be
reached through General Delivery thore.

Referring to leods to interview BARL CRUZ, Cnxtor Oil Company, ond
Cs 0. WHITSON, it was ascertcined that C. O. M‘ITQON the original source of
{nformation coneerning EARL CRUZ, is no longer cnployed by the Carter 0il
Compeny, =nd further that DARL CRUZ ‘is not now enployed by this compeny and
that the whorczbouts of these men is not known at Seminole. In view of infor-
riation furnished by Informent "R" concerning LON end "SLEFPY" JOHNSON develop-
ing that they have no materiol information, it docs not appear -that further
efforts would justify pursuing CRUZ.snd WHITSON .for further intexrview.

AT HARR/R, OKLAHOMA

Contact was made with BOB FETERSON who operates a filling station
on the highway east of Harrzh. BOB .PEZTIRSON stated that he knows RALPH ROE,
heving known him in the penitentiery at McAlester, Oklshome; however, that
he has never hed any deslings with himj that he has very frequently since ROE
end COLE escaped heard differcnt underworld choracters discuss this matter, and
that while meny have cxpressed the opinion that they escaped, meny others
expressed the opposite viow. He stated emphaticclly ‘that he has no informatioa
a5 to whether or not they =are dead or olive; that he has never busied himself
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‘to find out; thet he hes nover scen. either onc of them or heerd cnyone state
‘that they hed scen tham. He stated that he is operating his place of busi-

ness trying to make o living; thot he has been in the pc‘hltpntiary‘ engd -that

‘en ex-convict is bodly hondicapped; therefore, he heas rmade it his business
‘to> keep his'nose out of other people's uffcirs. Ho stcted ‘that he has been

friendly with officers and that he would not hesitote in the event he had ony

P

{nformation of interest to the Governxment to divulge simes thet the underworld

elcment neesns nothing to . him.

Ho stnted that from whet he knows of ROE o»nd COLE either one of them

:would hi-jack hinm os quickly as they would onyono else, =nd that if he ever
hesrs eny information which he would consider of intersst to the Government ,

he will irmcdiatcly convey scme to the Oklohoxme City Division Office. He was
furnished the noxae end address. of Special Agent in Cherge H. B. FLETCHER ot
Oklshoma Citys

AT MILFAY, OKLSHOMA

is o dsughter of BRUCEPAYNE and = sister/of J. B. (PLYNE, en ex-convict and |
close acquaintenco of ROE tnd COLE. Mrs. MOONEY ik now tcaching in the pudblic
schools at Milfey. She stated that her decexsed sister, /MY PAYNE, porsonelly,
knew TED COLE and was & good friend of hisj. thet -she dted spproximately five
years agoy that J. B. PAYNE, her brother, served- ¢ sentence in McAlester and
personally knew RALPH.ROE and TED COLE; that J. B. PLYNE is a parolce end now
residing at Milfey with Mrs. HENRY, a grendmother.  She stated further that
none of hor femily, other then /MY end J. B., hed ever had eny connection or
intinate acquaintence with cither ROE or COLE. She readily referred.thls
Agent to where he could locate J. B. PAYNE.

Contact was e with Mrs. J. W.puMOONEY, gomcrly CORA PAYNE. She

3. B. PAYNE was located at the home of Mrs. HENRY 'in Milfcy cond
stated that he while vory young wes convicted for participation in o bonk
Tobbery and sentenced to the Oklahoma State Penitcntiary at Mcilester, Oklo—
homaj that he is now on parole end cndecvoring to conduct himself in the proper
way refraining from contact with outlaws znd underworlé charzcters. He stated
that ho has never obteincd eny information from apy source to indicate definite-
1y that subjects ROE cnd COLE osgaped. He.stoted that he hed known -ROE'S
sister who was tho wife of Ry B.ACORNEIT end whose first nime is RAULINE.(for-
rierly COLE); that he also knows R. B. CORNETT; that CORNEIT is an outlaw &t
heart; however, he does not think thnt CORNEIT is operating at the present
time. Ho szid he had telked with doth CORNETT tnd his wife casually on more
then one-occasion since tho escape of TED COLE; that in talking with Mrs.
CORNEIT on one occasion, he ranarked, "I supposc the fish got Ted."™ He stated
thet she looked him straight in the fece with & smilc cnd vhile she did not
say enything, indicated by her exproscion that the fish did not got COLE which
was his conclusion from. her actions.
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o Ho statcd that in telking with CORNETT, COINETT rcmarked. that. they
had help {n ricking their esceped end tadked os if it was o certainly that

COLE had esceped and mentioned.bouing assisted by a rail boaty howover, “that
‘ho did not go into zny deteil in that respeet. He stated that it was his )
. -impression thet CORNETT cnd TED COLE were cnemics ab one timo, ‘but hed patched
.up their troudbles prior to'TED'S going to slcatraz. Howover, he had-no concrote
evidence of this fact. ’

He further steted that there had been no rumor or eirculating infor-
nation to indicatc that TED COLE had-ever been in the vicinity of Stroud, Okla-
hoia or at the homes of his-relatives since the report of his oscapo. PAYNE
stated that in August, 1938.he went to /ngel Island to meet his brother, &
soldier in the United Statos Amy, who cue from the Philippines end Chinaj
tha}, ho wes trensported from Sen Froneisco to fngel Islcnd on g bont celled
the $locm_ which plies Letween Sen ‘Frenefsco and Angel Islend, docking at
Avcdtraz seversl tines o dey picking up passengers; that he was not positive
but that the Slocus wes ¢ meil boat. He stated that while the Slocum i
operated by.a civilien, ell of the labor thercon is done by soldiers. He '
stated that on account of his brother's being:.a soldier, he got into conversa-
tion with scveral of the soldiers om this.toat ond the question of escaping
fror Llcatrez ceme ups that thest soldiers brought up the question of ROZ end
COLE'S escape and- from: theixr line: of talk, they did not hesitate in stating
they made it ond were successful. He stated that on account of his being en
cx-convict he did not go into sny detnil with eny of thet end did not tell them
thet he oven kncw ROZ and COLE or thet he was from Oklakhoms. Howover, it
oceurrcd to hir: that it would have been. an easy matter for somc of these
‘soxdiers, neny of whom zre unscrupulous, to have extended aid to COLZE znd ROE

ond of the possibility that their esceps wes through aid cfforded then from

the boat Slocwm. -However, he had no: grounds on ‘which to base such & conclusion,
but recalling CORNETT'S reauerk with respect %o thoir escaping on. e m2il boet,
he lizked it up as possidbly being the Slocun. iHo stated further thut somo of
those soldiors remarked thot ROE ond COLE had probsbly been. gone several hours
before it was reported by the guords.

~ J. .Bs PAYNE stated that ‘he would be glad to cndeevor to obtain infor-
nation which would be of interest to the Bureu and cooperate in trying to
apprehend: these'men if they were-on the.ground;y that he felt kindly towsrd
“officers-and thet he had resolved to be a good citizex and folt it was his
duty to aid. if he could. PAYNE is far cbove the average ex-convict both in
mentelity end general moke-up. He impressed the writer as.being very serious
end frank.in his tclk. He was furnished the address of the Special Agent -in
Charge of , the Oklahoma City Office, tnd stoted ‘that he would reka it his busi-
ness to mako discreet inmguirios end if he obtained any information, he would:
{rmediately forward siume to the Oklehoma City Division Office or cell for en
Agent to corie to hin.
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AT STROUD, CKL/ HOMA

It wes ercertzined that sll persons for whom lesds were set.out in
reference report of Agent HOOD to intervicw in ‘that vicinity were. attending
“court at Chandler, Oklchoma involving the triel of R. ‘B. CORNEIT for ussault;
therefore, nonce of thax were available for inx’z%}vtew on Fubmary y ‘X929.

‘Agent contected Mrs. ALLISON (BUD) \EY, wife -of BUD '».INEY for
whom leads are outst-nding for intervicw. Sho stuted thot since the escape
of COLE both sho «nd her husbrnd, &2 well as her children, have-been constontly
on tho lookout for some infom,‘cion that he was #live; thnt they roside within
a quartor of a.irlle of CORNETT end Mrs. CORNETT, the sistcr of COLE, ond with
few cxcoptions mombers of her family src either «t OORI\!*'I"“S horze-or CORNETT'S
fomily are at her home .~lnost overy deys

o Ste stated that nftor TED COLE'S escepe CORNEIT: cppmred ‘Yo be
deathly afrafid-thot he would roturn ond do him bodily horn.as hé hed ‘threatened
to kill CORNEIT if he cvier escsped due-to the foct that CORNEIT he charged with
having struck his.mother. She stated that CORNETT purchased « shotgua and has
never permitted o light to be lighted in his home since COLE'S eccape; thet
for months ke Aulept under the trees rnd watched constcntly), thinking COLE would
appear thercy that ne told. her =nd her husbend thut if he ever saw COLE he
expected to .choot him on sight for the reuconr that he knew COLE would murdexr him.
She statéd that:Mrs. CORNELT hos ropeatedly told her:that she sincerely Jhoped
that TED COLE had drowned *,nd did not neke o successful escape; that sho knew
that if he ever ceme back it would neen very scrious trouble:with him end her
husband, and -that -hor husbsnd had made up his mind to kill hir if he ever sa
‘hiny that COLE wac beyond redcaption and that just ns sure as'he hit the
ground he would coimait crinme cnd’ that it would be only a natter of time until"
he would wind up befng cxecuted. -

‘Mrs. RATLJY further stated that from tho menner in which both
CORNEIT end his wife talked that she.wns thoroughly convinced_ that neither of
then have received' any fnformetion with rospeet to COLE'S cscape, and that
both of then would be orly too gled to sec him bock in the ‘hends.of the law in
the event he did escape; that she feols ‘that btoth CORNETT tnd his wife would
have divulged ‘tha fact to:her hod COLE been in that - vicinity. .She.stated fur-
ther thot she ond her husband ure:still kcoping o -close woteh and that if she
ever receives eny information.she will frriedistely cormunicate with the Okla-
homia City Office or ‘the Chief.of Polico at Stroud. She stated that the Chief,
B. C. Ven SICKLE, has mode meny trips out to their home neking Anquiry with
respect to COLE; that he: 2ppecrs very.nuch: interested. in/trying to apprehend
bin; that he is a vory gocd friend of her end her fexaily and that ghe has
promiood hin she would kcep him posted in the event any information of intorest
1s recoived.
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AT QH{WN EE, OKLAHOMA

. On mking inquiry at Shewnes for W. F. SMLLEY, an sttorney and’
close friend of subjects, Chief of Police EUDD/ndvised this Agent thet
SIALLEY is now residing-at Oklchon g City snd could possidbly be reached around
the Capitol as ho is @ politician md lobdbyint.

AT PLVRY S{)‘ OKLZHOMA

With refu.sence $o loads to ‘interview LILLIAN CROWE JO}LNSON, accotie
penicd by .‘:MI'"EI LEAHY, Deputy: United States Mershal, Agent visited -the hone of

LILLIAN CROW“QOfoSON ‘und was there odvised that she .hed been sbsent for-

several deys ord was thought to be at Tulse, Oklchoma.

Acco'm'*niod by &NI’IH LEAHY, Deputy United States Marshal, Agent

‘visited the home of ‘BIULME CLARK, sought for intcrvicw, ond it was there ascer-

tuined that the home was securs 1y locked and tho noeighbors advised thet BEULAH
CLARK hzd.been gonc sbout three doys, wheresbouts unknown. Both BEULAH CLARK
and her sistoer, LILLIZN CROWE JOENSON, cro underworld charactors end havo been

affilisted with tho bink robbery clen ent

AT SLSIKWY.. OKLI;HOHA:

Following leuds to locate ond intervicw JACKIE cnd NELLIE KIMES for
information in this case, 1% was zscertained through CHARLIE.LYON, Deputy _
Sheriff of Sainole County . .stotioned at Sasckwa, that neithor NF LI > nor JACKIE
KIMES cre at Sasckwa or have been there for a long period of time. LYON stated
that {f they werc in that vicinity he would know it, and that he has neithor

seen noxr heerd of then. :

Contact was mede with Mrs. R. E. KIMES, a2 distont. relative of JACKIE
end NELLIE KIMESY ﬁmily She stated that while sho and her fersily-did not
associate with the fenily of JACKIE and NELLIE KIMES, that she hed not heard
of their being around Sastkwa for rore then & yeer and had no information as
to where they. night be locatcd. r

AT TULSA, OKLFEOIWA

Following leads to locato HARRY NEWION through Czptcin BILLS of the
Tulsa Police Departnent, Ceptain BILLS stated $hat HARRY NEWION'is en-under~
world .charocter end has not been in ox ‘around Tulsz for ¢ long period of ‘tinme;’
that he has no infomntion as to whore ho noy be located £nd-doubts seriously
that he would have cny Infomsation rogirding ROE 2nd COLE.

- 10 -




.t
'r ¥
v - R

Rocol Oklohoma 76-348

Following leads in reference report of Agent HOOD to interview
MORRIS (UINN, Bailcy Undertcking Estoblishiment, whose noxme wes furnished cs
a contact of subjects in Tulsa, ot the Bailey Undertsking Estoblishmont it
was ascertained that MORRIS GUINN is not working st that place, having left
there soxe tixe ago znd that his wherezbouts rt the present timo is unknown.
He is a brother-in-law of BAILEY, thc Mencger of -the Undertaking compeny.

Cnptuin BILLS of the ‘I‘ulsa Police Department stated that while QUINN
has been working for & period of time for his brother-in-law at the Belley
Underteking Compeny, that he is on outlew at hesrt ond is very dangerous, and
that he has neither .secn nor heard of his being:in or around Tulsa for some
tino. -

Mth referonce to leads to 1ocato G. W. SYITH, contact wus: x,ade with .,
Police Detcctive GRINGER of tho Tulsa Police Department who furnished the
nexe of G. W. MITH ss ¢ possible source of infomation, and he stated thet he
has recently talked with SMITH end that SMITH has no infomation and was un-
gble to obtoin eny informntion on his rccent trip concerning ROE end COLE;
that in the cvent SMITH 4id obtuin sny informetion he would report seme to hinm
and that he, in tuin, would convey it to the Cklshona City Division Office.

‘ ¥ith ‘roference to leeds to Intexrview Mrs. GUY VAUGEN snd Mrs. ALICE
COLE, relatives of subject COLE, hgent visited ‘the residence reported to-be
occupied by Mrs. VAUGN ¢nd ALICE COLE ot ‘528 Wost 44th Streot, ond there ascer-
teincd thet the place was vecoted by these parties approximately thirty days
ago. A neighbor adviced thet Nrs. ALICE COLE who resided with Mrs.. GUY VAUGHN
recently died ¢nd they attcnded her fumeraly that subsecquently Mrs,..GUY VAUGEN
moved: awsy, present address unknown, but thinks that she left 'I‘ulsa.

AT BRISTOW, ORLAHOMA

) Contact was mado with R. E. DAVIS end Mrs. AM/NDA S. DAVIS, parents
of VOLNEY DAVIS who is now confined ‘in Alcatraz, who were found residing at
502 South Welnut Street. Eoth Mr. cnd Mrs. DAVIS stated that they have never
received any information from VOLNEY DAVIS or zny other source concerning the
escope of RALPH ROE end TED COLE; that they receive letters promptly from
VOLNEY DAVIS, ond that prior to the desth of DOC BARKER, while he did not nmen-
tion eny ncmes, they knew to whom he was referring in his letters when he
stated that he wis deathly afraid of that party, meening DOCLBARKER. DOC BARKER
hed sccused him of snitching snd froxt his cell had threatened VOLNEY DAVIS
repcatedly. They stated thot VOLNEY DAVIS after the escupe of ROZ end COLE
wes approached by Specizl Agent 'h. E. FARLAND cnd declined to talk with him;
‘that he nade upologies in his lotters to his mother for not tolking to Mr.
FARLIND which wos due to his fear of DOC B!.RKE‘R, that ho liked Mr. FARLAND who
hed always treated him well; that both she, Mrs. DAVIS, and her husband have
mot Mr. FARLAND ond think & great deal of hin; thet they feel he 'is interested
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in VOINEY snd that VOLNEY fcels the seme woy. They stated that now thut poc
,BARKER is deed they ere reasonubly sure thut if VOLNEY DAVIS was approcched
by Mr. FARLAND, ho would tolk freely concerning tho cscepe of ‘ROX end. COLE
4f he had ony’ mfomntipn.

At this lgent's sugaestion, Mrs. DAVIS promised to writo VOINEY

‘ﬁDﬁVIS and insist thot he furnish Mr. F/RLLND cny” infornation which ho hed
with respect %0 the escape of ROE snd.COLE. Mrs. DAVIS further stated that
she was .going to writo irmedir wtely to Mr. FARL/ND 2nd suggest that he see
VOLNEY D‘.VIS As.she did not know. Lgent FLRLIND'S szddress, ‘the v'ri'cor
suggested that she write Mr. FARLAND {n carc of .the Oklchora City officc end
that the lettor would be forwarded irmediately. Prcoptly the following day
& lottor was recoived at the Oklshoma City Office cddressed .to Agent FLRLIND
which was Irzicdiatoly forwarded to himr.

Both . Mr. DAVIS end his wifo cxpressed hopes that VOLNEY DAVIS would
'be able to furnish information of intorost concexning the escapo of these-two
nen end both feel that.it-will probebly aid him to.somc extent in being trens-
forred beck to Lesvonworth if his information §s of value. Thoy both stated
‘they realized thot he would grobeblv spc.nd ‘the bulance of his life in prison,
ho_wever, 1f he was at Leavenworth it would afford them zn opportunity to visit
hin occnsionzlly. .Both Mr. ond Mrs. DAVIS appeax to be good citizens end are
most friendly to the Burceu snd its /gents cnd expressed willingness to
cooperate in every respects

AT WEWOKA, OKLIHOMA

The Oklahors City Office received: o -commmication fmm Mr. LOVIS A.
LEDBEITER, United Stntes Cormissionex, ndvising that JOE CONNOR, age 60, who
lived at Wewoku hod stazted-to him that he wes personally. well acqua inted with
'RALEH ROE, having known hin at Hot Springs, ixksmsos 2nd Mcdlester, Oklehoriz,
and that ho saw ROE in Wewokn on the streets in Decazher, 1938.

Accompaonied: by United States Cormissioner LEDBEITZR, agent nede con-
tact with JOE CONNOR on Februsry 22, 1939. Mr. CONNOR {s @ men approximctely
sixty years: 0ld end resides with his wife ond two udopted children -in the
Su’ourbs of Wewoks. He is a mon of poor -circumstences. Ho stated that he has
| step-son, DAVE CONNOR, who has served five tems in prison <nd is: prosently
.confined.at Leavenworth, his nuaber being 463235 that ho is due for Teloase
-at, the expiration of his semtenco in the early port of fpril,. 19395 that he
first bececrie acqueinted with RALPH ROE at Mcmester, Oklahoma whexe he was
serving o ‘sentenced ‘that he net hin through DAVE CONNOR ond frequemtly there-
after tolked with iVE at Mcilecter. He stated that DAVE CONNOR end RALPH. ROE
wore .released .from Mcilostor nbout the soxie time which was about six years agoy
that they went to Hot Springs, Arksnsos where they, tock baths 2nd resided for

severcl months; that he, JOE CONNOR, was cnployed at Hot Springs st the Govern-
nent Buresu as check msn toking cere of the .effects of pa.trons there for treat-
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nent by the Govermment. He stated thet RALPH ROZ had a women with hin who
had two little girls, onc 2ge cbout onc year, snd the other cbout five yeers
of age; that ROE resided with this wonicn. as his wife ot 325 Benton Streot,
Hot Springs, this promises being operated by Mrs. WELLS; that he, JOE CONNOR,
becene very closely zcquainted-with BOE, a rather likesble fellow, sowhin
every doy meny ‘times; that he, JOE CONNCR, left Hot Springs cbout five years
ago in.Fenuery, ‘couing to. Wewoks cnd soon theresficr both RiLPH ROE end DAVE
CONNOR got into trouble end were convicted. He stated that he heard of ROE!'S
escepe fron flcatraz nd that sonetine during the -letter part of Decenmber,
19238 .ho was stending on-the mein street in Wewoks when o/ men rnd women with
two little girls, ages about five =nd. ten, crme eround the cornor passing hin
and going down tho main streot. He stated that at o glencerhe recognizéd the
vien as RALPH ROE znd the women as being the stme women with RALPH ROE at Hot
' Springs;. that his.first thought was to speck to ROE os he passed, dbut having
read of his escape <nd the genersl opinion being thot he wes drowned, he
' decfded to rore closcly scrutinize him to nwcko sure it was ROE; that he pur=
sucd .ROE ¢nd the wonon for o short distence, closcly obscrving ROE;: that.
-suddenly ROE stopgped tnd asked o man ¢ questionj that he was within ten fect
" of ROE when he spoke to this ncn.ind heard his voice tnd recogpized it as that
of ROE. He stoted that this'men pointod down the street and ROE. thenked him
and proccedcd u,short distonce, going into & theaters ,

t

. JOE QUNNOR further stated that after heering his voice ‘cnd. closely
observing hin, he becixc convinced ‘beyond a question of n doudbt that it was
RALPH ROE. In foet he stated that he knows positively that it wes ROE wnd that
there was no possibility of his being mistsken; that he knows ROE as well as
‘|ho does his own son. He -stated thet he-first intended to rexdain at the
theater .until they ctme out, but dug to the fuct that he.had to roturn horo,
'|ho left and has not secn hinm sinceé. Ho stated that he rocognized ROE'S walk,.
|the back of his hesd, ‘the éut of his heir end that his frco,apponred ‘to-be more
full ‘then usual, indicating’that ho wes fat; however; that he was clecn shaven
end_appeared t6 have had e fresh heir cut and wus well dressed fnm derk clothes. .

Lgent questioned JOZE CONNOR at longth znd osked him if there was eny
possibility of his being mistoken, raninding him of the fact that .he ;wore
glasses and was getting along in.years, cnd he statod there was no possibility
of his being mistakenj that positively the men-he saw-wos ROE end the women who
was with hin was the. seme person who was with hin in Hot Springs. y

The informant fmpressed the writer s being sincere end honest in hie
| thought that he saw ROE; however, JOE CONNOR is 2 mon obove sixty’ years of age,
| ‘woars glasses end his stuatements on the surface gppear fmaginery. United States
‘ ' Cormissioner LEDBEITER statced that ho has known JOE CONNOR for many years; that
ho bears e falrly good reputation cnd is quite & talkery however, he does not
‘besr the reputation of being a. liar.
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JOZ CONNOR described the women he clleges he saw with ROE in. Hot
Springs and at Wewoks as o $all, slender wom:n with dark brown hair, and
having two girls, ages approximately ‘five snd ten yoors, both slender.

"CONNOR stated that his stop-son, DAVE CONNOR, is cn fnvoterate
erininal, unreliable znd would mot likely furnish ony’ Agcnt or any other
officer ¢ny information; that.he was a good.pal-of RALPH ROE'2nd would pro-
tect hirm £f he had en opportunity. CONNOR inquired as-to the possibility of
his meking some moncy i he 'could ngain locate ROE. The writer sdviscd hin
thet if ‘he could furnish dofinite information to .xgent< of this Bureau which-
would ‘result in ‘the locetion snd cpprchension:of ROE,. that he would be com‘;{en-
sated very liborally, prodbably in the wmcunt of $500.00. JOB CONNY 0R wes fur-
nished the nome of Speciacl Agent in Charge FLETCHER end requestéd to cormuni-
cato directly with Mr. FLETCHER if he obtained eny informption .of-value. He
stated that {f he again saw ROZ or obtained any informatfon, thet he would
cormunicatc sime to United Stotes Cormsissioner LEDB of Wewoka end request
Mr. LEDBETTER to call tho Oklzhoma City Office. Copfalssioner LEDBETTER. stated
that he would sce CONNOR.frequently. cnd tolk with in, znd that if he
w0 to the Oklohoma City

Office. /

On Januzry 13, 1939, = copy of the etchus Progress” d“tcd Jonuary’
12, 1939, published at Kotchum, Oklshoma was (ToTworasd fr—tHs 0k ahora ity
Office by en unidentificd poreson. This weekly rewspapoer carried en .article
ir the editoriz.l colwm s follows:. e

“/nother rusor §s now on - the rounds. A tourist from Harrison,
Arkonsas stopped dn Vinitn the.other doy-end.told of seceing Ted. ~Cole,
;who escaped. from Alcatraz,. recently at his hone town, vjsiting reln-
tives."

A Xead is bdefng sot forth to determine the neme of the individual
alleged to have mado this statenent. The newspaper s being maintained. in ‘the
files of this casc. JOHN DeVINE is Editor of this papers

The attention of the Kansas City Division ise cclled to the lead to-
interview Deputy Werden SHUTTLEWORTH ct the United States Penitentiary, ‘
Leavenworth, Kensas. SHUTTLEWORTH is prescntly caployed at Alcatraz Prison
end has been intervicwed. This lead ey be disregorded.

With reference to the lead for this Division to consider the advis—
ebility of dirccting a leasd to tho Buresu to have ALBFRT BEST intervicwed in
Gexniony, it is not thought thot this loud- is udviseble or that it would'be
productive of inforrietion ot this tiue.
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With refercnce to the report of Special Agent -A. W. MILLER, dated
at Dallas February 1, 1939, iu which o lezd ig sct forth to deteminc the nene
of the place whewm the parents of Mrs. CECIL NOEL mow reside in order that &
Mrs. STOVALL may be intorvicwed, & review of the files of this case roveals
thet Mrs. NOEL'S rother, Mrs. SHEETS, resides st Mennville, Oklshome. A lcad
is being set out to locate ond interviow Mrs. STOVALL.

The following investigation was concducted by Specizl Agent MARVIN B.
PASH of tho Oklehomas City Office:

\ L]

AT TULSA, OKL!&'}.()“L’;— .

, Mr. JACK BON}L'M Deputy United Stetés Mershol, advised that Ceptein, -
J. C.AWARF of the “\isa Fire Dopartucnt,“Station N6. 10, 223 East Pine Street,
hed called tho Marshel's office with reference to o contact he had mgde-with
TED COLE'S sister this past-week, and requested that on Agent interview =
Captain W/RF relative to this infomation.

Captein WARF ndvised upon intervicw thet «t spproxinately 10:00 g.m.v
on Friday, Janucxy 20, 1939, & young women had flsgged hinm down at Davennort,
Oklchora and requested a ride to Chendler, Oklaohoma which is cpproxizately .

a distance of twelve nmiles. Captuin WARF stated that he irmcediately struck up
a conversation with her, and she asked if he was & lew enforcoment officer
before tolking to him. Sho stoted ‘thet she was formoerly a nurse employed at the
St. Johns Hospitel, Tulsa, Oklehoria. According to Captein WARF, one thing led
to cnother, end she confided in him that she was TED COLE'S .,i.,ter, znd that
the officers, both Federal znd Stote, had riado-her life miserable this- -past
year; that sho very gleefully stated that her brother hed made his escepe fronm
Alcatraz and wes with some xolatives in the State of\{llinois, put did not -
nention the neric of the town. -She did not mention that RALPH ROE, subjoct's
accoraplice, mado good his oscape, nor did she mention his\nane in their conver-
sation.

- Coptein WARF stated he nede a date with this young woren to mect hin
on the Court House steps ot Chcndler at 6:00 o'clock, znd that he had mado Up

his nmind to try to get her intoxicated tnd to pry her for more -information, but

that she did not neet him as arranged, and he proceeded on back to Tulsa dnd
advised Deputy Marshal BONH/M of this incident.

Ceptein WARF described this young worizn &s follows:

Zae 32 or 33 yrs.

delight 5' 4" or 5' 5"

Weight 125 1b.

Hair~ Dark

Cemaplexion Fair, smooth

Eyes Dark ’

Teoth Good

Dress Dressed rather ncatly in daxk clothe
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dark cloth coct 2nd hat.
Appeerance Foirly good looking.
Captain WaRF gppecred to be o rather intelligent mon ~nd very carnest
in his stotencnts, snd he advised thet he was giving this infomation just
28 por his convoersation with this young woxian, for any investigation this office
cared to neoke.

Mr. R. E. MAXRY, School Gusrd, Tulss, Oklshoma, No. 1249, Telophone
5-00204, elled nt the office of ‘the Unitcd States Attorncy acco"pamcd by, one
ZIMER R..Y“NASSON who livos at 20% West Fronklin Street. WASSON advised that
he was conditionzlly relessed from Milsn, Michigen wnd had ninety days or three
periods to report to the Hobetion Officer ot Tulsay that he had been sent up
fron the Northern District of Oklehona for White Slavery, the original sen«
tence being five years which wes eut by Judge FRANKLIN E. KENNIMER to fifteen |,
nonthe. He stated that while in Milsn, Michigon he had become guite friendly
with 2 person by the none of SIM, last neme ucknown, who occupies Bunk No 1 in
B-4-ccll block, who sdvised hinm that TED COLE snd RALPH ROE hed talked to him
at Maaphis, Tcnnesseo, and that they hung out while in Mcmphis 2t the Cotton |
Cludb; that the last he hed hesrd of them, in November, 1938, thoy were back in
Memphis together.

WASSON further advised that he had known TED COLE for a period of
about twolve to fourteen years when he was nothing but a child, end that he
‘wished, if this inforuation was correct, to collect the reward as he was broke
end just recently dischorged from the penitentiory, that he would like to meke
the trip to Mermphis in order to ferret theso persons out ond point them out
to the l He wos edvised by the writer that it was not within tho writer's
discretio,n_ to ¢ rnish hirm with ¢he tremsportation reguested of ronsy at this
tine.

The stme late, Fcbruary 4, 1939, D\,tcctive%( , National Police

Accdemy graduate, accomprnicd by his 5Ha rtnc,r, Datective RANGER of the Tulso
‘Police Departnient odvised they hed inf‘omﬂtlon that TED LOLE was in San Antonio,
Texas ¢nd hung out at the Buckhorn Bar ¢t the St. /nthony Hotel, and 407 South

Scladad (phonetic spelling) Street. Detcctive KELLY further adviscd that he
was given this infomation by & "big-shot" gombler of Tulsa dnd wished to koee)
his {nforent in the background; that the reasor he was not furnishing his
ncne was s he could not be intervicwed by on Lgent, us he would no doubt deny
that he gave such information if contacted by on Agent of -the Burcau.

\
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Referring to leads set forth in reference report of Specisal

‘Agent D, K. BROWN, El Paco, dated 12/16/38, the Oklahoma City Office has

been unable to secure en accurate description or phqtograph of JEAN DAVIS
sought for intervicw. JZAN DAVIS is the wife of FDYIDAVIS who was executed
at San Quentin, California for thg murder of the Wa den of that institution.
It being highly probable’ that JFA%DAVIS visited her husbend at this insti-
tution prior to his execution zndfthat -the institution should have come
record of interest in locating her, leads are being.set out in the intorest
of obtaining that fnformation from the Sen Quentin Prison in California.

=ferring to reference report of Special Agent F. S. SMITH,
Oklshoma City, dated Jaausry 9, 1939, ond report of Special Agent in Charge
E. P. CUINANE, Kensas City, datcd Janusgry 4, 1939, contact was again made
with MILDRED WELCH, wife of STEVE WELCH, referred to thercin on February 13,
1939. She stated »he visited STEVE WFLCH ot Leavenworth since last talking
with this Agent in Jounuory, 19395 that .STEVE WELCH cccused her of infidelity
and abused her at that time. Therefore, she did not dlscuss with him the ROE
and COLE cazse. She stated she hes since received o letter from WELCH indi-
cating he was sorry for his ramerks =nd suspicions, indicating his attitude
towsrd her had chenmged. She stated that in a lettor from him doted February
2y 1939 he referrad to "the matter" which she dntorprets to mean the ROE and
COLE case, telling hor the transcetion was well under wey, referring to
Mr. SMITH,whom she inteérprets to mcon Agent F. S. SMITH, getting in touch with
her and asking her why she had not mentioned it to him >nd if there had been

‘a misunderstending

MILDRED WELCH promised this Agent that she would in her next letter
to STEVE WELCH bring up the subject of ROE and COLE in v menner he would
understand ond endeevor 1o get en expression from himj; that she would also
t2lk with him on her next visit to Lesvenworth with & view of ascertaining if
he really had definite informztion concerning ROE and COLE, end that on
receipt of eny information of intcrest, she .would imoaiatoly edvise the
Oklahomz City Office.

~»

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

ALL OFFICES not previously having covered seme, will contact -thefr confiden-
ticl informents and sources of information snd informents connected with the
underworld for rumors regarding the oscepe or the prescnce of subjects in
that vicinity

ATLANTA OFFICE »

AT ATLANTA, GIORCIA

At the United States Penfitentiory will reinterview onec COLE
alleged o be & relative of subject in the report of Special Agent EARL

- 17 =~
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HIRSH, Atlcnta, dated March 7, 1939, as .requested by letter dated March 15,
1939..

BOSTON OFFICE

AT PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISJ;AND_

~ Will inquim. at the Police Department in an effort to learn
where WILLI/M RITCHEY, former Alcatraz #99, is at present located so that
he may be intervicwed in enm offort to obtein from him eny information-he
mey heve regarding tho escape or the prosent Yocation of ROE and COLE.
RITCHEY wes released from Alcetr:z on 1/10/38 to the custody of the
‘Providence Police Departnacnt. (See report of Special Agent L. He RICHMOND,
2/2/39, Sun Francisco. )

CHARLOTTE OFFICE

AT RALEIGH, NORTH’CAROLINA

’

Will locate and interview BOB PHILLIPS, released from Alcatraz
7/28/38 to Prisén Division, State Highwey end Public Works Department at
Raleigh. If ho cannot be located through this source, contact his sister;
HELEN DRIKE, 1792 North Celdwell,. Cheérlotto. (See report of Special Agent
L. H: RICHMOND, Sex Framcisco, 2/2/39.)

_DALLAS OFFICE

AT CHILDRESS, TIXAS

~ Will obtain ‘the addross of Mrs. ELMER DILLARD, a cousin to -FRED
W. COLE, from RUTH BAFKER in order that Mrs. DILLARD msy be intervicwed.
(Sec roport of Suecial Agent A« W. MILLER, Dalles, 2/13/39.)

AT FORT WORTH, TEXAS

Will intervicw the family of DFLL CARPENTER, 1213 North Peach
Street, presently at Leavenworth, who are alleged to be friendly with RALPH
end TAMES ROE, for infornmation rcgarding the escapes

o W{ll conduct eppropriate investigation regording BOBBIE LOU HILL,
3321 Burton Street, wife of FLOYD EILL, presently at /lcatrez, -a fomer
ccll mate and close friend of COLE cnd who was correspending with COLE'S
.xother.

’,

AT PIMPA, TEXAS

Ascertein the whercebouts of KEITH EDELINE from the Gulf 011
Corporation cnd will then intc'rvi'evy him concerning information in the xeport
of Spocial Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklzhomo City, 12/2/38.

- l 8 -
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DENVER OFFICE

WiLX ¢f sregard the lead for that Division set forth in the report
of Speciel Agent L. 4. DUCOMMUN, Denver, 2/2/39

Will cndeavoxr to locate WINNIE ¥. SMITH, olias MACK SMITH,
ex-Aleatraz ff44A.c. znd interview hin as sot foxrth in the Toport of Speeial
Agent RALFH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12/?/58, through. sourcés indicated in
the report of Special Agent J. J. PIRPER, Scattle, 2/16/29.

DETROIT OFFI CE

AT MILAN, MICHI GAN"

Will intervicw THEODORE MURDOCK, Aleatroz #101, transferred to
‘the U. S. Detention Furm a% Milon on 12/26/'37 in on eoffort to learn from
hinm any qaditi,onal informaticn concerning the cscepe or any infomation he
might have indicating the present location.of subjects. (Sce repori of
Special Agent L. Ho RICEMOND, Sen ¥rancisco, 2/2/39.)

Will detormine the identity of one "SiM",on inmate, and guestion
hin regerding his statements to one JIMER RAY WASSON that subjects have
been in Memphis, Tennessce. (Sce page 16 of this report.) Tho identity
of WASSON should not be discloscd to "SIM."

FL PASO OFFICE

AT ALBUQUFRQUE, NEW MEXI'CO:

Contact Mr VAN TREEL, Narcotic Agent, reg rding JACK "FATS" MILES.

AT LA ONA; TEXAS

» Will interview ROLUIE RECTOR, Alcatraz #262, trensferred -to the

U. S. Detention Farr, La Tune, from Alcatraz on 3/23/38,. for any infoxmation
he nay” have concerning the oscape or the prosent location of subjects. (See
report.of ‘Special Agent L. H. RICIMOND, Sch Francisco, 2/2/39.).

AT ODESSA, “TEXAS

Will continue invostigation regarding J/MES ROE ond .his possible
-conngetion with instont escepo. Will maintain contact with City Officer
DICK CH/PMAN znd through him dovelop o confidential infomant who isin
-position to obtain informgation of velue from ROE.
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XANSAS CITY OFFICE

AT HATYS, KANSAS, will maintain contact with RAYMOND ROE ond deter-
nine whether he Las been in contazct with HAZEL UNDERHILL. Will Mttmpt to .
develop an informent in his neighborhood so that the Buresu will be advised
a5 t0 his activities.

LT X/NSAS CITY, MISSOURE, will interview ANDY SHIFKS snd displey
a picture of COLE to nim ¢nd ascertein if ho can ‘identify this porson os
having played cards in the HEipress Recreution which he operates.

AT JOPLIN, MISSOURI,, will locate the truck driver for the Crocher
Meat .Conpany who comes to Llpena, Arkonsas 0 vislt M/RIE COLE .end will in-
terviow hin concorning his knowledge of MARTE COLE.

AT THE U. S. PENITINTIARY, LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS, will very dis-
creetly ascortain the identity of BUCK MARTINDALE, but will not contuct ‘hin
at this tine, until -further definitc information is obtzined conccrning hin.
Will also discroetly ascortnin the close associztes of STEPHEN WELCH at
Leavenworth to detexmine whother 2 contact night possidly be made with one
of them to obtain informasion from WELCH.

AT LEAVENVORTH, KANSAS, will intcrview the following individucls
who wore tramsforred from Aleatraz to Leavenworth Penitentiary on 1/26/38;
(Refor roport of Spectal Agent. L. H. RICHMOND, Son Francisco, 2/2/39.)

AT JOPLIN, MISSOURL, will verify informiation regarding HERBER’E

ALLEN FARMER ond MICKEY CAREY as furnished by Informont "2Z". Will attempt

to develop an informont who will be in a position to watch FARMER cnd CAREY
ond their activities in order that the Bureau will know should they assist
subjects.

Wil intorview CLYDE UNDERHILL for information regarding subjects,
after detemining whether they have been in contoct with hime

] AT KANSAS CITY, will conduct appropriste investigetion regarding
Mrs. A. STEIN, 403Z Main Street, ond eny connection she hes with FLOYD A.
BILL end the COLE fonily. Wil considexr the dVioslbilitY of a reil covers
(See lettor from San Frencisco to Los Angeles, 11/17/38.)

Will interview Mrs. W. COLLIN, 5246 Prospect, o sister and coxrres-
pondent of FRANCIS HARPER, #283-42, as requc.ated on page 8 of the report
of Specisl Agent M. 'E. CURNEA, Sezn Francisco, 12/28/37.

Will interview J/MES GAYLORD with roforence to JAMES ROE. (Seo
report of Special Azent E. M. KRIEGER, Kansas City, 10/26/328.)

- 20 -




'
-
.
X N
.

ROCOL | Oklnhoma 76-348

LT KLNSAS CITY, will check the records of the Volunteers of
fmerica relative to BOB PRINGLE, present Alcztraz. (Sce report of Specisl
Agent Bl M. KRINGER, Konsas City, 10/26/38.)

AT LEAVENWORTH, K2NSAS, will interview DELL C/RPENTER, believed
to be en iminte of the-U. S. Penitenticry, for infomation. concerning RALPH
end J/MES ROE. His nee was furnished as o poscidble contact by FLINT C..
BRANNON. (Sce Pago 29 report of Special Agent RALPH FOOD, Oklzhoma City,
dated 32/5/38.)

Will sttempt to.identify end intorvicew SLIM BAILEY.

_ WLl fntorview TACK .F. WILLIAMS, alleged by FLINT C. BRANNON to
be friendly with J/MES cond RALPH ROZ, for any information he may possess.

Will disregard: the lead to -intorview Deputy Warden SHUTTLEWORTH
as he is.prasently at .Adcatrez und has been intervicwed.

Wil Yocato snd intorview JEWELL (BUDDY) EVERSOLE, alleged 0 be
ployed at the-County Court House, along lines os requected in the report
of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD, -0k ehoma City, 18/2/38.

At the U. S. Penitcntiory, will interview DAVD CONNOR regerding
the statomeats made by his fother on page 12 of this report to detexmine
the reliability of CONNOR'S father, s well as cny information he nay possess
regarding these subjects. It will be noted that CONNOR will be released
during April, 1939 2nd this lead should be given oxpeditious attention.

LITILE ROCK OFFICE

AT M/RSHALL, ARKANSAS

Will Yocato and intorvicw CLARA BELL SWAN :for sny information she
nay furnish regarding subjects. (See report of Speeial Agent RALPH T. HOOD,
Oklahoma City, 12/2/38.)

10S ANGELES OFFICE

_ AT BFLL 2AND WOODL/KE, will recontact all sources of information
end informants to determine whether subject COLE could be contacting his
relatives.

AT ARCADIA, will conduct further investigatfon regarding FAE ROE
to detomine &f subject is contactinv her. Will .consider the sdvisability
of further interview.

AT B/KERSFI®LD, will disregerd the lcad regarding SEEDALL (SLEEFY)
JOHNSON in view of the information set forth.in this roport.

- 2 -
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AT BELL, will conduct surveillence sndrinvestigation regarding
VIOLL DAWSON and win reinterviow her for eny information she rney have re-
ceived concerning her brother, TED COLE. (Sce poges 13 snd 14 report of
Specfal hgent, RALPH T. 'HOOD, OKlahoma City, 12/2/38.)

Will reintervicw WILLI/M B. McCLURE, 6234 Clifford, for eny obser—
vation which may have been nade by hin of thc ‘résidence of I'IOLA. 'DAWSON..:
(See roport of Special Agent R. H. SIMONS; Los /ngeles, 10/12/38:)

Will conduct sppropriate investigation to determine if there is
eny connection between CHARLES C. H/MBLEN, 5568 East Cege Street, and VIOLA
DAWSON.  (See p go 50 of the report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklshoms
City, 12/2/38.)

Will detemmine if there is opy conncction botween SNDREW SIMPSON
end LORRAINE EOLLAND with velatives of COLE end any comnection with:Mr. and
\Mrs J. L. ROSE. Will necke complete invesiigation regsrding these parties
for possiblo connection with tho zscape.

o 4T COMPTON, ‘will interview Mr. mnd ‘Mr.s PETE NEWBERRY regyrd‘ing
RALPH ROE. (Sec report of Specisl agent A. We MILLER, Dalleas, 10/25/328.)

AT LOS ANGELES, will intervicw VOLYA COSSACK, 243 South Csrondelet,
sister, and R« R. COSSACK, 1137 Megnolin Avenue, North Hollywood, .father,
'corrcs;,onucnts of LOEB L. COSSACK, #313-AZ, as rcduested in tho Teport of
Special Agent M. E. GURNEA, Sen. Franci.:co, 12/28/37, page 25.

Ti)) conduct fngquiry at 619 South Flower Strect in on effort to
ascert'.in the identity of a womcn who remted a cox and who is supposed to-de
2 girl friend of ROE. (Sece roport of 'Speciel «gent R« Ho SIMONS, Los Angeles,
19/12/58 )

‘Will conduet appropriste investigation st the garage located on tho
northeast corner of Wilshirc cnd Figueroz in on effort ‘40 learn whether sub-
Joct ROE might have rented on automobile at that Hlae (See report of
Special Agent R H. SIMONS, L:s Jug:lus, dated 10/12/38 )

. Will interview RUTH KERN, 117 North Avenue, who is a sister of
‘HENRY YOUNG, #244-AZ, who visited’ bi'z et Alcatraz. (See Pege 49 of the re-
port of Speci‘?l Agent RALPH T. EOOD, Oklshous City, 12/2/38.).

Will intervicw Mrs. .DIXIE =nd E’F’I’“ MARTINET, 822 East 104th
Stroet Tegerding their rolative, ARTHUR H. YOUNGBERG, #195-¢,Z as requested
Ax tho report .ol Special Agent M. E. GURNEA, Son Freancisco, 12/28/37‘ page R7.
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AT 10S ANGFLES, will conduct investigetion in regerd to Mrs. ROSS
W. MOORE, CORLEY HEARD 2nd Mrs. .GOLIMAN, 2407 Mesdowvele regerding R. W.
MOORE, fellow inmate of ROE and COLE. (See report of Special Agent.R. H.
SIMCNS, Los Angeles, 10/12/38.) ’

Wi{ll locate EDWARD and BENJ/MIN PISTELL, 1240 Avenhurst, Hollywood,.
to ascerdoin if they ore related to COLE. (See roport of Sgecial Agent
R. H. SINON3, Los ingeles, 10/12/38.)

B Will locate FRANK H. PORTER thicugh the Federal ‘Probation Officer
end obtain full information in his proscesvion which mey be of velue. PORIFR
was conditionally relesced from Alcetraz oa May 15th, 1u36. (Sec xeport of
Specisl Agent M. E. GURNEA, Sen Francisco, 12/28/37, page 19.)

Wil dotermine whether PAUL STULGES, 413 East 7th, is identical
with COLE. (Seo roport of Special Agent R. H. STMONS, ios /ngeles, 10/12/38.)

~ Will locste MARYON JZANNETTE DARLING: through her-wother, JEANNEITE
DARLING, 1711 Wost 234, end intcrview her regarding the wheoveabouts of
JACK O'BRIEN. (Sce report of Specizl Agent DUANE TAYIOR, Seattle, 1/14/39.)

Wil locete IVAN KEINER through hi: brother, CALVIN KEENER,
2624 Partridge Avenue, for information regarding EVELYN MORGAN.

W1l ¢:eck the records of the Juvenile Court for information re-
garding ROE and XKNUD I. SUMMERVILLE.

AT PASADENA, will deteximmine if LARRY BUTCHER, tclcphong #1708, has
eny connection with JAMES HUGH BUTCHER. (Sec pesges 492 and 44 to 48 inclusive
of report of Speeiz) Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12/2/38.)

AT SAN DIEGO, will locate ALBERT A. HILL, bxother znd correspondent,
of HUBERT A. GRINDLE, 111-4Z, through his sister, Mrs. E: J. LITTLEWOOD,
3509 Cleveland Streot, s requested in the report of Special Agent.M. E.
'GURNEA, Scn Francisco, 12/28/37, pege 25. Will interview Mrs. LIPTLEWOOD.

. AT SIN PEDRO, will contact FRANK BARCOTT, JR., 3285 W. 15th. (Sec
Toport of Specicl Agent R. H. SIMONS, Los /ngeles, 10/12/38.)

At Teminal Islond will interviow Guard JOHN FRINCIS ROWAN, formerly
zssigned to Alcatraz,. for eny information he might have concerning ‘the escapo.
{Seo report of Specicl Zgbnt R. H. SIMONS, dated 10/12/38 at Los Angeles.)’

AT SINTAL MONICA, will intervicw FRANCIS JOSEPH ROBERTS, 2506 28th:

Strect, to determine if he is identical with JOE ROBERTS, correspondent of
JIMES ROE. (Sce pege 49 of report of ‘Special agent R/ALPH T. BOOD, Oklahoma =
City, 12/2/38.)
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B AT WOODL/XE, will continue surveillonce und investigotion of
Mr. ond Mrs. FRED COLE in conncetion with this case. Will recontact all
sources of ‘information wio nave boen observing the COLE hone. Will reinter=

viow Mr. ad Mrs. COLE.

NEd YOFK FIELD OFFICE

AT NEW YORK CITY, will, thyough ‘the New York City paxole. guthori=
ties, locato and interview CHARLES REISS wio wnis roeloesed from Slestrez
8/30/38 to, thelr custody. He should be futcrviowcd for wxy’ information he
oy have coucerning the cscupe or the pr.ssnt locution of subjects« (Sce
Teport of Specinl Agent L. He RICRMOND, ben Frenclsco, %/2/39.)

Wil), through the Now York Cily olicc Deporxrimenty learn the
wheresbouts of CHARLES YANOWEKY, released from Adcatraz to their custody on
14/21/38, ond will inicrview hlla for ixry inrormntion he rny possess regording
this escape or the whorenbouts.of wubjecis. (Sce roport ol Spocinl Agont
L. H. RICEMOND, Scn Fromeiscoy 2/2/39.)

~ Will obtsin photographe of MORRIS MUSE TRACIBIMR, s23d to have -
resided ~t the Picedilly Hotel, New York City, sbout 3/30/38, ond will forward
seme o Portlond, Oregon for identification purposes. (Seo roport of Speeical

Agent I« . McDEVITT, Philsdelphin, 1/27/39.)

OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE

Will recontact police officers who bheve rondercd assistence in this
matter at Sulphur, -srdmore, Dincen, Chickasha, Stroud and Dopew, OKishoma.

Will nttomydto fdentify -nd locste SLIM BAILEY through infortients
and porsons intervicwed in ordor that ho ray be Interviewed.

W1l intervicw RUSSELL KBINITH 'DOWNING, Y. O. #1452 upon his
spprehension concorning informution furnished by DWIGHT O~ PUCH. (Sce Poge
23 of report.of Specicl sgent RILPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma CLtyy 12/2/38.)

AT 4DA; CKLAHOMA, ‘will ocate BRUCE BRADY and discreotly secure
informztion fror him regarding MILDRED ~nd STEVE WELCH, s& requested in .the
raport of Specisl Agent in Cherge E. P. GUININE, Xonsss City, 1/30/39. Wil

also interview BRADY for ony information he mny possess in instant case.

AT _ARTMORE, ORLHOMA, will recontect MARIE ELACKBURN, 709 E Street,
S.8., = former panzmouwr of ROE for additionul .infpmat,ipn. (See Page 28 of
report of Specind Jgent RALPH T. 100D, Oklshona City, 12/2/38.)
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AT ARIMORE, OKL/HOMA, will reintcrviow MATTIE FINE, former associvto
cnd contact of ROE, for asny cdditionsl information sho ncy have recelved.

Will contact infoment! through Deputy Sheriff JIM b7D
LATHROP to deternine if he ‘has ob¥oined rmy Information concerning this cases '

Will duterming 1 subjects erc contacting BIRDIE PRUITT and will
then interview her especislly for infomotion regarding possible contacts of
subjects.

o Will locate and intcrview JESS DARR .regording stataments made by
GORDON TROOP -

AT B/RTLESVILLE, OKL/BOMA, will ncintain contoct with.Informant
"Z" tnd will interview hix for infomstion as to the whercabouts of: ROY G.
‘WELLI/MS in oxrder that he 1dy be intervicwed for infomation.

’ AT CHICKASHA, OKL/HOMA, will locats the PARNELL boys through loczld,
officers in oxrder that they nay be intervicwed for infomation.

AT DEPEW, 'OKLIHOMA, will intsrview ORIE TURNBULL for any informa-
tion he ney possess regarding su‘ojccts. -

4T DRUMRIGHT, CKL/HOMA, will conduct appropriate investigation to
determineg the possible connection between C. H. CUMMINGS and HAZEL UNDERHILL.

AT DUNC.N, 'OKLAHOMA, will reinterview the following relatives of

MRS,' WILLIS BONNER

JORN HICKEY .
m%S.; Se B. LEGG.

MRS. EVA MARCH

Will detomine i RALPH ROE is in contcet with HARRY SLEDGE, and if
not, will interview SLEDGE.

AT KAW CITY, OKL/HOMA, will locate end intexview inforawmt J. B.
ATKINSON to determinec &f ho has developed ony infoxmetion in this matter.

AT KETCHUM, COKLAHOMA, will attapt to determinc ‘the nsne of the
' person fron Harrison, Arkunscs responsible for the rumor appearing in the
Ketchu Progress, 1/12/39, that he had seen COLE at that point.

AT MANNVILLE, OKL/HOMA, will locate and -intcerview Mrs. S'IOVALL
‘as requested in the roport of Speciel Ageat 4. 'W. MILLER, Dallas, 2/1/39.
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AT Mc/LESTER, OKLLHOMA, will check the records of the Oklahoma
Statc Penitentiory to dotorminc if BILLIE BROWN has visited or written to
BOB BRIDGES tnd will intorview BRIDGES regarding "information furnished by
DWIGHT O. PUGH. ‘(Seo psge 28'0f the report of Speclel Agent RALPH T. FOOD,
‘Oklahora City, 12/2/38.) ,

At the Oklahona State Penitentiaxy, will determine the:present
sddress of LLOYD DILL/RD, ex-inmatc of the penitentinry, in order that he
nay be interviewed. (Snc P,gc 30 of the report of Specizl lgent RALPH T.
HOOD, Oklchoma City, 12/2/38.)

Will reintcrvicw FIMER INM/N, Cklchomn State Penitentiary, for cny
inforetion ho may have received. (Seo page 34 of roport of Special Agent
RALPH T. HOOD, Oklohoma City, 12/2/38.)

Will interview ROY ROE, Oklzhoma Stote Penitentiary,. subject ROE'S
brother, regarding possidble contﬂcts of subjects. Will check his prison.
corrougondcnce that will detemine the identity ond wherecbouts of DAVIS
DALLAS, = fricnd. (Sce ¥oges 9 and 26 of the . report of Special Agent RALVH
v no\m Okl«ahow* City, 12/2/38.)

;T E’IAMI, OKL/HOMA, will intcrvicw LEE-JACOBS for information re-
garding J:MES HUGH BUICHER, JOHNSON end COLE, ond will question him concerning
the alleged bonds snd his associations with "DOC" BiRXFR. (See Pages 44-48
inclusive of the resort of Speeizl Agent RALPH T. HOOD, . OkYahoma 'City, 12/2/38.

AT OKLIHOMA ’CI’TY CKLAHCMA, will mcintain contact with Mrs. R. P.
NORSE, 328 Southwest 234 Streyt, Toxr her knowlcdge rcg'zrding RAY GILES. (Secc.
report of Special sagent Fo 8. QMITH, Ol'lghom‘ Cityy 1/9/39.)

Will nmaintoin contact with. A B. .COOPER: ond MILDRED WELCH for any’
Anfomation they nay obtcin. (Sec report of Special Agont F. S. SMITH,
Oklahoma City,. 1/9/39.)

‘Will mointain conteact with Mrs. CHARLES MARSH, 2235 Northwest 224
Streot, for information concerning the whercsbouts of LIDNA BRADY =nd C. M.
DEFZR.

Will locate and intorview W. F..IMALLEY, en attorncy cnd close
fricnd of subjects, to detemine-the pos sibility of his being in contact with
them xie cen be reached sround the State Cepitol.

Will detérmine the identity of "BILL", Box .87, Route 9, & corres-
pondent of HAZEL UNDERHILL, as v»ell as the identity.of tho person nened
PEARL nentioned in Yottor frow Son fintonio dated 2/25/39.
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AT PAVHUSKA, OKLAHOMA, will locate end intervicw BEULAH CLARK
through.her father, CHARLIE JOiNSON. E&he is nwned as a possidle contact of

subjects. (See Page £9 of the report of Specizl hgent RALPH T. HOOD,
Oklchoms City, 12/2/28.)

Wil ‘reinterview LILLI/N CROWE JOENSON through Deputy U. S.
Marshsl SUITH LEMHY, ond if sho has not roceived any: infomation since
1sst interviewed will hrve hor.contact. BRUCE BRADY for infornution regarding
this natter.

‘ AT PICHER, OKLAHML, will intervicw “«iDPHELPS to sscert,in the
basis snd truth of the infomation ho eliogedly ‘furnished to KENNETH RAY.
(s;e/Pag;a 48 of tho roport of Spoeicl Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoria Cityy
12/2/38. '

_ AT SIPULPA, CKLAHOMLA, will loc:te ond interview Mrs. TIM (JeaN)
HYATT, COLE'S cousin, for information. (Sce Page 14 of the report of Specizl
lgent RALPE T. HOOD, Oklnhorz City, 128/2/38.)

AT SPMINOLE AND McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, will detexmine the identity
of COLE'S attorney st the tine he successfully won oxecutive clemency 4in order
4hat he may be interviewed. (Sce ¥age 26 of the report of Special fgent
RALPH T. HOOD, Oklshans City, Oklshoma, 12/2/38.)

B AT SPMINOLE, OKLAKOMA, -will msintoin contect with Informonts "R™
znd 13 gnd Chief of -Polico J/XKE SIMS.

A AT STROUD, OKL/HOMA, will interviow the following relatives of
COLE: ' ~

MRS. FANNIE BaUGH

ERNEST BRACE ond

MRS. NELLIE BRACE

MRS. WILLIJM GRAVES

R. B. and RAULINE CORNETT

W1l obtein full list of relatives and thelx present addresses,
including CHARLES BRLCE.

Wil recontect ILISON (BUD) RANEY for cny infomavion he miy have
‘developed concerning subjectss

- Will conteet I:l informont, for recent information concerning
the COINEITS and ALLISON RANEY . , b7D
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AT SULPHUR, OKLAHOMA, twillidetermine if Sheriff BOSE JOENSON ‘hzs
-received ony information regarding subjects snd HOMER BISHOP.

AT TULSA, OKLAHOM:., will determine the identity. of the -holder of

.Box 2171 regarding mail cover placod-on meil of J/MES ROE.

_ Will maintzcin contact with GPORGE TURNZR ' for information rcgarding
subjccts tnd JIMES RO This lead should be covered by Specisl Agent L. E.

KINGLAN.

Will, through the Post Office znd sources of information; locate

MORRIS (UINN whose nome was furnished os a good contuct of subjects, in en

effort to determine if he is'in communication -with them. It-'will be noted
that QUINN is not cmployed at the Bziley Undertcking Conp-m’y‘ at this tine.

Will locate the present address of Mrs. .GUY VAUG}{N ut the Post
Office end through other-sources of infommstion in order thcet she may” be
reinterviewed concoraning subject COLE.

Wil dotermine the-identity of U. L. KENNON, 3123 West 4lst St.,
and his connection with fugitives or HAZEL UNDERHILL. (Sce report of Special
hgent“F. J. LACKEY, Sex /ntonio) 2/23/39.)

PEORIA OFFICE: ’ .

AT CENTRALIA, ILLINOIS, is requestcd to locate Mrsy ED (JEAN)
DAVIS end conduct investigation regarding hor as requested by the EL Paso
Division in xepoxrt of Specled . ngcnt RALPR T. HOOD, Oklahoran Cityy 12/2/58
It should be noted that she is bolicvéd-to bo working as a2 texi dancer for
-BOB CONNER..

AT DANVILLE, ILLINOIS, will locate end-reinterview DWIGHT O. PUGH
for further tnd full infommation regarding his letter dated 4/2/38 not
previously covercd.

AT MOUNT VERNON, ILLINOIS, will locate and interview Mrs. BILL
SPURGEON, 315 South 7th Street,. -foxr wny information she nay pocsoss regard-
ing this oscape or-the probable whereabouts of subjects. Information ro.,gard-
ing her is sct forth on Pnge 42 of the rcport of Special 4gent RALPH T. HOOD,
Oklehoms City, 12/2/38. ‘

PHILADELPHY.. OFFICE

AT THE U. S. PENITENTIARY AT .LEWISBURG, PiA., will interview
VORRIS SCHATZ, Jlcatraz #375, who was trensferrcd. fron Alcatraz to Lewisburg
on 10/29/38.. Attemnt should be made to obtain information. from him concern=
ing eny knowledgc he ney have of tho .escape or the presant locatior of ROE or
COLE.
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SALT LIXE CITY OFFICE

Will endoavor to locate WINNIE F. METCALF, olias MACK SMITH, and
intervicw hir along lines suggestcd by the report of ‘Special Agent RALFH T.
HOOD, Oklahoria City, 13/2/38 He con be located through sources indicated
in rcport of Special Lhgent J. J. PLEPER, Seattle, 2/16/39.

AT FT. DGUGLAS, UTAH, will endeavor to locate and intcrview the
soldier reforred to by ED REILLY. (See report of Speciznl Agent J. P.
McFARLIND, Seattle, 3/11/29.

SIN ANTONID OFFICE

AT SAN ANTONIO, TIXAS, will dotermine if COLE is or has been
csround the Buckhorn Bax of the St. inthony Hotel snd ot 407 8. Salavad
(phonetic spelling). See -poges 15 and 16 or this report.

" HOUSTON, TEXAS, will contect FLOYD TIMPLE to obtain the address
of ABE BAILEY, ¢ driller for tho Patrick and Tyrrell Company, SL7 Cotton
Exchenge Building, snd will then interview BAILEY regarding a rumor thet a
wenien in Duncsn, Oklahoma -fed ROE during February, 1938.

AT REFUGIO, TEXAS, will maintoin contact with Sheriff IRA HELRD
end through him with his informents to detemeine eny unususl activities on
the pert. of HAZEL UNDERHILL.

SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

AT (LCATRAZ ISLAND, CILIF., at such time 2s the tension i relieved
criong the inmate population at flcatroz, will interview FRANK GOUKER, #156,
for eny information he mey desire to furnish concerning the escape of ROE cnd
COLE. It is noted that COUKER has becn nemed by the various gusrds as being
the riost relisble of the prisoners who were assigncd to the mat shop at the
tire of the escape.

Will interview JOSEPH SINGLETON, Suporintcndent of ‘the Laundry,
end lcorn from hin any results he may have obtained in his efforts to get
additions) information from e prisoner nomed ANDY.

AT SAN FRZNCISCO, CALIF., will locete =nd intorview DANIEL SULLIVAN,
Aleatraz #170, who was releascd from Alcatraz on 8/(30/38 and ‘furnished ‘trons-
portation to his legal residence of Scn Franclisco, for oany information he may
have relative to instant escope or the proscnt location of ROE or COLE.

Will locate and intcrview PET REED, #1882, who was rcleased on
10/13/38 into custody of the Sen Francisco perole authorities, attenpting to
learn from him cny infomation he mey have concerning the escape or the
present location of ROE or COLE. It is noted that this individual has cither
been writing or furnishing information to a ghost yxiter for the San Franeisco
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Excminer upon which feature articles have been published under the neme of

REED. These articles deal with ‘the conditions on Alcatrez. A series of
these articles dealt with the escape of ROE z2nd COLE cnd ceortein 'information
contzined in them was at varience with the information obteained by Agents
investigating this case. The Bureau by lotter dated 11/12/38 has reguested

that cfforts be mode to locute REED and suitedle arrzngements mnde to intoer~

vicw hir thoroughly concexrning his knowledge of the escope.

Will locate and intervicw GEORGE THOMPSON, #249, released 11/17/38
and furnished’ transportation to his legsl rcsidence zt San Francisco. His
wife is reported to resido at 247 « 19th Ave., Son Frencisco. THOMPSON 43
clso supposed to be reporting to the Fedcral Probution Officer at San
Froneisco sud informution. concerning his present sddross should be available
2% 'that office.

_ Will locats and interview FRANK ANDERSON, Alcatraz #167, releascd
from Alcatraz’l/26/38, through his sister, Mrs. M. HAYWARD, 2461 Fulton St.

, Will conduct the additionnl investigation regarding AL BARRY end
LEE MACK. In this conncetion sce Bureau lotter dated 12/30/37 end page S0
of the report of Agent HOOD, Oklshoms City, 12/2/38.

Will intcrview Mrs. GABRIEL BERTA, 526 - 36th Lve., mother;
GLADYS BERTA, 980 Bush St., wifcj; VINCENT MARKOVITZ, 184 Park St., corres-
pondents and visitors of CNRL BERTA, #132, as requestcd on poge 9 of the re«
port of Inspector M. E. GURNEA, Son ¥raneisco, 12/28/37.

Will intervicw the following visitors and correspondents of JOHW
PAUL CHASE, #238, as requested in tha sbove mentioned report of Imnspector
GUENEA: CHARLES B. ond /MBROSE CHASE, brothers, 715 - 424 St.; FRANK CHASE,
brother, 14 Crecscent Lve.

Will locute tnd intervicw LOUIS FAUGUNDAS, #168, through his
sister; ROSE FAUGUNDAS, 2603 - 2lst Ave. (See page SL of report of Agent
HOOD, Oklchoma City, 1¢/2/58 )

Wil interview the following visitors und correspondents of JAMES
SARGEART, Alcatraz #1£9. (Sece report of Inspector GURNEA, Scn Frencisco,
12/28/37, prgo 10.):

MRS. fNN.. FRAVEGH, mothor, £769 Bryent St.
LEO FRLVEGA, brother, 1258 ilobema

GEORGE FRAVEGH, dbrother

MRS. MsRY BOTT/NO

MRS. M/MIEZ BOTT/NO

MRS. STELLA BACIGALUPI, sunts, 2867 - 22d St.
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Will intcrview Mrs. GEORGE W. JOHNSON, 16184 - 12th St., sistor

of EDWARD BENTZ, #307. (Sco report of Insoector GURN:*J., 12/28/37, Scn
Freneisco, pege 24.)

) Will dntorvicw Mrs. WILLI M LEVIN, 1267 Fllbert, wife of WILLI/M
LEVIN, #186. (Sec azbove roport of In@oector GURNEA.) Attention is 0lso
directcd to the fnforriation rogording t"zis woman es sct forth on pnge 50
of the report of Speeizl Agent J. L. THORNTON, San Frenciscoy 1/17/38.

Will intcrvicw Mrs. LILLA ond GEORGE.MILLER, 2190 Sutter St.
end Mrs. JOSEPHINT GREMUINGER, 919 Guerrcro Street, correspondents cnd
visitors of GEORGE THOMPSON, #249 1Z. (See puge 27 of report of Inspector
GURNE.., cbove mentionod.) (

Will intervicw Mv. end Mrs. J. J. MORRLS, SR., 57 Parcdisc Ave.,
and #r. -end Mrs.-J. J. MORRIS, JR., 43 Ri chicnd Avcnue, relatives of D!.NIEL
Y. MORRIS, #13. (Soc report of Inspoctor GURNEA, Sen Francisco, 12/28/37.)

Will intcrvicw PAIMER OTTERBECK rnd Mrs. #NNA'OTTERBECK, 19

‘Dearborn St., and JOHN end ESTHER L (ILY, relatives tnd correonondcnts of

JIMES COLSON, #60. {Scc Inspector GURNZLYS roport sbove mentioned.)

Will interview Mrs. WILLIAM M. RITCHEY, Roosovelt Hotel, wife of
WILLI/M M. RITCHEY, 799, who -gocs under tho ncmo of Mrs. HELEN-ROBINSON.
(Sec sbove-mentioned: xcport of Inspector GURNI;& )

‘ ~Will interviow Mrs. P. J. uULLIV‘N 299 Dolores, end Po J. &JI.LIV:N
85 « 4th St., relatives of HARRY SULLIVLN, #198 (Sce report of Inspector
GURNE/. - above mentioned.) . <

A Will intervicw Mrs. MARION VaN'CGLiIN, mother of G’DRGE VAN GLAHN,
#2337, cddress 47 Costc St. (Sce roport of Insvcctor GURNEA zbove mentioned. )

. Will conduct inquiry regording tho bosat called Slocum and - the
enployecs thercon for informetion rogrrding the escspe.

LT SEN CUENTIN, CALIF., will intexview CAL YOUNG, Alcatraz #181,

whose ‘sentence expired 10/13/38 and who ot that. tinc wes turned over Yo

officiels af.Son GQuentin as o parolo violator. This intervicw should be for
the purpose of accertaining whether YOUNG has any information indicating
the present locztion of ROE or COLZ.

Will check ‘tho records of the penitentiary ond determine the
present whereabouts of Mrs. 2D (JRUN) DAVIS, wife of dcccased inmate.

AT REPRESS., C/LIF., will interview HARRY KENNZTH GINSL'Y, Alcatraz
#95, who is presently confined in Folsom Penitentiary =s #21039, end’ inter
view hixy concerning ¢ny information he ney have concumin{; the escepe or the

present Yocation of 'ROE oxr COLE.

1
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AT STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA, will endeavor to locate ABE ALLEN, who
was released from San Quentin on parole 12/(6/37 snd who wos supposed to
report to the Stzte Porole Officer ot Stockton until 13/6/38. It is noted
that his address while on parole was supposed to be ¢/o BEN W/RSHAUER,

1634 W. Hording ¥xy, Stockton. It should be determined from ALLEN whether
he has eny connection with.J. L. ROSE or LAWRENCZ HOLL/ND. For the assist-
ance of the /gent in covering this lesd, he should rofer to pege S0 of ‘the
refercence report of .Agent HOOD.

, AT BERKFLEY, CALIF., will ascertein the address of WARREN H.
MADELEY through the Registrar's Office, University of Californis, ond will
then interview MADELEY for ony informotion he nsy possess. {Sce report of
Speceial Agent T. R. McCULLOCH, Snn Frencisco, 10/19/38.)

Will intervicew Mrs. HILDA MILLFR end Mrs. AGNES O'DFLL, 2134
Derby Street, and Mrs. MIRY O'BRIEN cnd .EILEEN O'HEMARN, sisters-of THEODORE
J. AUDEITE, #208, as requested on pege 10 of the report of Inspector M. E.
GURNEA, Sen Fremeclsco, 12/28/ 37.

AT OZKL/ND, C/LIF., will intcrview Mr. snd Mrs. A. O. WINELZND,
relatives of THEODORE JUDETTE. (See report of Inspector GURNEA, San Frencis-

[&T N}‘lpl‘k,‘ CIXIJIF-, mll inteIfViQW Ll: fJ. Cﬂd W-} F- DICKERSON,‘ 523

Brown Street, wnd MINNIE end ADA DICKERSON, 915 Third St., relatives end

correspondents of HOWARD C. DICKERSON, #103. '(See report of Inspector
GURNE/, Sutn Froneisco, 12/28/37.)

Wil endeavoxr to locate LEONA BRADY, slleged to be residing with
C. M. DEFER ond who con probcbly be located through general delivery. Wil
interview LEONA BRADY, nmmed as & pogsible contact of subject ROE, for such
information as she nay gossess of intercst in loceting ROE. Information
concerning her is contained in the report of sgent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklshoma
City, 12/2/38, wd the report of sgent F. S. SMITH, Oklahona City, 1/9/39.

AT SAN RAFAFL, CALIF., will interview H. Y. MULVERY, County Clexk,
end I. H. CHUNEY, McNeax's Beach, Son Rafgel, for any information they may

possess concerning the escape. These -two individusls cre visitors and

corresyondents of JOEN PAUL CHASE, #238.

AT TRACY, CALIF., will at the Vern Rooms interview JACKIE NORTON,
alias Mrs. PEITIJOHN. In this connection the agent should femilierize hime
self with the materiol contained in the rcports of Agents LOUIS D. WINE,
San Frimcisco, 11/23/38 cnd T. G. SPENCER, Sen Froncisco, 12/28/38.

AT TULFL:KE, CALIF., will conduct the investigation requested by

letter froxm this Division dated 2/21/39.
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AT ALCLTRAZ ISLAND, CALIF., will intorview VOLNEY DAVIS concerning
this escape in lino with information sct forth on Psge 12 of this report..

SELATTLE OFFICE

AT ANCHORAGE, ALASKA, will dotomino if subjects are in comumnice-
tion with HiL FERIINDEZ, ex~-Alcatraz #39-4%, mnd will then consited Sirect
interview with FERNINDEZ_

AT CENTRALIA, WASHINGTON, will ascertein whether RALPH YOUNG sént
a Christmas csrd to Mrs. HaSKELL RANNILS os she hes claimed. ‘He should be
considered us possibly being identical with fugitive ROE. (See report of
Speefal fgent H. T. ARTERBERKY, Dollas, 1/19/39.)

» [ L/NGLEY, WASHINGTON, will intcrvicw WILLIAM GILDOW, Route 1,
Box 4, regardinz his letter to: Worden JOENSTON, ZAlcatraz, as requostcd in
letter froma San Frenciscoy, dated 1/81/39.

AT SEATTLE, WuSHINGmN, Mscert“in ‘the identity of ‘R.. E. KULHNER,;
900 Yakima Ple cey ond WILLI/M 8. SMITH, 710 N. 733 St., to detemine if
either of the individuals night bo subjccts in this case, related to than,
or bo & contsct for thea. (Scc Report of Special agent J. P. McFARLIND,
Seattle,. 3/11/39.)

AT VINCOUVER, B. C.,. will attcmyt to locate ROBERT.B. MOXON,
ox=-Alcatraz #34-AZ, through his wife, 614 Haxilton St., end will intcx’view
hin for zny information he may possess. Will interview his wifeo, a corres-
‘pondent.

AT McNEIL ISLAND, WASH., at the U. S. Penitentiary will interview
the following individuals who wore formerly” confincd at Alcatraz ond who were
tronsferred to the U. S. Ppnitontiary at MceNeil Islond on 2/24/38:

DANIEL J.. MORRL:, :Jc“truz #1135 RALPH TITUM Aleatraz #9Y, COSSACK
Meetrez #313.

AT McKENNA, WASH., will Jocate end interviow EIMER H. COLE,
/deatraz #35, whose ‘term expired 10/25/38 snd whosc transportation ms fur-
pished to his legal residence ot Portlsnd, Oreg. s, however, tho penitentiary
records indicate that he wené dircctly .Crom Alcetraz to the horo of his
xother, Mrs. W. H. COLE, McKenne, Wash.

PENDING.:
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‘Speclal Agent im Charge
Oklsaoms City, Oklahoms

Kb

Desr Biri

April 10, 1939.

ROCOL

1

Refarence is mede to the report of sﬁooltl Agent
Earl Hirsh dated at Atlanta, Oeorgla, on March 24, 1939,
reporting the resulis of an interview with Howard Lobert Cole

at the United States Peniteotiary, Atlanta, Qeorgls,

. Tt i3 moted that imformet.on was obtalned from Cole
to the effect that his umcle, Clyde Cole, who i3 a postmaster

at & station meur Tulsa, Uklahoma, has two sons who-are likely

contacts foy subdjeet Cole.

information. However, 1t is desired that sarrapgements be made

No undeveloped leed was indicated
for your office to comduct investigation on the besis of this

to dnterview the two sons of Clyde Cole in the vear future to
determine whether they have -any informstion of value In the

iovestigation of ihis ceas.

s
, RS SN P SRS

og-Atlanta

Very truly yours,

Joht Edgar loover
Dirsctor
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FEDERAL ‘BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1 : No
THIS CASK ORIGINATED AT OKLAHWA CITY ) AM‘NL‘ 16-96 v
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
' WHICH MADE
Atlanta, Georgle. | w2439 3-20-39 EARL HIRSH,
e O ) - CHARAGTER OF CASE
RALPK ROR, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1472 .
'Q#EKEODORE COLE, with aliases, IUGITIVE, I. Os ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS,
1'471. i

.SYNOPSIS OF FACTsHOWARD 'ROBKR’I‘%:OLE interviewed United States ~
Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, is of opinion :

X . Fugitive COLE dead.- Adyises name of uncle

P ,i/ wbose sons ran with 'TED?GOLE and who possidbly . - . x

‘ ' ‘would have information concerning him., T :

.. m Lo
\v{ REFERENCE: ‘Letter from Oklahoma City, March A5, 19539, * e o
‘.. |DEPAILS: © AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA. . o DA

' The records at the United Statés Penitentiary, Atlante, Georgla,
reflect that HOWARD ROBERT COLE, #51,551, was received at thet dnetitutiom on July
12, 1937, trom the Western District of Tennessee, Memphis, to serve a thirty months
sentence for violation of ‘the White Slave Traffic Act, He is schedulsd to be con~
ditionally released in June, 1939,

Upon dnterview COLE stated that he {s a second or third cousin of
TED COLE and although he 13 not very well acquainted with him he.@ddd? knew TED COLE
perscnally. He stated that he had no direct information one way or the other that
COLE and ROE had made successful their escape from Alcatraz ‘but was of the opinion
that both of these individuals drowned. He was questioned ,rei’)}ﬂéarriing any rumors that
he might have heard from the immates  transferred from Alcatrsz who were at Alcatraz
during this escape, advising that it was rumored that both fugitives drowned although
no one -in his opinion could positively stete bhis as true. COLE stated that he did
ot koow RALPH ROE at alle. In fact his escape from Alcatraz was ‘the first time that
[he had ever heard that neme, : - T

R (TR

COLE seemed rather friendly toward ;rép’ort'ing Agent due to the fact

' that COLE is assigned to -the parole office and rveporting Agent has had contact with . _
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Atlanta, 76-96

that office which made COLE feel free %o spesk his mind, knowing of
course that same would be treated confidentially. He stated that at
ons time when TED COLE was in thé Oklahoms City Penitentiary at Me-
Allister, that he, HOWARD COLE, had fixed a guard at the Penitentiary
and the driver of the garbage truck who delivers garbage from the
Penitentiary to the ash heap, at which time TED COLE had made good his
escape by secreting himself in an ash can and that HOWARD COLE upon

- fixing theee two individuals had gone to the ash leap where he took

| the ash can off the truck whers TED COLE had secreted himself and -
assisted in his getaway,

COLE furthexr advised. that a sécond or third uncle naned

, CLYDE COLE who is Postmester at a station out of Tulsa, Qklahoma, be-
\ 1ieved o be Sand Springs, has two sons, nemes forgotten at this time,

‘ * 'who at one time ran with TED COLE and who if contacted would possidly
. , know if any one ‘would whether or not TED COLE made good his escape
L from Alcatraz. COLE suggested that his uncle, CLYDE COLE, not be inter-
| viewed inssmuch as he would not give any :information due to the fact
‘4hat he 41d not want people %o know that he is g relative of TED COLE
but that his two sons would probably know if approached properly.

HOWARD COLE requésted that his name not Pe used or intimated

in any menner. It is possidle thet HOWARD COLE may turn out to be a
good informant upon his reledase from the Penitentiery due to his apparent .
friendly attitude to reporting Agent, However, he did remark at the end
of the interview that even though he was of ‘the opinion that TED COLE
‘and ROE drowned, he hoped if ‘they did effect ‘their escape that they
would ot be cenght,

i
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JFormNo, 1 ) .
*Tris casg omiciNaTen AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA ik NO.  P6m90
REPORT MADE AY DAYE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

San Francisco, Calif, ?3/2'5/39 . ,3/6.'13/39’ Jo Re MoCULLOCH wmjd ... . . .

TITLE . LHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, with aliases » FUGITIVE, ‘
To 0. 1472; THEODORE. COLE, with alizses — ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
FUGITIVE, X. O, 1471,

., | sYNoPsISOF FACTS: HARRY IENNEI‘H%}INSLE!, Folsom Penitentiary
y #21039, admits slight acquaintance with
' ‘ subjects while at Alcatraz but has no in-
' / formation concerning their escape or present
) location. CHARLES EJ\HAND,Placerville,
‘ Calif,, reports seeifg men who he belleves.
were subjects in Placerville two or thres _: .-

—
: ot . ‘;’ ‘

‘%’ 1 weeks after instant escapees ‘
by . . ) - f - ‘ | . E.:; ;
el vl ' =5
ﬁr/ence: Report of Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND,

San Francisco, 2/2/39.

Details: AT_REPRESA, CALIFORNIA

| HARRY KENNETH GINSLEY, Folsom Pemitentiary #21039, was noted by
his prison record at Folsom Penitentiary to have left Alcatraz
. " Penftentiary on August 18, 1936, and to have been received at Folsom
BE ' on March 1, 1937, on a first degree burglary charge, to serve a
) J\* term of from five years to life.

. Upon being interviewed, GINSLEY admitied that, while at Alcatraz,
¢ ' he had worked with Subject COLE at one time on a plumbing detail
\ and that he also had a speaking acqudntanceship with Subject ROE.
| He stated that he had sometimes talked with Subject COLE but that
\‘ COLE had alweys kept his business strictly to himself, He stated
that he had left Alcatraz several months before inatant escape ‘and
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had been in Folsom most. of the time since then; that he had heard no
word while at Alcatraz that an escape was plamed or while on the out-
side or at Folsom through the grapevine as to what may have become

of subjecte, other than that it was usually guessed by cons that they
did not see how subjects could have made their way to the mainland from
the Islande GINSIEY advised that if he had any information of value, he
might, 4o better himself, advise Agefit of such information, but that

in reaility he had po information whatsoever regarding instant case,

de £ October 21, 1938, a letter was directed to
Warden J. A, YOHNSTON atffdlcatras Penitentiary by C. E. HAND, Placerw

‘ n Rat. about two or three weeks after the Alcatraz
break, two individuals had parked an automobile on a vacant lot near the
Globe warehouse in the lower end of Placerville, and he had noticed
these individuals sitting in the car, examining roadmaps and had later
seen them pushing the car up the street. He advised that he had gone
over- to the car and helped them push it om to the lot in fromt of his
warehouse, and they informed him that something wae wrong with the carfs/
ignitions He had written that that same evening he had, for the first ,
time, seen pictures of ROE and COLE in a newspaper and had been struc
by the great similarity between COLE and one of the individuals in th
automobile, having particularly noticed the individual tc have, whathe
termed, a "bell-shaped” nose, with extra large, open rostrils, hav'€ 2
long neck and in age, height and weight, answering the descriptio’ ©F
COLE., HAND had written that immediately upon seeing the pictures he
bad gone to the local Sheriff's Office, found no one there, an:had then
contacted Police Officer JOHN BATHURST, and together they hag8ome to
the lower end of town but the car and its occupante were gorde

This letter had been forwarded to the San pancisco office,
and, accordingly, HAND was interviewed at Placerville br Agent at the
Globe Grain and Milling Company warehouse, which he maages in that citys
CHARLES E. HAND stated that he was for 16 years Shers{f of Eldorado
County and. that he believed he had a good power of serception. He then
advised the same as he had written in the letter sdove referred to,
stating that upon viewing the pictures in. the newspapers he had been ab-
solutely certain that one of these individuals was COLE apd that the
other could possibly have been ROE. He could add nothing to what he
said in his letter, other than to state that both men had worn old clothes,
with brown coats and dark trousers. The awtomobile was believed to have
been a dark colored Chevrolet sedan, probsbly bearing a Califormia license,
as he had not noticed $& to have been a foreign license, which he believed
he would have not{ceds There had been only the two men, and they had

ridden in the front seat. In the back sest there had been something which |




was covered over, probably with a& canvas, as he recalled it, He stated
that these men had very little to say and gave him the impression that
his assistance in helping push the car was not particularly wanted. They
had spoken but little to him, but it was his belief now, based upon

his acquaintanceship with various conyicts as a result of his years as
Sheriff, that these men spoke somewhat in the mamner of convicts, He
stated that he was certain that this ocsasion had been at. least a week
after instant escapes He did not know in what newspaper he had noted the

" photographs but was certain it had not been immediately after the escape.

He advised that that evening he had, together with Officer JOHN BATHURST,
patrolled all of the City of Placerville, without locating the indivie-
duals in question and so he had done nothing more about the matter until
the. letter to Warden JOHNSTON almost a year laters

- PENDING =
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3/27/39

PERIOD FOR
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3/16/39
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REPORT MADE BY :

A, W, MILLER

TITLE

RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.#1472;
THEODORE{COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.#1471.

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED . FEDERAL PRISONERS.

DETAILS:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: KEITH EDELIN, Gulf Djal Lease, Stiﬁnett,

Texas, advised doss not know anything about
the escape of ROE and COLE and has never
known either of them; further, that his wife
is in sympathy with any prisoner and knows
nothing about ROE and COLE.

o Pow -— - —

REFERENCES : Report of Special Agént RALPH T, Boofr;‘ Oklahoma,

'Jlé,?'

MR¢ KEI ELIN was located on the Gulf Dkal Lease
southeast of Stinnett, Texas. He advised that he had been looking foF an
agent to contact him either at Pampa, Texas, or on instant lease, as he had
been informad by his company that efforts were being made by an agent to
contact him,

MR, EDELIN bears a good reputation with the Gulf 0Oil

Company, and upon interview he advised that he was ashamed of his wife, as
she had acted like an insane person, He stated she is in sympathy with
JACKALLOYD, who is the former husband of MRS, CECIL NOEL. MRS. CECIL NOEL
is a half-si ster of MRS. KEITH EDELIN, EDELIN stated that his wife has never
received any information concerning the escape of ROE and COLE, and he does
not believe she has ever seen either one of them. He advised that his wife
presently corresponds with JACK LLOYD in Alcatraz Prison; that he has asked
her to stop it, as LLOYD is no good and is just where he belongs., MR. EDELIN
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advised that his wife is hardheaded and he is ashamed of her for talking
as she did to an agent of the Bureau last year.

In conclusion, MR. EDELIN stated he has no use for
JACK LLOYD, RALPE ROE, or THEODORE COLE and believes they should be in
Alcatraz or drowned in the ocean, and that JACK LLOYD is exactly where
he belongs. Further, he believes ROE and COLE both drowned as they
attempted to escape, but if they did not and he can possibly get any
information conecerning them, he will immediately communicate with the
Dallas Field Office,

MR. EDELIN stated that he has little control over his

wife; that she is a hardheaded, high tempered woman and the Government
should not pay any attention to her,

PENDING,
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Form No. 1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, om‘A° ’ FILE NO. 76-‘72
_REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE st'fllé):;ggE REPORT MADE BY . ; . ~

BOSTON, MASS, 3:25-39 31439 Ge M. AIDERSON .** . - T
TITLE, . ] CHARACTER OF CASE T g
RALPHOROE, with aliases, I.O. #1472 - FUGITIVE; ESCAPED FEDEf'tAL PRISC}NERS a
THEODORECCOLE, with aliases, I.0. #1471 - FUGITIVE. ' ST

LYI' | sYNopsis oF FacTs: _ Wf[I.LIAh&RITCHEY , former Alcatraz #99, presently

incarcerated R.I. State Prison, Howard, R.I.,
advises he never associated with FugitivesROE

and COLE, and could offer no information concerning
their escape or present whereabouts.

- P -

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND, San Francisco, '
dated 2-2-39,

DETATILS:
AT HOWARD, R.I.

Inasmuch as reporting Agent had interviewed WILLIAM
RITCHEY, former Alcatraz #99, previously on another matter, and knew that
he was :.ncarcerated in the Rhode Island State Prison at Howard, the lead in
reference report to contact the Providence Police Dept, was disregardedo

‘WILLIAM RITCHEY was interviewed in the Rhode Island
State Prison, and advised that he knew nothing concerning the escape of
ROE and COLE, but even if he did know something he would not tell, At the
‘beginning of the interview RITCHEY was very reluctant to talk; however,
after continued questioning, he advised that he knew ROE and COLE by sight,
but that he had never talked with them or associated with them during his
incarceration in Alcatraz. RITCHEY further stated that he had very few
intimate friends in the penitentiary, and that when they were let out in
the yard twice a week, he spent his time playing dominoes with the few
inmates that'he was friendly with. RITCHEY was questioned as to whether
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or not he had heard any talk among the other inmates regarding the
escape of ROE and COLE, and he advised that he had never heard any

of the other prisoners discussing the matter among themselves, He
stated that he first learned of the escape after it had occurred,
inasmuch as he had been working in a different part of the penitentiary.
RITCHEY also advised that he had never heard any discussionas to .
whether ROE and COLE had made good their escape and were in hiding,

or whether they had been drowmed in the attempt,

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

BOSTON FIELD DIVISION:- Will contact confidential
sources of information and informants connected with the underworld
for rumors regarding the €éscape or presence of Subjects in this vicinity,

«~ PENDING -
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TITLE RALPH ROE, with aliases =~ FUGITIVE I.0. 1472; CHMMCWR°FQWE‘
THEODORquOLm with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.O. 1471. ESCAPED FEDERAL PQISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: No information developed at Portland indicating
that subjects were successful in their escape,

P,
/ %EREN of Report of Special Agent RALPE T. HOOD, Dkldhoma bc ityE )
dated December 2, 1938, ; =R Ry -
I p =
DETAILS: The writer has kept fhis case in mind and:aiscuvsed the ‘same
with a number of police officers including Chief and Detecflves Captvain J.J. ' /

\ EGAN and Captain VAYNZ GURDANE of the Oregon State Pollce~J€Pollce Ofﬁlcers
\ contacted advised that they had never received any 1nformatmbn~from any 1nfor—
mants or other persons indicating that subjects were succeséﬁul in thelr~escape

from Alcatraz Island. el SN
: n=n o

‘Agent has also kept this case in mind when interviewing various
informents and underworld characters, but no information has been developed
indicating that subjects were either successful or unsuccessful in their attempted
escape., Agent has also seen Mr. L. J. LAR3SON, Hydrographic Office, U. S. Navy
Department 211 U. S. Court House on several occasions. Mr. LARSON stated that
he has never seen anyone resembling the unknown individual who purchased the tidal
charts and current tables for the 3an Francisco Bay. //f/
UNDEVELOPED LEADS: /

THE PORTLAND OFFICE:

Will interview ¥r. and Mrs. A. QN WINELAND, Step father of
Theodore JW AUDETTE, Alcatraz Fen. #208, Mrs. YINELAND ‘being AUDETTE's true

mother. She should be interviewed for information regarding instent case and
otographs Af hoth subjects, See report of SA R.EL.LATHERT, SF, 3-16=39,
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, FIL’% no. 76-244

Tris case oriGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE
Salt Lake City, Uteh 3/27/39 , 2/27/39
1.

O

REPORT MADE BY '

H. B, DILL- ™

TITLE

. : :
" RALPH ROE with aliases, I.0. #1472 - FUGITIVE;
THEODORE-COLE with aliases, I.0. #1471 - FUGITIVE

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDERAIL PRISONERS

“-e

Oklahoma, dated

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Confidential informants at |
= state it is their belief that the Subjects
were drowned while endeavoring to make their’
L ( escape. U. S. Marshal FRANK MIDDLETON, Reno,
A states he has no informstion as to Subjects'

whereabouts, but heard that the Subjects
passed through the prison garage while meking
o/ their escape and took two intertubes and if this
N i true he believes that the Subjects could . P
s very easily have floated to the mainland Bn°fhe *°
inflated intertubes. ~c

P,

Report of Special Agent RAIPH T. HOOD, Okiahbma City,
crl IR [qen

12/2/38.

AT RENO, NEVADA

T3 ™~ [w
Laoghd "“‘

-\/ ‘i'y

T~
AR ™
‘%t {3

i
and entvertainers at the Reno night clutswere interviewed by Agent for any
informetion they might be able to fugnish with reference tp the whereabouts

. The following confidential informants, underworld :characters,

of theiSubjects in this cases |

W

[ who idl

I_ .

| Each of

A (O

"Yhe above nemed persons stated that they did not know the whereabouts of
COLE or ROE; that they have never heard even a rumor that would indicate
either of the Subjects were still alive, and that they believe that the
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Subjects were drowned while endeavoring to make their escape from
Alcatraz, '

Numerous other persons were interviewed by Agent at the
various gambling houses and night c¢lubs in Reno and each of them stated
that it was their belief that the Subjects were drowned while endeavoring
to make their escape from Alcatraz. The nemes of these individuals
interviewed were not obtained in view of the fact that they had no
information of value to offer, and Agent did not disclose his identity.

: Agent discussed this case with kr, FRANK MIDDLETON, the
United States Marshel for the District of Nevada and Mr, MIDDIETON
stated that he had heard a rumor to the effeet that ROE and COLE had
passed through the prison garage whilemmking their escape and took from
the garage two intertubes for automobile tires; that if this be true

he felt reasonably certain that the Subjects successfully effected their
escape, in view of the fact that a person can float indefinitely on an
inflated intertube no matter how rough the water is. Mr. MIDDLETON was
unable to furnish the source from which he had received this rumor.,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE
AT AICATRAZ PRISON

If it has not.already‘done so, will make an investigation
to determine the possibility that each of the Subjects passed through the
prison garage while making their escape and obtained an intertube,

PENDING.,
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THIs case orRIGINATED AT OKlahoma City FILE No. 76-224 mec
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ’
WHICH MADE ..
Philadelphia, Pa. 3/31/39 3/16/39 P, A, MUNLEY

THEODOREYCOLE,

TITLE %
05, was., I.0. #1472 - FUGITIVE;

CHARACTER OF CASE .

Wase, I.0. #1471 = FUGITIVE ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISON'ERS '

/

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

mw%cxmz, #7827, U, S. Northeastern
Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pa., says he has
no information concerning escape of subjects,

and does not know whether they are dead or
alive,

- RUC =

:.Eranci’sco )" 2/2/59.

Report of SA L, H. RICHMOND, St

MORRIS SCHATZ, #‘782’7 U. Se Nortii’e;asterm Penitentlary,
Lewisburg, Pa.,, advised that the: >4y of-the_éscape of

the subjects in instant case h&: was not'in a position

to see the subjects escaping, oxubo kndw, that they were
attempting to escape. He statedztpat hé was’ employed in
the laundry pressing clothes, énd‘ that r’bﬁ the best of his |
recollection, the subjects escaped betvzeen 1'and 1:30 pom.,
at which time the fog was very thick, and there was no
visibility whatsoever,

He stated that he did not hear any information whatsoever,
while incarcerated at Zlcatraz, after the escape of the
sub jects as to whether they successfully reached the main-
land, or whether they were drowned in the attempt. He
stated that nobody knows whether they made their escape
successfully.
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N SO .
| El Paso, Texas, 32939 3=24=39 ROGER W. I@ERTON.‘ ’
/} TITLE ' CHARACTER'OE'C.ASE_‘;? . _-; sty : H
051472 - FUGITIVE. N f
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS, & |7
LY

THEODORE-COLE, with aliases,l.0.1471 ~FUGITIVE. ,

y | _ -
ROLLIE{RECTOR, former Alcatraz inmate, turned . ' <
over to Funtsville, Tex., prison authorities.

/ RALPH ROB, with aliases = I

‘SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Pe

4‘ REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent L. H. izlizmaozm, :
, _ dated 2-2-%9 at San Francisco, Calif. Repdrt. of
: Special Agent F. S. SMITH dated 3-22=39 at-Oklahoma City.

-~ e
LRI

[
hx‘i DETATLS: AT LA TUNA, TEX. v P o
I Warden T, B, WHITE of the Federal Correctional Institution,

Le Tuna, Tex., advised that ROLLIE RECTOR, former Alcatraz inmate #262, had been
received at his institution on March 25, 1938 and registered as 79495. WHITE
stated thet RECTOR was detained in his institution for only three days and on
March 28, 1938 was by him turned over to authorities of the Texas Prison System

from Huntsbille, Texe
UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE SAN ANTONIO FIELD DIVISION:

AT HUNTSVILIE, TEX., will interview ROLLIE RECTOR; transferred

to the Texas Prison System on 3-28-38 from the Federal Correctional Institution
at 1a Tuna, Tex., for any information he may have concerning the escape or the
present location of subjects. For the %ngo:ﬁatio\ of the San Antonio office,
I thejtime of the escape of ROE and
}

RECTOR was incarcerated at Alcatraz prison
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El Paso Field Division;

| *AT ATBUQUERQUE, N.M., will contact Mr. VAN TREEL, Narcotic
Agent, to ascertain if his investigation disclosed the whereabouts of
JACK “FATS" MILES.

PENDING.
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OLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE;

RAIPH ROE,,with aliases, FUGITIVE; I. O. #1473;
‘ THEODORE
: 1. 0. #1471;

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

. SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

BOBt;HILLIPS, Alcatraz #353, interviewed at Raleigh
Central Prison; intimates that he knows something about
escape of Fugitives, but refuses to divulge informa-—
tion unless Bureau intercedes with No C. authorities

I During gourse.of
jon stated that DOCYBARKER,: BERN. 1McCOY
cCAIN were supposegl to have" ‘been /in
i h Fugitives, but fact BARKER ard: McCAIN were in
barber shop at time prevented them from- eaving wi

COLE and ROE. PHILLIPS also states w1ie .of WILBUR UNDERHILI
gaggster, 'shot in Shawnee, Okla., was good frleanof ,
COLE and ROE, and intimates she should . be questioneds :
PHILLIPS also states there was a gun and" cartrldges
hidden in Alcatraz' by one of inmates, . “:[. ..

{— RUC.
REFERENCE: 3|, Report of Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND, San Francisco,
/X} Calo, 2"2“"29.
DETATILS: \W’ AT RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA:
Mr, HUGH WILSON, Warden, North Carolina Central Prison, in-
formed that ROSCOEJPITIS, alias BOB;, FHIMLIPS road number
32619, is now serving the palsnice of an unexpired term of
' a two-year sentende for larceny. His approximate date of
( ) release is January 23, 1940, He was returned to.the North
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Carolina Central Prison on August 3, 1938 after he had been released
from Alcatraz. Warden WILSON further informed that PITTS 4s a vicious
prisoner, in that he is a trouble maker and it is necessary to keep him
in solitary confinement continuously, Furthermore, according to Mr,
WILSON, PITTS had a very poor reputation at Alcatraz, and was kept

in solitary practically all the time he was a prisoner there., The
file of Mr, WILSON also reflects that there is a Federal detainer

now on file against the release of PITTS:; the details about this
Federal detainer were not known to Mr, WILSON, nor could he inform
Just what date this detainer was filed at the North Carolina High-
way Commission.

PITTS, alias BOB PHILLIPS, was interviewed, and he stated
t hat he was formerly inmate #353 at Alcatraz., He stated that at the
time TED COLE and RALPH ROE escaped from Alcatraz he was working
on the dabor gang in the prison, and that ROE was working in the black-~
smith shop and COLE was working in the mat shop. PITTS appeared very wul-—
len, and refused to cooperate with Agent during the course of the
interview, He stated that he felt the authorities at Alcatraz had
not used him fairly, because most of the time he was out there he was
kept in the "hole", while other individuals, such as DOC BAKKER,
RUFz McCAIN, COLE and ROE,who were always plotting to get out seldom
were placed in the "hole". He stated that upon his release from Al-
catraz he was not given the customary $20.00 that is given to all
prisoners released. He informed that he had returned a receipt
for this money, as he had been directed to do and that the Alcatraz
authorities had not sent him the money as they should have done,

A lengthy interview was had tith PITTS to obtain as much
information as possible from him., Uuring the first part of the inter—
view, PITTS stated that he knew nothing about the escape of HOE AND
COLE. He stated, however, that during his incarceration at Alcatraz, he
came to know COLE and ROE very well, and liked them both. He ap- '
peared anxious to know what investigation had been conducted on
this matter; however,it is noted that he was informed by Agent of
nothing contained in reference report or of any details of tnis in-
vestigation. During the course of the conversation had with PITTS,
he was asked if he knew anything about the attempted escape of BARKER.
To this inquiry, he answered that he had seen a newspaper account
to the effect that DOC BARKER had been killed while trying to escapes
He then made the statement that had it not been for the fact that
DOC BARKER and RUFE McCAIN had to be in the barber shop at the time
COLE and ROE escaped these two would also have made their escape
with COLE and ROE. It is noted that Agent had said nothing to PITTS
about BARKER and McCAIN being in the barber shop at the time of the
escape, and it is noted that there is nothing in reference report
to the effect RUFE McCAIN was in the barber shop during that time,
PITTS also stated that during the supper meal on the same day of the
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escape he noted that DOC BARKER was very much put out by the fact that
ROE and COLE had escaped without him, He stated that the day in ques—
tion was about as near perfect for an escape as any day could possibly
be because there happened to be a very heavy fog,

PITTS then stated that if the FBI would cooperate with him he
could furnish certain information which he thought might assist in the
solution of this case. He stated that tthe only thing he desired was
to have the opportunity to go out in the prison yard to work, and thus
be taken out of solitary confimament., It was pointed out to PITTS
that if he cooperated with the Bureau and assisted in this investigation
the matter of his assistance would be reported to the North Larolina
prison authorities, He then stated that he would furnish no further
information at this time, except to say that he knew there was a gun
and some cartridges hidden in the Blcatraz Penitentiary by an inmate
supposedly to be used in this escape., He also intimated that BERNARD
MB80Y, RUFE McCAIN, and DOC BARKER were all in on the plan to escapes
It is noted reference report contains the names of McCAIN, BARKER,
and one BERNARD PAUL COY. It is believed that COY is the individual
mentioned by PITTS as McCOY. He also stated that the wife of WILBUR
UNDERHILL should be interviewed., He would not elaborate on any of
these statements except to say that COLE and ROE were very friendly
with the wife of UNDERHILL before they were removed to Alcatraz. He
informed that WILBUR UNDERHILL was a notorious gangster who was shot in
Shawnee, Cklahoma,

It is noted that no promises were made to PITTS during the
above interviiew; however, upon its termination, Mr., HUGH WILSON, Warden,
was reinterviewed and he was requested to give the exact status of
PITTS! incarceration,/and whether or not there was any likelihood that
PITTS would be allowgd to work in the prison yard in the near future.
Mr., WILSON stated thAt when PITTS had been returned to the North Caro-
lina Central Prison/he was given the privilege of working in the pri-
son yard, but he t advantage of this privilege by plotting an es-
cape with other ipgdtes who looked up to PITTS as a "big Shot" from
Alcatraz who knew)PAPONE and other notorious criminals. In fact, accord-
ing to Mr, WILSON, PITTS had been the leader in a plan to escape where
a 9-year old daughter of one of the prison officials was to be snatched
from where she was playing in the prison yard and held as a hostage
while the prisoners in on the plan escapeds It was pointed out to Mr.
WILSON that the Bureau would under no circumstances take upon itself
the responsibility of requesting the prison officials to change their
pelicy of dealing with any of their prisoners. Mr. WILSON stated that
he saw no chance that PITTS would be allowed to work in the prison
yard in ¢he near future; however, if such should happen he stated he
would tell PITTS that it resulted from a request of the FBI, so that
PITTS would then perhaps feel like talking to an FBI Agent. Mr. WILSON
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informed that he would keep in close contact with PITTS, and if
there were any developments at all he would notify the writer.

Mr, WILSON also stated that in his belief PITTS would tell
nothing even if he were in a posibtion to know. He stated that he
himself had talked to PITTS upon his return to the Central Prison
about the escape of ROE and COLE and PITTS , who had stated to him
that COLE and ROE had been known to have visited Chicago soon after
they had been released, Mr. WILSON stated that he had tried to get
more definite information from PITTS, but without results.

Miss MARY FRANCES COX, Clerk, North larolina Prison Records
Division, was contacted, and she advised that her records reveal 4
detainer was filed on February 15, 1934 against the release of ROSCOE
PITTS, her number 32619, by CHARLES R. PRICE, United States Marshal
for the Western District of North Carolina. Apparently PITTS has
served his Federal sentence and this detainer should now be removed.
This matter will be brought to the attention of Marshal PRICE.

No undeveloped leads are being set out in this report; how-
ever, it is suggested that the Office of Origin give consideration
to the information furnished by PITTS to the effect that RUFE Mc-
CAIN, BERNARD McCOY, and the wife of WILBUR UNDERHILL were in on
the plan of escape. In this connection it is suggested that the sub-
stantive files on COLE and ROE be reviewed to determine if there is
any basis for PITTS' information to the effect that the wife of
WILBUR UNDERHILL. was a good friend of COLE and ROE. If this informa-
tion is borne out, appropriate leads should be set out for t he inves—
tigation of this woman's activities at the time HOE and COLE escaped,
and to determine if COLE and HOE can be located through investigation
of her present activities.

It is also suggested that if another interview is desired
with PITTS, the Charlotte Office be furnished more details about
this investigation, especially about any indications thet the wife
of WILBUR UNDERHILL was implicated in this jailbreak.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION ‘[0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN,
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation
United States Department of Iustice

PORTLAND, OREGON
Mareh 25, 1939

s ynd
'C,i/ Speeial Agent in Charge
Seattle, Liashington

s
Re: ROCOL
{2 Dear 511‘2

There are encloged horewith copy of Buresu
latter dated Mareh 23, 1939, copy of letter from the
Bureau to iiss Zugenie Gilder, Palouse, Washington, de=
ted Earch Z3, 1939, and copy of letter which Miss GILDER
of Palouse eddressed to the Buresu dated Mareh 9, 1639,
from Aldany, Oregon. ' '

| Inagmuech gs it appears that the informent
it
is requested that your Uffice Interview her at that place.

Very truly yours,

J. D, SWENSON,
Special Agent in Charge.
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ees Burea/
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Seattle, rWashington | 3/31/?4@(5/11- 15739/“ ;OSEPH J. PIEPER
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CHARACTER OF CASE

RALFPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O. #1472;

THEODORE COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O. #147) ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

MORRIS, Alcatraz #113, and TATOM,
{"Aleatraz #191, now incarcerated [USP, McNeil
Island, Wn., have no personal knowledge con-~
cerning plens of escape, how 1t was aecom~  C7 ‘i
plished, or whether escape was successfulsy’
Rumors are that cans were used by COLE and \ ==
ROE to give them buoyancy, but there Were: . :
contradictory rumors thet no cans were-uséd,
and also that subjects were swept undér-by N
/7 the water and came up without the cans;  HAL -l
JFERNANDEZ not located at Anchorage, Alaska.
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REFERENCE Tﬁ Report of Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND, San
| Francisco, 2/2/39; report of Special Agent
/o R. T. HOOD, Oklahome City, 12/2/38.,
DETATILS': At MeNeil Island,Waeshington:
=
§3 “ LOBB L, COSSACK, Alcatraz #313, was interviewed at the United States

Peniteiitiary, and he advised that his home 1s in Los Angeles, Californie, and that
he is bn attorney who is serving a 50-year sentence for his connection with a num-
ber of bank robberies; that he is not in sympethy with the criminal element, in-
asmuch as he has discovered that they have no honor even among themselves, and if
he knew anything concerning the escape of RO& and COLE he would tell it; that the
only informetion be has consists of the rumors thet went around after they made
their escape, He stated that he worked in the office of the superintendent of

ff??fffi;? gnd_.therefore, did not have much contact with the rest of the prisomers
APPROVED AND. v " SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED, IN CHARGE DO NOT W_RITE IN THESE SPACES , .
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egspecially those who were working et the manual trades, He advised that
he was not personally acquainted with ei ther ROE or COLE, but that COLE
hed at one time been pointed out to him, and thet he observed he appeared
to be a very quiet individual who stayed to himself, He advised that he
heard of no general preparation ror this escape, and that it wes a sur-
prise to everyone, even to KELLY and KARPIS, who one would believe would
have been in on it. '

: ‘He stated thet he had heard thet BERNARD PJ COY, Alcatraz #415,
was one of the only prisoners who saw them actually leave, and that he

stated they had some cans with them in order to give them boyancy, and

that he saw them swim as far out as the little rock which 1s known as
"Little Alcatraz"; that they were swept under by the water and came up
without the cans and then were lost in the fog. He further stated that
there were some other rumors that no cans were used at all. COSSACK
stated that it was very easy for prisoners to obteain cens, as there
were always cans sitting arcund the penitentiary, especially in the
work shops. '

He advised that personally he did not think that the prisoners
were successful in getting eway and that he has heard nothing, even
through rumor, that they had made any contacts outside of the peniten-
tiary since their escape, He advised that a great many of the prisoners
say that they believe the escape was successful, but that they merely say
this beceuse in their own minds they hope and wish that the escape was
guccessfule <

DANIEL J. MORRIS, Alcatraz #113, wes interviewed, and he stated
that at the time of the escape he was working in the warden's home, and
that he had no contact with any of the other prisoners and especially
COLE and ROE; that he heard no rumors or gossip either before the es-
cape or after of any pheparation for it or how it was accomplished,

He stated that EIMER HJ(COLE, Alcatraz #35, was cook for the warden,

and thet he is the only other prisoner with whom he had much contact,
and they never did say much about the matter, He advised that although
all the prisoners get along with one another, those who are from any
particular section of the country seem to clan together, and that those
from Oklehoma and Texes would meke up one group, and those from the West
Coast would meke up another.

MORRIS advised that this is the extent of his knowledge of the
sscapeas

RALPH TATUM, Alcatraz #191, was interviewed and stated thet he
knows nothing at all about the matter from personal observation, and
that at the time of the escape he was the electrical maintenance man
for the penitentiary and was working on the dock at the time it happened.
He advised that he was busy working and had observed no suspicious boats
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and, in fact, was not paying any attention to anything outside of his
work,

He stated that from the talk of the prisoners and rumors that went
around, many prisoners sew them make the escape, and that he understands
both COLE and ROE had two cans apiece, which were tied together and greased
" to make them airtight; thet they were seen to swim out until lost in the
fogs TATUM advised that personally he does not think that they made it,
as the physical odds were against them, end that he has heard nothing
either directly or through rumor that they had made it, '

The following investigation was conducted by Speciel Agent S. B.
LANDRUM et Anchorage, Aleske on March 11 and 13, 1939: '

The report of Speeial Agent R. T. HOOD, Oklehoma City, O‘iéhoma,

subjects are in communication with HAL FERNANDO, spelle
the body of the report (see page 32). '

Deputy Marshal J. H. BELL advised that he foes not know HAL FER-
NANDEZ personally, but that he has heard that escaped from the Anchor-
age jail once, An examination of his records flisclosed that FERNANDEZ
escaped from the Anchorage jall on Januery 1933, while being held on
a charge of receiving stolen property, IST, a guard at the jail,
advised that he knew HAL FERNANDEZ when he formerly lived in Anchorage,
but that he has not been in that town since 'he was taken away by the offi-
cers to serve a prison sentence in the states., KEIST said thet when
FERNANDEZ was arrested at Anchorage prior to his escape he was a parole
violator from the United States Penitentiary at McNell Island, Neither
BELL nor KEIST could furnish the names of any individuels at Anchorage
who associated with FERNANDEZ when he resided at that place; however,
* they said that he had e brother who was formerly connected with the
U. S. Army Signel Corps at Anchorage.

No more detailed informetion concerning FERNANDEZ' arrest and
incarceration at Anchorage in 1933 could be secured, inasmuch as the
heedquerters of the U, S, Mershal and U. S, Digtriet Court for the Third
Division of Alaska are at Valdez.

Chief of Police R. R. HUTTLE advised that he did not know HAL FER-
NANDEZ; however, he said that he knew who FERNANDEZ wes, HUTTILE, after
meking inquiries about Anchorage among the underworld, advised that he
could not secure any information that would indicate that FERNANDEZ has
been in Anchorege within the past two or three years. HUTTLE said that
he was unsble to find anyone who knew FERNANDEZ or where he could be

located,
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At the office of the U, S. Army Signal Corps, Anchorege, inquiry
disclosed that ARTHUR FERNANDEZ was formerly assigned to duty &t Anchorage,
and that he is now with the Sigpal Corps at Seattle, Washington. HAL
FERNANTDEZ was not known at this office,

R. J. GROVER, Clerk, U. S. Post Office, Anchorage, advised that
his records do not contain any informetion concerning HAIL FERNANDEZ.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

THE SEATTLE FIELD OFFICE: » .

At Seattle, Washington will interview ARTHUR FERNANDEZ, U. S. Army
Signal Corps, and endeavor to obtain the present address of HAL FERNANDEZ.
Thereafter the appropriate lead should be set out to interview EAL FERNAN-
DEZ in compliance with leads set forth in the report of Special Agent
R. T. HOOD, Okleshoma City, dated December 2, 1938,

* Will ascertain the identity of R. E. KUEHNER, 900 Yekime Place,
and WILLIAM S. SMITH, 710 North 73rd Street, with the objective in view
of determining whether either of these individuels might be one of the
subjects in this case or related to the subjects or may be a contact
for them, (This lead originally set out in the report of SA J. P. Mac
FARLAND, Seattle, dated 3/11/39 - Seattle serial #76-50-88)

* At Vancouver, B. Cs will attempt to locate ROBERT B. MAXON,
former Alcatraz #34-AZ, through his wife at 614 Hamilton Street, and will
interview him as to any informetion he mey possess. Will interview his
wife, a correspondent, (This lead originally set out in the report of
SA M. E. GURNEA, San Francisco, 12/28/37 - Seattle serial #76-50-27.)

* At Centralia, Washington will attempt to locate RALPH YOUNG,
residing at this place according to MRS, HASKELL RANNALS, and ascertain
whether he sent MRS. RAMNALS a Christmaes card as she has claimed, RALPH
YOUNG should be considered as possibly being identical with fugitive
RAIPH ROE. (This lead originally set out in the report of SA H. T.
ARTERBERRY, Dalles, 1/19/39 - Seattle serial #76-50-85) .

* At Langley, Washington will interview WILLIAM GILDOW concerning
the information he furnished to Warden J. A. JOHNSTON, Alcatraz Peniten-
tiary, regarding this escape. GILDOW's =ddress is given as R.F.D. #1,
Box 4. (This lead orlginally set out in San Francisco letter to Seattle
deted 1/21/39 ~ Seattle serial #76~50-83).

* At McKenna, Washington will locate and interview EIMER H. COLE,
Alcatraz #35, whose term expired October 25, 1938 and whose transporte-
tion was furnished to his legal residence at Portlend, Oregon; however,
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the penitentiary records indicate that he went directly from Alcatraz
to the home of his mother, MRS. W. H. COLE, McKenna, Washington.
(This lead originally set out in the report of SA L, H. RICHMOND, San
Frencisco, 2/2/39 - Seattle serial #76-50~36.)

* At Olympis, Weshington will determine the identity of the person
to whom 1937 end 19338 Washington license #4-105,925 was issued and will
conduet appropriate investigation concerning any possible connection with
VIOLA DAWSON, Bell, California, sister of COLE. (This lead originelly
set out in report of SA RAIPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12/2/38 - Seattle
gerial #76-50=79, see pages 14 and 52;)

* At Vancouver, Washington at Vencouver Barracks will endeavor to
locete and appropriately interview the soldier referred to by ED REIIEY,.
bearing in mind thet this man re-enlisted late in September, 1938, at
Fort Dougles, Utah, is said to have been a former sign painter, and is
described as about 35 years of age, of medium height, and a blond, (This
lead originally set out in the report of SA J. R. MecCULLOCH, San Francisco}l
12/28/38 - Seattle serial #76~50-8L.)

* At McoNeil Island, Washington will interview JEFFERSON ROUBIDEAUX
and ascertain if possible any information be may have as to the escape
of subjects ROE and COLE, Particular attention should be paid to the
report of Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND, San Frencisco, California, 2/2/39,
beginning at the bottom of page 5 of said report, in which former Deputy
Warden SHUTTLEWORTH of Alcatraz Penitentiary turned over a confidential
letter he hed written to Warden JOHNSTON relative to informetion furnished
him by ROUBIDEAUX, who jnformed him thet he saw COLE and ROE making thelr
escape, (This lead originally set out in the report of SA A. E. FARLAND,
San Francisco, 3/21/39 - Seattle serial #76-50~89,)
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

United States Department of Justice

- P. 0. Box 1881 (f;/”ﬁﬂwwff«w
Seattle, Weshington

April 1, 1939

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Re: ROCOL

Dear Sir:

Kindly furnish the known criminal record of the following:

’/é Approximate date Fin-
ity, Police gerprints forwarded Fingerprint
: Arrest, or Other Federal Bureau of In- Classifica-
Name (inc. aliases) Number. vestigation. tion,
V'/ 7
ms(rmm’ USP, Alcajraz, - --
T #3942

Kindly furnish copies of this eriminal reéord to the San
Francisco and to the Oklehome City/Field Offices,
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TITLE » CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, with aliases, I.0. #1472-FUGITIVE. N T ‘
THEODORE"COLE, with aliases, 1.0. #1471-FUGITIVE. ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

'Q\E i REFERENCE ¢
[;‘ DETATLS:

i TN ) =Y
APPROVED AND

FORWARDED/ C’/

Inquiries at Council Bluffs fail to
reveal any information on ROE or COLE.

-RoUgCo-

Report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD-
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, 12-2-38. Seo

+

AT COUNCIL BLUFFS, ICWA.

Chief of Police PAT BANGS and Captaiﬁz
JCHN REYNCLDS were interviewed as te a}w
possible contacts of Subjects ROE andw““
COLE in Council Bluffs, but upon re ébm
tion, were unable to suggest any con=’
tacts among the hoodlum element in
Council Eluffs., REYNOLDS advised that
the LIMERICKS might be considered a
contact for most any criminal, but that
only Mrs. LIMERICK is presently residing
in Council Bluffs. He suggested that
ROE and COLE were undoubtedly acquainted
with TOM LIMERICK and ERNIE VERHUEL,
formerly of Council Bluffs, Iowa, whlle
they were confined at Alcatraz, but :
pointed out that all of the old LIMERICK
gang, with the exception of MAURICE
DENNING, have either been killed or are
presently serving in the penitentiary.
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He mentioned further that there are no "big time" hoodlums hanging
around Council Bluffs at the present time,

Sheriff RILEY NELSON was likewise interviewed to de-
termine possible contacts of ROE and COLE in Council Bluffs, but
he was unable to suggest anything of value.

ROBERT "HOOT" CHRISTOPHERSON, a Council Bluffs hoodlum,
who has a wide acquaintance among the criminal element, was also
interviewed, but was unable to suggest anyone in Council Bluffs as
a likely contact of COLE or ROE. CHRISTOPHERSON stated that prac-
tically all of the old time bank robbers and other hoodlums have
disappeared from Council Bluffs,and was unable to make any suggestions
as to possible contacts in Council Bluffs,

REFERRED UFON COMPLETICON TO THE OFFICE OF

ORIGIN.
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TITLE & CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.O. 1472;
THEODORE COLE with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1471, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
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Information conveyed to Okla. City Office by SO,
Bartlesville, Okla, 3-20-39 indicating COLE seen
in vicinity that place, proved to be without truth.

P.
DETATLS:

On March 20, 1939 a long distance telephone call was
received by the Oklahoma City Office from Sheriff J. M.
ENGLE, Bartlesville, Oklahoma stating he had been ad-
vised by his deputy sheriff, FRANK ROWE that THEODORE
COLE was then in the vicinity of Bartlesville and re-
quested the Oklahoma City Office to furnish photographs
and descriptions of COLE and stated that if it appeared
that COLE was actuallyin the vicinity he would advise
the Oklahoma City Office before making an attempt to
apprehend him, :

- at Bartlesville -

On March 21, 1939 contact was made by this Agent with
Sheriff ENGLE and Deputy Sheriff ROWE. ROWE advised
that one GEORGEMIADER, a reliable farmer who resides
near Dewey, Oklahoma, had informed him that he, MADER
was fishing near his farm on Caney Creek approximately
four miles east of Dewey, a few days previous and there
came in contact with a man whom he had known when a boy,
by the name of COLE; that this man was carryinhg a pistol
and in conversation admitted he was TED COLE who escaped

from Alcatraz with a bunch and detailed how they all got
r~ A Y 2
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away on a raft which they later deserted 18 miles from the
prison, This man further stated he was visiting his people
who lived in the fork of the Caney Creek, east of where they
met,

MADER stated he had known a family named COLE who lived in
the vicinity of Bartlesville about 16 years ago and had recog-
nized the man talking to him as belonging to that family and
further stated he had seen this man's mother, Mrs., COLE at .
Dewey on the following Saturday after talking with the fellow
and recognized her,

He advised the writer that Mr., MADER stated that if shown a
photograph of subject COLE that he felt he would have no dif-
ficulty in identifying it

In company with Deputy ROWE this Agent made contact with Mr,
MADER at his home. He reiterated practically the same story as
related by Mr. ROVE. He described the man COLE whom he had seen
and talked with as being about 24 years of age, 5' 5" in height,
weight about 135 pounds, medium complexion and a thin face, Mr.
MADER further stated on the Saturdsy prior to talking with this
man he was in Dewey, Oklahoma and there saw and recognized the
Mrs. COLE whom he had known at Bartlesville and the mother of

‘the man he talked with; that while he did not talk with her he
knew-pesitively this was the woman. He described her as being

very short, heavy set and a very good-looking woman of about 55
years of age. He stated she had light hair which may have been
white, o _

The writer then asked Mr. MADER if he thought he could identify
the photograph of the man COLE whom he had seen and talked with.
He stated he was positive he could. Agent then exhibited to

him the photograph of RALPH ROE and MADER very promptly identi-
fied ROE!'S photograph as being one and the same as the man he
had met and talked with. He stated that he could not be mis-
taken; that the eyes of COLE were exactly as those of the photo-
graphe The photograph of THEODORE COLE was then exhibited to

Mr. MADER and he was asked if that photograph in any way re-—
sembled the man he had seen. He then stated that COLE'S picture
in no respect resembled the man whom he had met. He called at-
tention to the features of COLE in the photograph and stated they
were entlrely different from those of the man he had talked with,

It was very clear that the man seen by Mr. MADER was not identi-
cal with subaect COLE and Mr. MADER was questioned no further.

PENDING
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY FILE NO. 76_614
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
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TITLE

RALPH H)E, with aliases’ I.0. #14‘72 FUGITIVE‘ CHARACTER OF CASE

THEODORE SOLE with aliases, I.0, #14'71, FUGITIVE ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

.

WILLIAM FRANMEAMAN, former inmate of

j/ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Alcatraz, located and interviewed on farm

of father located on RFD #2, Galena, O,
Advised he was acquainted with subjects,
but that he had no contact with them other
than general conversationin yard of prison.
Unable to give any information concerning
present whereabouts. Related thét he did
not think they were successful in effecting
escape and that they perished before reaching
mainland.

RUC

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD,
Oklahoma City, dated 12-2-38,

DETAILS: ROBERT LEAMAN, RFD #1, Circleville, Ohio advised

that his brother, WILLIAM FRANK LEAMAN, returned

from Chicago during September, 1938 and that WILLIAM
remained with him on the farm until several months ago. At that time
their father, U. G. LEAMAN purchased a farm on RFD #2 Galena, 0.,
near Harlem, Ohio. _ ,

WILLIAM FRANK LEAMAN, RFD #2, Galena, 0. advised
he was transferred to Alcatraz from McNeal Island during the month
of September, 1935 several hours prior to the time that the sub~-
jects of this case ware admitted. He related that he worked in the
lanndry during the period of his confinement and that his only con-
tact with subjects was in the prison yard on Saturday afternoons.
He related that he had no other contacts with subjects and never

N
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Re: RALPH ROE, was, I0Q #1472, FUGITIVE, et al
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

heard any conversation between them relative to an attempted break,
He further stated that he had never heard them make any remarks as
to what they intended to do upon obtaining their freedom or where
they intended to go.

LEAMAN reported that inasmuch as both subjects were
born and raised in the State of Oklahoma, he doubted whether either
of them was capable of swimming from the island to the mainland or
remaining in the water for any great period of time, He further
stated that if in the event either was successful in reacdhing the
mainland, they would have been desparate for funds and would have
been heard of by this time,

LEAMAN stated that he was transferred to the United
States Industrial Reformatory, Chillicothe, Ohio on 7-5~37 and
pardoned on 7-21-37,

Investigation in the community of Harlem, one half
mile from the farm of LEAMAN, disclosed that LEAMAN has been on the
farm of his father for the past four or five months, and that he has
lived alone during this time. It was further determined that no
strangers have ever been seen to frequent his farm and to remain
for any length of tirme.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TC THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN















SAC Seattle

April 6,1939 Portlanéd

Inasmuch as Mrs. GILDER has expressed her desire

that no letter be addremssed to her at Palouse, the above guoted
letter is not being answered.

[\

Very truly yours,

J. D. SKWERSOH,
Speeial Agent in Charge.

acs Oklahomaé >
Bnraetn‘/"z’&“y
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA -~ FiLE No. T6-R1
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE stRIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ' PR -
Peoria, Illinois 4=14-39 328,439 G. T} THEMPSON R #14)

D _ :
TITLE R‘AI‘PH ROE, Wi‘bh aliases s I . O . 1472,FUGITI -VE; CHARACTER OF CASE . ' . o
THEODORE COLE, with aliases, I. 0. 1471, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
FUGITIVE. Ll
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: BOB*EONNOR operated texi-dance night club in

Sandoval, Illinois, until 3-14-39, and is
presently located at 202 Magnolia Street,
Sulphur Springs, Texas. JEANiDAVIS unknown in
Sandoval and Centralla, Tllinois; however,

VINA INE DAVIS and JEAN ALKER may be 1denti-
cal with

-

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent D. K. BROWN, El Paso,

Texas, dated 12-16-38,

Report of Special Agent RALPH T, HOOD, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma, dated 12-2-38.

Report of Special Agent F, S, SMITH, Cklahoma
City, Oklahoma, dated 3-22-39.

DETAILS: AT CENTRALIA, ILLINOIS:

Detective ORVILLE T. BOUNDS was interviewed in re-
gard to an individual by the name of BOB CONNOR who
was alleged to have operated a taxi-dance establish~
ment in or about Centralia and the possibility that

a JEAN DAVIS or Mrs. ED DAVIS was employed by him.
BOUNDS, however, declared his deparitment had no
record of BOB CONNOR and further aseerted there were
no taxi-dance estaeblishments presently being operabted
in or about Centralia nor had there been any in the
past. Relative to JEAN DAVIS, he stated he had two

girls in _mind who might possmbly be identical with
the DAVIS_y&th whom an interview was desired.
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The first girl, he advised, was one JEAN WAILKER, who had been practicing
prostitution for some time in Centralia, having come.to Illinois from
Missouri, he thought, during the summer of 1938. He said she had never
been photographed by his department, although she had been Questioned on
several occasions. BOUNDS and Detective GEORGE WISHER, who had just re-
turned from a call, both described JEAN WAIKER as follows:

Name \ JEAN WALKER
Age 30 ‘
Height 5121
Weight : 105

Hair Red

Eyes Dark blue
Occupation Prostitute

Both detectives advised JEAN WALKER had frequented the two mzin
houses of prostitution in Centralia, but that she did migrate occasionally
to the various other oil towns in southern Illinois.

The other girl, both detectives agreed, who might be identical
with ED DAVIS! wife, was a VINA INEZ DAVIS, who also used the aliases of
BILLIE DAVIS and JEAN DAVIS. The officers stated she had last worked in
a house of prostitution operated by REBECCA O'DELL at 215 East Fourth
Street and that although she had been arrested, fingerprinted and photo-
graphed by their department, they did not know her present whereabouts,
gince she too occasionally migrated to wvarious other oil towns in southern
Illinocis. Her description as taken from the Police Department files is
as follows:

Name ' VINA INEZ DAVIS, aliases:
Billie Dgvis, Jean Davis

Age 2L

Height s5vn

Weight 150

Eyes Gray

Hair : Brown

Complexion Light

Build Large

Occupation Prostitute :

Residence : Walnut Ridge, Arkansas

Arrested Centralia, Tll., PD for inve. & rel.,

Centralia, I1l., PD #1116,

BOUNDS stated that his departmet had been advised by the
Bureau'!s Identification Division that VINA INEZ DAVIS had no previous
criminal record and thus, had no FBI number. Her picture was secured
from Officer BOUNDS and is being forwarded to the Oklahoma City Office
in order that it may be exhibited to the proper persons with a view
to ascertaining if she is the wife of ED DAVIS,

i



It may be noted, as set out on page 5 of reference report of

Special Agent D, K. BROWN, that it is not positively known whether the
JEAN DAVIS referred to in that report and alleged to have come to
Centralia, Tllinois, to work for BOB CONNOR, is in fact identical with
the JEAN DAVIS mentioned in the reference report of Special Agent RALPH
T. HOOD. Thus, the description of the two girls mentioned by the
Centralia Officers is being set out in this report and the picture of
VINA INEZ DAVIS is being forwarded to the Oklahoma City Office for
~identification purposes. It is not deemed advisable to conduct further
investigation to locate these two women until advised by the Office of

rigin that t.eir description corresponds somewhat with that of ED
DAVIS!' wife, It may further be noted that the description of these two
girls does not correspond with the description of the JEAN DAVIS alleged
to have come to Centralia, Tylinois, to work as a taxi-dancer for

BOB CONNOR. ' :

Agent, accompanied by Detective: BOUNDS, interviewed REBECCA
O!DELL, madam of the house of prostitution at 215 East Fourth Street,
but she advised neither of the two mentioned girls had worked for her
for some time and that she did not know their present whereabouts.
BOUNDS advised Agent that she was very cooperative with his department
and it might be noted that O'DELL made several telephone calls in an
effort to locate the girls, but with negative results,

It was learned by Detective WISHER that JEAN WALKER had been
in one of the local taverns in an intoxicated condition, and although
Agent and WISHER visited several of the taverns and houses of prostitution
neither of the two girls were located.

Upon return to the Police Station, BOUNDS said he had as—
certained a taxi-dance establishment had been operated by an individuwal
at Sandoval, Illinois, whose first name was BOB, but that he had been
unable to ascertain if a girl by the name of JEAN DAVIS had been employed
there, '

Tn conclusion both BOUNDS and WISHER asserted they doubted if
either of the two girls above set out is identical with the JEAN DAVIS
Agent desired to locate, since their description did not fit that set
out in Agent !BROWN'!'S report and for the further reason that they were
progtitutes. They declared, however, they were the only women in
Centralia known to their department who could possibly be identical with
ED DAVIS! wife,

Postmaster PRENTISS PUFFER caused a search of his records to
be made, but advised neither BOB CONNOR, JEAN DAVIS nor Mrs. ED DAVIS
had received mail through his office. He did state that he had as-
certained two girls by the names of BETTIE DAVIS and ETHYL DAVIS had
received mail in care of general delivery some time ago, but that their
address and present whereabouts was unknown.

e i



Mrs. GRACE ALLEN of the Retall Credit Bureau likewise made a
search of her records and advised same disclosed no record of a BOB
CONNOR, JEAN DAVIS or Mrs. ED DAVIS.

AT SANDOVAL, TLLINOIS:

THOMAS SNODGRASS, City Marshal, stated that BOB CONNOR had
operated a taxi-dance establishment at the Palace Night Club and the
Blue and Gold Night Club since last fall, but that since the town's
citizens complained, CONNOR was forced to terminate his taxi-dance
activities in Sandoval about March 10, 1939, at which time he left town
and returned to somewhere in Texas. SNODGRASS said CONNCR had had
several girls with him and that as he recalled most of them were from
Texas, but that they had just come and gone and some returned to Texas
at various times. He said he did not recall a girl by the name of JFAN
DAVIS o Mrs. ED DAVIS working for CONNOR and that he did not believe
the description set out in reference report of Agent BROWN resembled any
of the girls employed by CONNOR., He advised that his nephew, BOB BOUSER
had worked for CONNOR a few weeks as a ticket collector at the Blue and
Gold Night Club.

BOUSER was interview ed in regard to CONNOR and JEAN DAVIS
and Mrs. ED DAVIS, but he, too, said he did not recall a girl by the
name of JEAN DAVIS or Mrs. ED DAVIS nor anyone who would £it the description
set out in reference report of Agent BROWN,

Mrs. MARGARET HOWLEY, Postmaster, advised she did not recall
‘a girl receiving mail by the name of JEAN DAVIS or Mrs. ED DAVIS, and
that she did not have any record of a forwarding address being left by
such an individual.

Mrs. HOWLEY stated, however, that BOB CONNOR, upon his departure
from Sandoval, on March 14, 1939, did leave as his forwarding address,
202 Magnolia Street, Sulphur Springs, Texas, which she declared was in -
Hopkins County, Texas. A lead is thus being set forth for the Dallas
Office to locate CONNOR and ascertain if he employed a JEAN DAVIS in
Sandoval, Illinois, and if so, whether her present whereabouts is known
to him, -

ENCLOSURE -~ To the Oklahoma City Office

Two photographs of VINA INEZ DAVIS

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

The DALIAS OFFICE at Sulphur Springs, Texas, at 202 Magnolia
Street, will locate BOB CONNOR and ascertain if he employed one JEAN
DAVIS in Sandoval, Illinois. If so, her present whereabouts should
be ascertained from himy .in order that she may be interviewed as re~
quested in reference reports of Special Agents HOOD and BROWN, ccpies
of which are in possession of the Dallas Office. It is also suggested
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and thus the woman desired to be questioned by the Office of origin.

The OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, will
exhibit the picture of VINA INEZ DAVIS to the proper persons in order
to ascertain if she is identical with ED DAVIS' wife, Will also as-
certain from the description set out in this report if JEAN WALKER is
identical with ED DAVISt wife.

#T CE at Danville, Illinois, will locate and
re-intervi for full information concerning his
letter dated April 2, 1938. See page 24 of the report of Special Agent
RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, dated 12-2-38, and the report of Special
Agent J. H. NTCHOLSON, Peoria, dated 10-26~38.

#At Mbt. Vernon, Illinois, will locate and interview Mrs.
BILL SPURGEON, 315 South 7th Street, for any information she may possess
regarding this escape or the probable whereabouts of subjects. In-~
formation regarding her is set forth on page 42 of the report of Special
Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12-2-38,

- PENDING -
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FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT

PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

WHICH MADE

DATE WHEN MADE

SAN FRANCISCO, CAL. 4/8/39 5/23,24/39 0. H. PATTERSON -~ GH .
rme RALPH BCE, with aliases, 1.0, #1472 =FUGITIVE | CHARACTEROF cAsE B
THEOD COLE, with aliases, I1.0.#1471-FUGITIVE ESCAPED FEDERAL PRIsom:Rs.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

is set out a lead at Stockton, Celifornia, to locgte and interview
regarding his knowledge of J. L)XROSE or LAWRENCEYHOLLAND.
with this lead, and for the information of the Los Angeles office, which is
requested to interview ALLEN, the following excerpt from page 50 of the
report of Special Agent RALFH W, HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12-2-38 is set out:

AEE ALLEN can presently be located through
inquiry at store of brother-in-law, 5509
Wilshire Blvd,, Los Angeles, Calif., where
ALLEN is supposed to be employed. IMrs, -
Ms T. FETTYJOHN, wife of M. Te. PETTYJOHN;
Alcatraz immate, unknown at Tracy, Califo,
or at Stockton, California.
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Teletype from Salt Lake City to San Iz’?ancisco, T
12-25-37+ Reports of Special Agent C, Hs OLSEN, .-
San Francisco, 1-3-38; Re. P. KRAMER, Los Angeles,
1-.8-38; M, E. GURNEA, San Francisco, 12-28«37;

TOM E. NEAL, Dallas, Texas, 2-2-38; D. D, WINE,

San Francisco, 11-23-38; T, G. SFENCER, Sen
Francisco, 12-28-38, and L., He RICHMOND, Sen
Francisco, 2-2=39,

Reference 1s madé to reference report of Special Agent

Lo H, RIGZMOND, San Francisco, 2-2-39, wherein on page 17
AIEN
In connection

"Reference is made to the report of Sp cial Agent C. H.

OLSCN, Sen Francisco, 1=3-38 page 11, regarding a visiting card found at 2421
Post Street, ( San Francisco), which bore the name "HOLLAND™,

and alsoc the
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Mrs, PETTYJOHN left Watsonville on 6-22-38, leaving forwarding address of
Po0, Box'172, Monterey, Califarnia; that she thereafter, asRUTH HOWARD,

left a forwarding address of 851 Ocean Ave., Monterey, Calif., which is a
bouse of prostitution, and at which place it was ascertained that Mrs,
PETTYJOHN, as either RUTH HOWARD, RUTH NORTON or JACKIE NRTON had departed
for Redding, California, to open a house of prostitution. Thereafter, as

is reflected in reference report of Special Agent T. G. SPENCER, San Francisco
California, 12-28-38, it was ascertained at Redding, Celifornia, that JACKIE
NORTON and one JEAN LAWRENCE had operated the Bell Rooms in Redding for two
weeks in October, 1938, and had then left for Tracy, California, where they
were working for HAZEL PRICE at the Vern Rooms. This last report requested
that Mrs. PETTYJOHN be located and interviewed at Tracy, Califarnia,

From Chief of Police FLOYD G. WISE, Tracy, California, it was ascerte
ained that there are and have been for some time only two houses of prostitut-
ion operated by white persons in Tracy. There is a colored house in Tracy
but no inquiry was made at this place. It was also ascertained that there
is no house known as the Vern Rooms but that HAZEL PRICE does operate
"HAZEL'S PLACE", Accompanied by Chief WISE, agent interviewed HAZEI, PRI CE
on the "South Side™ in Traecy at her houss of prostitution. She stated
that &t~ the present time she has three girls at her place, all brunettes,
and that she has not had a blond at her house for over a year. She had hed
no girl by the name of any of Mrs. PETTYJOHN'S sliases, nor any girl by the
name of JEAN LAWRENCE., She stated that in December, 1938, she had had a
girl at her house for three days by the name of FERN MARCUS; that this girl
was about 25, 5'4", thin, light complexion and had mouse colored hair, This
girl drove a car ( make unknown} and was alone and merely came to HAZEL'S
looking for work., HAZEL PRICE stated she had never known this girl before
and does not know where she went., This girl hed in her car a tricycle,

Just before Christmas, and had stated it was for her child. During the 3

days this girl was at HAZEL'S she called Redding, California on the phons

several times, HAZEL stated, but the latter does not know whom she called,

HAZEL PRICE was able to furnish no further information, although she was

questioned thoroughly by agent and Chief WISE, and no information was secured

from her which would indicate that MRS. PETTYJOHN had or had yot been at her i
house, In connsction, with mail HAZEL PRICE stated that all the girls who ‘
have ever worked at her house have their mail delivered to her house and

never leave any forwarding address, but that she often forwards mail for them,

She made a search of her "forwarding™ book but found nothing of value.

Inquiry was then made of JESSIE GREEN, at ®"JESSIE'S PLACE, also on
the "South Side", but JESSIE GREEN advised that she had only one girl at her
house at present; that this girl has been there for over one year and that
she has had no other girl for the past year. It was ascertained through a
check of names and descriptions that this girl was not MRS, PETT¥JOHN,
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA;
At 5500 Wilshire Boulevard, will locete and interfview AEE
ALIEN and will determine whether he has any connection with J. L. ROSE or
LAWRENCE HOLLAND, Previous information securéd regarding ALLEN, ss well
as his description, are set out on page 9 of reference report of Special
Agent L. Ho RICEMOND, San Francisco, 2-2-39, Copes of this report ape
in the possession of the Los Angeles Office, Other required data to cone
duet this interview are set out in the bogd§ of this report, or is re~
ferred to therein.

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE AT ALCATRAZ PRISON:

Will arrange to be notified when MRS, M, T, PETTYJOHN, wife
of Alcatraz inmate M, T. PETTYJOHN, visits the latter in order that she
may be intercepted and interviewed as to her knowledge of instant prison
break, It %8 suggested that if the above is not feasible, arrangements
to bave suthorities &t Alcatraz secure Mrs, PETTYJOHN'S address when she
visits her husband so that it may not be apparent to her how her where-
abouts were ascertained,

PENDING.









Burlington, Wé;ﬁington
\ April 1z, 1939

e
Edgar J. Hoover
Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.
Dear Sir:
s Due to loss of identification card .
N
> 147%, would like replacement.
- Please stste if reward is offered.
P
K Yours truly
E poiice
<
2 Burlington, Washington
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Federal Bureau of Inuestination
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Wnited States Depariment of Justice

Denver, Colorado
April 17, 1939

Director
v Federal Bureau of Investigation
tlashington, D, C.

o
\/\/ Dear Sir: RE: ROCOL

This is to advise that on April 14, 1939, a
( thirty-day mail cover was placed on the mail of HERSHEL
7<?IING , Monte Vista,Colorado.

0\(( 74: WING is believed to be corresponding with

HOMER/ TETCALF, whose present address is desired for the
g,,‘. purpose of interview, LETCALF having been a fellow convict
(/' '7 of the subjects of this case at Alcatraz Pemnitentiary.

Very truly yours

E, J. GEBBEN
Special Agent in Charge

DCS: RO
76-95
CC:~ San Francisco

BHCUKL .,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THiS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. L. RFiLeno.T6=86

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

LITTIE ROCK, ARKANSAS 4-19~39 3=30=39 DEAN R. MORIEY IN :
4«6=39 ‘ I :

TITLE L}fé N CHARACTER OF CASE Ve ) -~
RALPH ROE, with aliases (3 FUGITIVE, . A

1. 0. # 1472; THEODORE COLE, with ESCAFED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

aliases - FUGITIVE, I. O. # 1471,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: MARK W. MAY now residing at West Burling-
ton, Iowa, claims to have information
concerning ROE and COLEs ACIE TAYLOR now ,
serving 28 years sentence Arkanses State.l: ~ - .
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REFERENCE ; Report of Special Agent F. S. SMITH,
7 Oklehoma City, Oklahoma, 3-22-39.

DETAILS s —
The Little Rock Field Division is in receipt of a letter

from MARK W. MAY, giving his address as 515 Benton Street, Hot Springs, Arkansas;
wherein he advises that he has some information in regard to ROE and COIE.

AT HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS

Mrs SNYDER at 515 Benton Street advised the writer that
MARK W. MAY departed from Hot Springs, Arkenses, on March 27, 1939, and that he
is presently located at 201 Spring Street, West Burlington, lowa, and receives
meil through Post Office Box # 282.

SNYDER further advised that West Burlington, Iowe, is the home
of MARK W. MAY and whether or not he will return to Hot Springs, Arkanses, is
problematical.
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RAIPH ROE, with eliases - FUGITIVE, L. R. FIIE # 76=86
I. Q. # 1472) BET AL.

AT LITTIE ROCK, ARKANSAS

] Lieutenant C. 0. FINK, Identification
Officer, Little Rock Police Department advised that ACIB TAYICOR,
& negro who served time in Alcatraz Penitentiary, under # 162,
was convicted in State Court at Little Rock, fpkansas, on a
charge of burglary and grand larceny on August 11, 1938, and
wes sentenced to serve twenty-eight years in the Arkensas State
Penitentiarye

IEON GERSHNER, Identification
Bureau, Arkansas State Police, advised that ACIE TAYLOR is
presently inoarcerated in the Arkensas State Penitentiary under
4 36,917, at one of the negro farms nesar Gould, Arkansas.
TAYLOR 'S Arkansas State Police number is i 75,482s

UNDEVELOPED IEADS3

THEE LITTIE ROCK FIELD DIVISION
et Gould, Arkansas, will interview ACIE TAYLOR, Arkansas State
Penitentiary #36,917, who was released from Alcatraz Penitentiary
on April 16, 1938. 4An effort should be made to obtain from him
any infermation he may have concerning the escape of present
location of ROE or COIE. In connection with this lead reference
is made to the report of Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND, Sen
Francisco, California, dated February 2, 1939,

* At Marshall, Arkensas, will locate
and interview CLARA BELL SWAN for any information she may furnish
regarding sub jeotss (Ses report of reference and report of
Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, December

2, 19384«
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informant could give any information relative to the man's car. They
réquested that a better photograph be obtained for their inspectione

On March 29, 1939 Agent exhibited to WOODWARD and MARSH,
all available photographs of Subjects ROE and COLE, They stated that
the likcness of Subject ROE was totally unfamiliar to them but they
further stated after reading the available description of COLE that the
man they described above seemed to be taller than COLE, although they
stated the fact that he had on a hat might account for this discrepancye
Neither informant noted the scars on COLE's face. They stated the
general build and general appearance of the man described above tallies
very closely with COLE's description and likeness -~ especially the nose
which appears to them to be identical with that of COLE as shown by the
photograph displayed in Identification Order #1471,

WOODWARD stated he had spoken briefly with the suspect and
described his speech as being different from that of = native of
California and went on to explain that he pronounced the word Wradio"
with a broad "A" as in "father® '

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

THE 1.0S_ANGELES FIELD DIVISION

# AT BELL AND WOODLAKE, will recontact all sources of information and
informants to determine whether svbject COLE could be contacting his
relatives.

s AT ARCADIA, Will conduct further investigation regarding FAE ROE to '
determine if Subject is contacting her. Will consider the advisability
of further interview,

# AT BELL, Will conduct surveillance and investigation regarding VIOIA
TAWSON and will reinterview her for any information she may have
received concerning her brother, TED COLE (See pages 13 and 14 report
of Special Agent RALPH T, HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12-2-38)

# Will reinterview WILLIAM B, McCLURE, 6234 Clifford, for any obgervation

which may have been made by him of the residence of VIOLA DAWSON (see
report of Special Agent R, He Simons, Los Angeles, 10~-12-38),



Will conduct appropriate investigation to determine if{ there is any
connection between CHARLES C. HAMBLEN, 5568 East Gage Street and
VIOLA DAWSON (See page 50 of the report of Special Agent RALPH T,
HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12/2/38)

Will determine if there is any connection between ANDREW SAMPSON and
LORRAINE HOLILAND with relatives of COLE and any connection with MR, and
MRS. Jo L. ROSE, Will make complete investigation regarding these
parties for possible connection with the escapee

AT COMPTON, will interview MR, and MRS. PETE NEWBERRY regarding RALPH
ROE (See report of Special Agent A. Wo Miller, Dallas, 10/25/38) .

AT LOS ANGELES, Will interview VOLYA COSSACK, 243 South Carondelet,
sister, and R. Ho COSSACK, 1137 Magnolia Avenue, North Hollywood,
California, father, correspondents of LOEB L. COSSACK, 243 South
Carondelet, sister, and R, H. COSSACK, 1137 Magnolia Avenue, North
Hollywood, father, correspondents of LOEB L, COSSACK, #313-AZ as
requested in the report of Special Agent M, E., Gurnea, San Francisco,
12728/379 page 25,

Will conduct ingquiry at 619 South Flower Street in an effort to
ascertain the identity of a woman who rented a car and who is
supposed to be a girl friend of ROE (See report of Special Agent
R Ho Simons, Los Angeles, 10/12/38)

Will conduct appropriate investigation at the garage located on the
northeast corner of Wilshire and Figueroa in an effort to learn whether
Subjedt ROE might have rented an automobile at that place (See report
of Special Agent R. H. Simons, Los Angeles, dated 10/12/38)

Will interview RUTH KERN, 117 North Avenue, who is a sister of HENRY
YOUNG, #244~AZ, who visited him at Alcatraz (See Page 49 of the
report of Special Agent RALPH T, HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12/2/38)

Will interview MRS. DIXIE and PETER MARTINET, 822 East 104th Street
regarding their relative, ARTHUR H, YOUNGBERG, #195~-4Z, as requested
in the report of Special Agent M, E. Gurnea, San Francisco, 12/28/37,
page 27s

Will conduct investigation in regard to MRS. ROSS W, MOORE; Corley Heard
and MRS, GOLDMAN, 2407 Meadowvale regarding R, W. MOORE, fellow inmate of
ROE AND COLE (See report of Special Agent R, H. Simons, Los Angeles,
10/12/38)



Will locate EDWARD and BENJAMIN PISTELL, 1240 Avenhurst, Hollywood,
to ascertain if they are related to COLE (See report of Special
Agent<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>